MISSION STATEMENT

"The mission of the Board of Supervisors of
the County of Prince Edward is to represent
all citizens, provide leadership, create vision
and set policy to accomplish positive change

and planned growth and to provide essential
services, enhancing the quality of life and

maintaining fiscal responsibility.”




[This pageintentionally left blank]



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING AGENDA

September 9, 2025

The Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors encourages citizens participation in public meetings through in-
person participation, written comments and/or remote patticipation by calling: 1-844-890-7777, Access Code: 390313
(If busy, please call again.) Additionally, citizens may view the Board meeting live in its entirety at the County’s YouTube
Channel, the link to which is provided on the County’s website.

AGENDA
STAFF CONTACT PAGE #
Z00PM. 1, The Chair will call to order the September meeting of the Board of Supervisors. 5
2. Invocation 5
3. Pledge of Allegiance 5
4.  Conflict of Interest Disclosures 7
5.  Recognitions Crystal Baker 9
6. 2025 Virginia Association of Counties Achievement Award Doug Stanley 11
7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 13
Citizens wishing to address the Board are asked to please sign the Public Participation
Register prior to the beginning of the meeting.
8.  Board of Supervisors Comments 15
9. Consent Agenda: 17
a.  Approval of Minutes: August 12, 2025 18
10. Virginia Department of Forestry: Kirby Woolfolk, Forest Manager 41
11. Community Partner Update: Southside Virginia Family YMCA 43
12. Highway Matters: Scott Frederick, PE, Resident Engineer 45
13. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Amendments to FY 25-26 County and School Budget - Pursuant to Cheryl Stimpson 47
Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia, the Board will consider
amendments to the FY 26 County Budget and the FY 26 School Budget
totaling $34,585,521.20, to be appropriated by the Board of Supervisors
and distributed to the Prince Edward County Public Schools.
14. 2025 Personal Property Tax Relief Doug Stanley 53
15. Opioid Settlement Resolution Crystal Baker 55
16. 2025 Household Hazardous Collection Day Sarah Puckett 59
17. Finance & Human Resources Report Cheryl Stimpson
a.  Appropriation: Schools - Carry-over State Grant Funds 67
b. Appropriation: Schools — State Telehealth Grant Funds 79
c. Appropriation: National Opioid Settlement Funds 83
d. Approval: FY 25 Committed Funds Transfers 85
e. Appropriation: FY 25 Committed Funds Transfers 87
f.  Appropriation: FY 26 Carryover Funds 89

18. County Administrator’s Report Doug Stanley 91



September 9, 2025

Page Two
19. Monthly Financial Reports: Doug Stanley
a. Treasurer’s Report 93
b. Review of Accounts & Claims/Board Mileage/County Attorney Invoices 97
c. The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued pursuant 129
to the order of the Board of Supervisors as to salaries, etc., the amount of
which salaries have been heretofore approved.
20. Monthly Reports: Doug Stanley 131
a.  Animal Control 132
b. Building Office 133
c. Cannery 134
d. Tourism & Visitor Center 135

(INOTE: Additional agenda items may be added to the Table Pack is available for review after 4:30 p.m. on September 9, 2025.)



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 1,2,3
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Call to Otder, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Remote Participation
SUMMARY:

1. Call To Order: Board Chair Jenkins will call to order the September meeting of the Prince
Edward Board of Supetvisors.

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride

Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




[This pageintentionally left blank]



Board of Supetrvisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 4

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett

Agenda Item: Conflict of Interest Act Disclosures
SUMMARY:

The Chair will ask if any member of the Board of Supervisors has a conflict ot disclosure regarding
any item pending before the Board of Supervisors, per the requitements of the Virginia State and Local
Government Conflict of Interests Act. A disclosure form is attached, if needed.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Transaction Under Discussion/Consideration;

2. Nature of Public Official’s Personal Interest Affected by the Transaction:

3. Identify Membership in Business, Profession, Occupation or Group of Members that
are Affected by the Transaction:

4. Ido hereby certify and declare that I am able to participate in the above identified
transaction fairly, objectively and in the public interest: Yes No

Signature: Date:

DECLARATION OF ACCURACY

1, the undersigned, certify that all statements in this statement of disclosure are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge, are accurate and complete, and include all
information required by the Virginia Conflict of Interest Act, Title 2.2, Chapter 31, of the
Code of Virginia.

Signature: Date:

Print Name

Address




Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 5

Department: Human Resoutces
Staff Contact: Crystal Baker
Agenda Item: Recognitions

Summary: “Recognitions” is an oppottunity for the Board of Supervisors to recognize
achievements in our community, focusing on the accomplishments of students, employees, and our
citizen volunteers who setve the County of Prince Edward.

Employee of the Month:

We proudly recognize Heaven Draper, Chief Deputy Commissioner of Revenue, as the September
Employee of the Month. A valued member of the Commissioner’s Office for five yeats, Heaven was
recently promoted to Chief Deputy and continues to demonstrate outstanding leadetship and
dedication.

She is celebrated for her kindness, patience, and willingness to help others. Since her promotion,
Heaven has gone above and beyond to support colleagues, offering encouragement and guidance
with an unfailingly positive attitude. She even created a comprehensive training booklet with
screenshots, handwritten notes, diagrams, and color coding to ensure a new team member could
confidently leatn their responsibilities.

We are grateful to Heaven for her professionalism, initiative, and commitment to uplifting others.
Prince Edward County is fortunate to have her on our team!

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




[This pageintentionally left blank]

10



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 6

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: 2025 VACo Achievement Award

SUMMARY: As the Board is aware, VACo recently announced Prince Edward County as a
recipient of a 2025 Virginia Association of Counties (VACo) Achievement Award, the County’s
third successive award. This year the County’s award application was for its groundbreaking
partnership with Longwood University’s Civitae Student Symposium.

The County engaged hundreds of students in shaping the newly adopted Comprehensive Plan, PEC
2045: Forward Together. For one day during each of the last three academic semesters,
Longwood University seniors worked in teams to identify strategies for attracting and retaining
young professionals and families, a critical goal for reversing the County’s projected population
decline.

The collaboration was not just an academic exercise; it involved real-wotld problem solving. The
students brought insight, energy, and creative solutions to one of the county’s most pressing
challenges: how to make the Prince Edward-Farmville community a place where young people want
to stay, work, and raise families.

James Hutzler, Government Relations Associate, with the Virginia Association of Counties
will be present at the Board meeting for the presentation of the Achievement Award to the
Board of Supervisots.

Additionally, the County has invited representatives of Longwood University to join the
Board for the award presentation.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

11



[This pageintentionally left blank]

12



Board of Supetvisors
Agenda Summary

R
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 7
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Public Participation

SUMMARY: Public Participation is a time set aside for citiens to share their thoughts, ideas and concerns. An
official record is made of each person’s contribution tonight and will be directed to the County Administrator for follow-
up; any necessary follow-up will be noted and tracked. Follow-up may consist of an immediate response, or planned
action by the County Administrator or Board, or by placement on a future Board agenda. Tonight’s agenda cannot be
changed, becanse the public needs advance knowledge of and the opportunity to review related materials regarding items
addressed by the Board. 'To further assist public information, the Board requests our Administrator, Attorney or county
staff to immediately correct any factual error that might occur.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATING & PUBLIC INPUT

Public Participation and Public Hearing comments for County meetings will be received by Karin
Everhatt, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, using one the following methods:

1. Written Comments: Please limit word count to no more than 500 words. Comments must be
received by 2:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.

a. Mailed: Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 382, Farmville, VA 23901.

b. E-Mailed: Board of Supervisors: board@co.prince-edward.va.us
Planning Commission: info@co.prince-edward.va.us

2. Vetbal Comments: Citizens may also participate remotely during the meeting. Using the
meeting call-in information provided, citizens may phone-in to the meeting and provide
comments during the Public Participation/Public Hearing pottion of the agenda;
however, citizens must pre-register with the County Administrator’s Office at 434-392-
8837 by 2:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Callers must be on the line and ready to speak when
called upon by the Chair. Please state your name and district of tesidence. Based upon the # of
pre-registered speakers, the Chair will determine the time allotted to each speaker.

Attachments: Public Participation Tracking Form

Recommendation: None.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

13



SNLvLS

N A

NHVINIY alva
lvid3d NHVWIY

901 ONDIOVYL LNdNI DI79Nnd

AHVINIY
N3ZILID

vi

€l

clL

L

oL

HIGWNN
Wall

14



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 8
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Board of Supervisors Comments
SUMMARY:
The Board has set aside ten minutes for Board members to respond to citizen input from Public
Participation.
Cost:
Attachments:
Recommendation: None.
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

15



[This pageintentionally left blank]

16



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 9-a
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Karin Everhart
Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes
SUMMARY:
Attached are draft minutes for the Board’s review and approval.
August 12, 2025
Cost:
Attachments: Board minutes.
Recommendation: Approval.
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

17




August 12,2025

At the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, held at the Court House, thereof, on
Tuesday, the 12% day of August, 2025, at 7:00 p.m., there were present:

J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones
Also present: Douglas P. Stanley, County Administrator; Sarah Elam Puckett, Assistant County Administrator; Cheryl
Stimpson, Director of Finance; Crystal Baker, Finance Manager; Chelsey White, Economic Development and Tourism

Director; and Terri Atkins Wilson, County Attorney.

Chairman Jenkins called the August meeting to order.

Supervisor Pride offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

In Re: Recognitions

"Recognitions" is an opportunity for the Board of Supervisors to recognize achievements in our community,
with a focus on the accomplishments of students, employees and our citizen volunteers who serve the County of Prince
Edward.

Cheryl Stimpson has been selected as our Employee of the Month for August. Cheryl consistently
demonstrates a strong commitment to teamwork and problem-solving. She approaches her work with a positive
attitude, a willingness to support others, and a steady focus on finding solutions to challenges as they arise.

Cheryl is known for her professionalism and reliability both inside and outside of the workplace. Her efforts
and dedication make her a valued Prince Edward County team member. Congratulations to Cheryl on this well-

deserved recognition.

18



In Re: Public Participation

Public Participation is a time set aside for citizens to share their thoughts, ideas and concerns. An official
record is made of each person’s contribution tonight and will be directed to the County Administrator for follow-up;
any necessary follow-up will be noted and tracked. Follow-up may consist of an immediate response, or planned
action by the County Administrator or Board, or by placement on a future Board agenda. Tonight’s agenda cannot
be changed, because the public needs advance knowledge of and the opportunity to review related materials regarding
items addressed by the Board. To further assist public information, the Board requests the Administrator, Attorney
or county staff to immediately correct any factual error that might occur.

Vicky Page, Leigh District, thanked the Board for its support for the “Anthem Lemon Aid” lemonade stand
to operate on the courthouse lawn on July 19. She said they raised over $300 for childhood cancer; the donated funds
were delivered to the VCU Oncology Department. Ms. Page then reported that the Friends of the Library summer
reading program distributed over 1,000 books this past summer. She said some were returned and will be used again
next summer.

Allison Crews, Lockett District, thanked the Board for their service to the community, and expressed her
appreciation for law [enforcement] and emergency services for all they do. She said truth is more important than ever
before to utilize our critical thinking skills and to seek truth, and that we should seek ways to unite us across this
country and within the county. She then spoke on the immigration facility; she said many are unaware and many
don’t care, but some care about the well-being of all humans. She said the hundreds that are locked up are just down
the street from property she owns, she has seen the increase in traffic. She said Don Byer visited and shared publicly
there is a need for more doctors and nurses at the facility; she added she spoke with Senator Cifers who also visited
the facility about six weeks ago. She stated in addition to the truth, we need more transparency in all ways. She then
equated the private prison industry to the private trash industry. She said this issue impacts everyone as a fiscal
funding source. She said that proper care and legal rights of detainees are not always at the forefront currently from
reports she heard. She said she hopes to find ways to help those held in our community, and an important factor is
being able to have more eyes on this core civic facility. She asked that the Board do its best to see that during this
time, that all steps possible are taken to protect and advocate for those who are unable to do so for themselves. She
said due process applies to all, and while all of our freedoms are in danger, we all must lead with compassion and love
our neighbors, and believe in the laws this country was founded on. She said she wants to help organize and strategize

ways to be of help.



In Re: Board of Supervisors Comments

The Board members welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for participating and for holding the Board
accountable.

The Board members congratulated Supervisor Jones and his bride on their wedding.

Supervisor Jones thanked the Board for its encouragement, and stated he values each of his colleagues on the
Board, County staff and other organizational leadership present. He said all are like family to him.

Chairman Jenkins stated he toured the ICA facility and stated the security is good.

In Re: Consent Agenda

On motion of Supervisor Emert, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam, and carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

the Board accepted the minutes of the meeting held July 8, 2025.

In Re: Event Permits

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to approve the event permit application
filed by the Appomattox Young Farmers for the Truck and Tractor Pull on August 30, 2025 at the Five County
Fairgrounds; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Business Partner Update

Toby Towler, Luck Stone, presented a brief history of Luck Stone and stated as they enter their fourth

generation of business, the mission remains clear: ignite human potential through valued space leadership and making

3

20



a positive impact through environmental stewardship and community engagement. He stated there are four
organizations: Luck Ecosystems, Luck Real Estate, The Innerwill Leadership Institute and the Luck Foundation.
There are two quarry locations, the first located in Burkeville since 1935, and one in Prince Edward County since
2017. He said they employ 19 full-time workers and two summer interns. He said Luck Stone is active in several
organizations, including PEFYA, the local Chamber of Commerce, the Ruritan Club, and fund-raising events for the
local fire departments and schools. He expressed his thanks to the Board for allowing them to be part of the

community.

In Re: Community Partner Update

Dr. Melba R. Moore, Executive Director, Crossroads Community Service Board, reviewed a presentation on
their annual update, highlighting their vision for the future, making relationships and demonstrating the impact to the
community. She said they held training in crisis intervention, with 11 officers trained. She then stated the center is
now ADA compliant, and she listed several accomplishments, to include the purchase and renovation of the Paladin
property, which is on budget and ahead of schedule, and expect an October/November opening of the new facility.
She then reviewed goals; some of those include a grant proposal for workforce enforcement and to improve
communication to work better with their community partners. She said further goals include renovations to the
residential homes, reducing write-offs, and contract monitoring. She said they want to make sure their client’s voices
are received in development of the goals, and will include training and staff evaluations, and hold “Lunch and Learn”

sessions.

In Re: Highway Matters

Sarah Elam Puckett, Assistant County Administrator, recorded concerns from the Board members to report
to Scott Frederick, PE, VDOT Resident Engineer. She announced VDOT set the date to reopen the Sandy River Road
bridge as Monday, September 8.

Supervisor Townsend asked the status of the grass-mowing on secondary roads. Mr. Stanley said VDOT
continues the mowing according to their schedule. Supervisor Townsend then reported Henderson Road needs cut as
visibility is reduced and is dangerous. He added New Bethel Road and Virso Road also need cut.

Supervisor Gilliam said the crew did a good job cutting the Johnson grass along Five Forks Road.

21



Supervisor Emert reported the hole opened back up on Singleton Road.

In Re: Economic Development & Tourism Department Report

Chelsey White, Economic Development & Tourism Director, reviewed the activities of the Office of

Economic Development & Tourism.

Economic Development

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Stakeholder Meeting - held on June 24th. Staff
participated in this forum that brought together local leaders, business owners, community organizations, and
other key stakeholders. Provided insights to help shape the plan's goals and guide the selection of priority projects
for implementation.

The Strategic Economic Development Plan (SEDP) has been completed; the full report was presented at the June

27th IDA meeting. It is now available on the County website and will be presented at the September 8th Chamber

Luncheon.

The IDA held a regular meeting on July 25th:

0 2025 - 2026 IDA Officers elected:

* Bradley Watson - Chairperson
* Michael Montgomery - Vice Chairperson
¢ Chelsey White — Secretary - Treasurer (Clerk)

o The board discussed regular business, equipment loan proposals, incentive reinvestment grants, repairs needed
on the HIT Park house for general maintenance and upkeep, progress on the HIT Park project, and other
economic development prospects.

Next Regular IDA Meeting - Scheduled for August 23rd. Administrative support provided, including carrying

out Treasurer and Secretary duties (preparing minutes, treasurer's reports and board packets, communicating

with agencies, business owners, and prospects, processing incoming and outgoing payments, grant reporting,
record-keeping, etc.).

The 2024 Enterprise Zone Annual Report was submitted in mid-July. The data provided will be used in the

DHCD Enterprise Zone Annual Report to the General Assembly. The report included public and private

investment expenditures, marketing efforts, and information on jobs created and businesses opened/closed in the

zone during the year.

The final SEID grant application was submitted on July 17th - $500,000 for Transportation Infrastructure,

including right-of-way acquisition and utility relocation costs; $100,000 match required.

The TRRC grant application for the project "Loud and Clear: Marketing Skills for Small Business Success" was

submitted - $19,650 for hands-on digital marketing training, practical tools, and post-course consulting to help

12-20 small businesses in Prince Edward County strengthen their online presence and competitiveness. The

proposed project will be managed in partnership with Letterpress Communications.

The TRRC grant application for the wayfinding signage project was submitted: $74,800 for the fabrication and

installation of eight vehicular trailblazer signs that will highlight tourism destinations in the County.

Go Virginia Region 3 (GVR3) Economic Development Focus Group virtual meeting — held on July 31. Staff

provided input on the local economy, which will inform strategy and action recommendations for investment

priorities for the Regional Council over the next two years. This summer, the Region's Growth & Diversification

Plan is being updated. The G&D Plan is the document used by the Regional Council to guide its investment of

state funds available each year. In addition to deep dives into economic and workforce data, Region 3's current

Growth & Diversification Plan can be found here: https://govirginia3.org/resources/diversification-plan/



Regular IDA Meeting - Held on June 27th. Staff continued administrative support work, carrying out Treasurer
and Secretary duties (minutes, Treasurer's Reports, processing incoming and outgoing payments, grant reporting
responsibilities, record-keeping, etc.).

Continued participation in economic development programs, collaborations, and educational opportunities
through regional and state organizations, including VEDP, SOVA, Longwood SBDC, RISE, VDACS, and
VEDA.

Tourism

The Heart of Your Adventure tourism group (THOYA) Meeting - THOY A, which is represented by the County,

the Town of Farmville, the Farmville Area Chamber of Commerce, and Farmville Downtown Partnership, had

a meeting to determine the future of the group. THOYA will be collaborating on more projects:

o New branded fulfillment bags are being designed and produced.

o Historical projects include a joint tourism brochure, joint VTC grant applications for tourism campaigns, and
gift shop postcards.

Virginia's Crossroads Meeting- Held on July 11th. The following topics were discussed with regional tourism

partners: the Civil War Trails program, joint tourism marketing promotion projects, and Virginia's Crossroads

website updates.

Visitor Center updates -

o Starting on Thursday, August 14, credit card payments for gift shop items will be accepted.

o New t-shirt designs are coming to the gift shop. Design work is being completed.

o A vote was held on Facebook @exploreprinceedwardva to choose a new hop-up banner skin. It is a picturesque
image of the High Bridge Trail. The artwork is being finalized, and the order will be placed soon.

Updates to the tourism website www.exploreprinceedward.com are coming soon. This expansion will include

adding a homepage, several visitor-focused themed webpages (such as outdoor recreation/adventure, history,

lodging/dining, etc.), itineraries, and local tourism-related events.

Next Regular PECTC Meeting: Scheduled for August 20th. Current projects and new tourism promotion

initiatives will be discussed.

Staff has continued participation in local, regional, and state organizations, including THOYA, Virginia's

Crossroads, the Virginia Tourism Corporation, Farmville, Downtown Partnership, and VA250 state and regional

organizations in marketing the County's tourism opportunities.

Ms. White announced that the Moton Museum has been selected to host the American Revolution

Commission’s Virginia 250 Mobile Museum experience titled “Out of Many, One.” She said the exhibit will open

September 12 for school field trips and on September 13 to the public; that is from 9:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. This is

an interactive exhibit which will bring 250 years of Virginia and America’s history to life through stories and artifacts

the broader story of the nation. This exhibit is free. She said people can also step inside the Moton Museum. She

then stated Longwood University’s Parents Weekend and the Heart of Virginia festival will be held on the same

weekend. She added the tourism website will be updated soon.

In Re: Resolution for Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission FY26 Southern Virginia Program Grant

Application - $74,800 RFP



Staff would like to apply to the Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission (TRRC) FY26 Southern Virginia
Program for $74,800 by submitting a request for proposal (RFP) to further Phase II of the wayfinding signage, which
consists of the fabrication and installation of eight trailblazer signs.

Staff recommends that the $74,800 in local match funding be drawn from the County's dedicated Transient
Occupancy (lodging) Tax revenue generated from hotels. A minimum 1:1 match, or dollar-for-dollar, is required for
this grant application. The total estimated cost of the project is $177,100. The county received a $27,500 tourism grant
to implement Phase I of the project, which can also be counted towards the match. Phase I included hiring Frazier
Associates to complete information gathering and schematic design.

The beginning of phase II included Frazier Associates completing construction and intent documents (CID)
for the gateway signs, gateway sign review and coordination of survey plans, and preparing CID for submittal to
VDOT for final review and approval. The Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) has been engaged to provide grant
application and administration for this project.

The totals are as follows:

Grant Request Total Grant Match Source Total Project Cost Total

$74,800 — TRRC ($71,800 project | 1. $27,500 — from tourism grant for | 1. $27,500 — Phase 1 signage
cost + $3,000 CRC grant admin fees Phase 1 design

=$74,800)

2. $74,800 — from County for Phase | 2. $143,600 — Phase 2 project cost
2 ($71,800 project cost + $3,000 | for fabrication and installation of 8
CRC grant admin fees = | signs at$17,950 per sign
$74,800)

3. $6,000 CRC grant admin fees

Total: $74,800 Total: $102,300 Total: $177,100

Project Description:
The proposed signs will direct motorists to four proximity destinations, two for each location on both sides

of the roadway, in the county, including the following:

1. Hampden-Sydney College
2. Sandy River Reservoir

3. Briery Creek Lake

4. Manor Golf Club

The county has received two quotes for this project thus far, one at $14,800 per sign and one at $71,800 per

sign. The grant request is based on the higher quote.



Supervisor Emert asked about the quotes received. Mr. Stanley said these quotes were informational and this
will have to go to formal bid.

Supervisor Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Watson, to adopt the resolution for the Tobacco
Region Revitalization Commission FY26 Southern Virginia Program and authorize the Board Chair and County
Administrator/Director of Economic Development and Tourism and Grants to sign all necessary documents; the
motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA

VIRGINIA TOBACCO INDEMNIFICATION AND COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION COMMISSION
PROJECT ENDORSEMENT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Virginia Tobacco Indemnification and Community Revitalization Commission was created
to help foster economic development in the tobacco-dependent communities of Southside and Southwest Virginia;
and

WHEREAS, the County of Prince Edward would like to submit a grant application for $74,800 to the
Virginia Tobacco Indemnification and Community Revitalization Commission from the "Southern Virginia Program
Grant Fund" due by July 17, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward,
Virginia, does hereby support a grant application to the Virginia Tobacco Indemnification and Community
Revitalization Commission, for the purpose of fabricating and installing wayfinding signage to promote local tourism;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward, Virginia,
does hereby authorize the Board of Supervisors Chair, and/or County Administrator, and/or Director of Economic
Development, Tourism, and Grants, to execute the application, and sign all necessary grant documents, grant reports,
and grant contract.



In Re: Mid-Atlantic Broadband Easement

At the March 28, 2025 IDA meeting, Ms. Atkins Wilson explained that the easement for the current Mid-
Atlantic Broadband Communities Corporation (NIBC) shelter node was signed by Prince Edward County. She
furthered that she has worked to complete a title run-down to see who still holds title to the current easement site, to
which she found that the County still owns this lot. Since then, Mr. Russell Slayton, MBC's attorney, emailed a
preliminary layout of the shelter node expansion for review, along with the existing easement. Staff has since requested
a draft updated easement agreement for review, along with the proposed preliminary layout. Terri Atkins Wilson and
Russell Slayton have reviewed and approved the attached revised draft agreement for the site.

Following some discussion, Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to approve
the preliminary layout for the Mid-Atlantic Broadband Communities Corporation (MBC) Proposed Shelter Node
Expansion and approve the new Easement agreement and authorize the Chair and County Administrator to sign all
necessary documents; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Opioid Settlement Resolution

The Board was asked to consider a resolution approving the county's participation in the proposed settlement
of opioid-related claims against Purdue Pharma/Sadder and their related corporate entities and directing County
Attorney to execute the documents necessary to effectuate the County's participation in the settlements.

Supervisor Watson made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Jones, to approve the resolution which affirms
the County’s participation in the proposed settlement of opioid related claims against Purdue Pharma/Sackler and their
related corporate entities and directs the County Attorney to execute the documents necessary to effectuate the
County’s participation in the settlements, including the required release of claims against settling entities; the motion

carried:



Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVING OF
THE COUNTY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE PROPOSED DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF OPIOID-RELATED
CLAIMS AGAINST THE SACKLER FAMILY, AND DIRECTING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR
THE COUNTY'S OUTSIDE COUNSEL TO EXECUTE THE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO
EFFECTUATE THE COUNTY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE SETTLEMENT

WHEREAS, the opioid epidemic that has cost thousands of human lives across the country also impacts the
Commonwealth of Virginia and its counties and cities, including the County of Prince Edward, by adversely impacting
the delivery of emergency medical, law enforcement, criminal justice, mental health and substance abuse services,
and other services by Prince Edward County's various departments and agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Virginia and its counties and cities, including Prince Edward, have been
required and will continue to be required to allocate substantial taxpayer dollars, resources, staff energy and time to
address the damage the opioid epidemic has caused and continues to cause the citizens of the Commonwealth and
Prince Edward County; and

WHEREAS, a settlement proposal has been negotiated that will cause the Sackler family, the owners of the
Purdue Pharma family of companies, to pay an aggregate of $6.5 billion dollars nationwide to resolve opioid-related
claims against them; and

WHEREAS, the County has approved and adopted the Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund and Settlement
Allocation Memorandum of Understanding (the "Virginia MOU"), and affirms that this pending settlement with the
Sackler family shall be considered a "Settlement” that is subject to the Virginia MOU, and shall be administered and
allocated in the same manner as the opioid settlements entered into previously with opioid distributors McKesson,
Cardinal Health, and AmerisourceBergen, opioid manufacturers Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Teva Pharmaceuticals, and
Allergan, and retail pharmacy chains CVS, Walgreens, Walmart, and Kroger;

WHEREAS, the County Attorney has reviewed the available information about the proposed settlement with
the Sadder family and has recommended that the County participate in the settlement in order to recover its share of
the funds that the settlement would provide;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors, this 12th
day of August, 2025, approves of the County's participation in the proposed settlement of opioid-related claims against
the Sackler family, and directs the County Attorney and/ or the County's outside counsel to execute the documents
necessary to effectuate the County's participation in the settlement, including the required release of claims against
the Sackler family.

10

27



In Re: FY25 School Carry-Over Request and Appropriation, Authorize Public Hearing

The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County School Board requesting
$929,812.26 of federal, and state carry-over funds, and local private business funds for the school operating budget
per attached letter from the Acting Superintendent. The Board of Supervisors will wish to approve and appropriate
the funds requested following the public hearing to amend the FY26 County and School Budgets by the amount of
$929,812.26.

Per section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia a locality may amend its budget during the fiscal year.
However, if such an amendment exceeds the currently adopted expenditures by one percent or more, then the locality
must advertise the amendment at least seven days prior to the public hearing. The county's currently approved FY26
budget is currently $75,470,373, which means they exceed the one percent threshold.

Supervisor Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to authorize advertisement of a public
hearing on an amendment to the school’s FY26 operating budget to appropriate funding; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Elementary School Renovation Appropriation. Authorize Public Hearing

The Board of Supervisors will wish to authorize a public hearing to draw down funds from the School
Construction Assistance Program (SCAP) Grant in the amount of $8,655,710 and a Literary Loan in the amount of
$24,999,999 to pay for current expenditures for the Elementary School Renovation project that exceed the funding
currently available in the County's FY26 budget. For this transaction to take place, the Board will have to authorize a
public hearing to amend the FY26 County and School Budgets by the amount of $33,655,709 and then appropriate
same funds.

Per section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia a locality may amend its budget during the fiscal year.
However, if such an amendment exceeds the currently adopted expenditures by one percent or more, then the locality
must advertise the amendment at least seven days prior to the public hearing. The county's currently approved FY26

budget is currently $127,692,756, which exceeds the one percent threshold.

11

28



Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Jones, to authorize advertisement of a public
hearing for its September 9, 2025 meeting prior to acting on the appropriations for the Elementary School Renovation
Project funds: the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Approval of Vehicle Purchases. Sheriff’s Office FY25 Budget

The Sheriff’s Office has requested Board approval for the purchase and upfit of four new vehicles (three
2025 Ford Police Interceptors and one 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe) as part of the FY25 vehicle replacement rotation. This
purchase aligns with the Board's annual budget allocation for four vehicles under the state contract to maintain a
consistent fleet replacement schedule.

In accordance with the County's procurement policy, all purchases exceeding $20,000 require formal
approval by the Board. Therefore, the Board is requested to approve the purchase of these vehicles under the FY25
Sheriff's budget. The costs for the 2025 Ford Police Interceptors are $50,212.00 and $27,871 for the upfit (total
$78,083, each) and for the Chevrolet Tahoe, $54,045 and $5,000 upfit (total $59,045); this was included in the FY25
Budget.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam, to authorize the purchase and upfit
of the 2025 Ford Explorers and the 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe for the Sheriff’s Office under state contract and as budgeted
in FY25; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

12

29



In Re: Approval of Vehicle Purchases. Sheriff’s Office FY26 Budget

The Sheriff’s Office has requested Board approval for the purchase and upfit of two Ford Police Interceptor
Utility vehicles as part of the FY26 vehicle replacement rotation. This purchase aligns with the Board's annual budget
allocation for four vehicles under the state contract to maintain a consistent fleet replacement schedule.

In accordance with the County's procurement policy, all purchases exceeding $20,000 require formal
approval by the Board. Therefore, the Board is requested to approve the purchase of these vehicles under the FY26
Sheriffs budget. The costs for the two Ford Police Interceptor Utility vehicles are $50,212 and $27,871 for the upfit,
for a total of $78,083 each.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to authorize the purchase and upfit of
the 2025 Ford Police Interceptor Utility vehicles for a cost of $78,083 each for the Sheriff’s Office under state contract
and as budgeted in FY26; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Business Data of Virginia. Service Contract Amendment

In June 2024, the Board authorized the amended contract of Business Data of Virginia to continue supporting
the Commissioner of Revenue and Treasurer's Office.

Shawn Howard, IT Director, continues training with Mr. Lawson Headley on the functions and procedures
of the AS400 system, as it pertains to Prince Edward County, and will continue working with Mr. Headley to train
departments to be more autonomous and self-sufficient in their specialized AS400 program tasks.

The attached Business Data Service Contract is an amendment to meet the county's current needs for program
support, as anticipated.

Supervisor Watson made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Jones, to approve the Business Data Service

Contract Amendment for the duration of one-year, effective July 1, 2025; the motion carried:

13

30



Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Review and Recommendation by the Board of Supervisors for Payment

The County accounts payable staff has received the attached invoices from the County Attorney for services
provided during the period October 2024 through February 2025, which are outside of the approval period for the
County Administrator. Per the County Attorney's contract, "invoices not submitted within 120 days after services are
rendered will not be paid". The Board will wish to consider whether payment should be made based on the intent of
the Contract for the County Attorney to provide timely invoices per the Contract.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam, to approve the payment of the
invoices presented by the County Attorney per the contract; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Health Department Funding — Unspent Funds

A letter was presented to the Board of Supervisors requesting the return of unspent funding for FY 2024-
2025 in the amount of $2,748.85. The purpose of the request is to cover an additional rent payment (to the County)
that was added by the State to FY 2025-2026. VDH currently pays us $7,127.67/month for the District Office/Clinic.
This was due to a fiscal year-end deadline that missed the cut off date for rental payments for FY 2024-2025.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to approve the request to return unspent

FY 2024-2025 funds in the amount of $2,748.85 to the Health Department; the motion carried:

14

31



Aye:

Absent:

J. David Emert Nay:

Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Appropriation — Virso Community Center

CEP Solar has donated $10,615.40 to the County on behalf of the Virso Community Center to fund the

None

purchase and installation of a new playground slide ($6,556) and a 10' x 12' storage building ($4,059.40).

These funds have been provided directly to the County with the intent that they be appropriated for the benefit

of the Virso Community Center, to cover the full cost of the equipment and its installation.

FY26 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund Dept Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 18990 0099 | Misc Revenue $10,615.40
4 (Exp) 100 71100 5649 | Virso Community Center $10,615.40

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam, to authorize the appropriation of the

donation from CEP Solar to Virso Community Center for the purchase and installation of equipment as outlined; the

motion carried:

Aye:

Absent:

J. David Emert Nay: None

Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: County Attorney’s Report

Mrs. Terri Atkins Wilson, County Attorney, reported work over the past month included:

Review of contracts;

Broadband easement;

Two sign easements;

Affidavit of Plat for the Business Park;
Opioid settlement;

IDA contracts.

15

32




In Re: Solid Waste Removal and Cleanup

The County has complaints on two private residences for large accumulation of junk, rubbish, and refuse.

Both property owners have been sent violation notices pursuant to Chapter 66, Solid Waste Section 66-68 but have

failed to comply. Site #1 is located on Tax Map Parcels 019A-3-2 and 019 A-3-3 with an address of 153 Railroad

Avenue, Prospect, VA and Site #2 is located on Tax Map Parcel 075-A-17 with an address of 5234 Darlington Heights

Road, Cullen, VA. Mr. Stanley provided copies of the notices that were sent to owners and occupants of both

residences and photographs of both sites for the Board’s review.

Sec. 66-68. Specifies the following:

Maintenance of premises, duty of owners, occupants and persons in charge.

(@)

®)

(©)

1t shall be the duty of each owner, occupant and person in charge of any real property in the county to
maintain such owner, occupant and person in charge of any real property in the county to maintain
such property at all times free from any accumulation of junk, rubbish or refuse that might endanger
the health or safety of residents of the county or otherwise constitute a nuisance.

The county may at any time, and upon written complaint by any responsible person that conditions exist
on any real property in violation of subsection (a) of this section shal4 investigate conditions existing
on real property in the county. Upon a determination following investigation that the owner, occupant
or person in charge of any real property in the county stands in violation of his duty as provided in
subsection (a) of this section, the county shall give written notice to the owner of record of such
property, stating the manner in which this section is being violated, directing him to take such action
as may be necessary to rectify such conditions within such time, not more than 15 days, as shall be
stated in the notice. Mailing of the notice to the address to which real estate tax statements are mailed
shall be deemed adequate.

After complying with subsection (b) of this section, the county shall be entitled to remove junk,
rubbish or refuse from private property. Before such authority may be exercised, the county shall
afford a written notice to the owner of the property. Mailing of the notice to the address to which real
estate tax statements are mailed shall be deemed adequate. The notice shall state the county's intent to
remove junk, rubbish or refuse, and to charge the owner the cost of removal Such costs shall be a lien

on the real property and collected as taxes and levies are collected.

County staff is of the opinion the abundance of rubbish and litter on the properties poses a health, safety, and

general welfare issue to the inhabitants of the residences as well as a detriment to adjoining landowners.

16

33



Supervisor Emert stated there had been a fence around one of the properties but has since fallen down. He
suggested speaking with the landowner as rentals are harder unless [property upkeep] is in the lease. Mrs. Atkins
Wilson agreed that it is better to work with them when possible.

Mr. Stanley suggested one final 30-day notice to the property owners of the properties. Discussion followed.

Supervisor Watson made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to authorize the County Administrator to
present one additional notice, and if no action is taken by the landowner, to execute a contract for cleanup and removal
of junk, rubbish, and refuse located on parcels located at 153 Railroad Avenue, Prospect, VA and 5234 Darlington
Heights Road, Cullen, VA and to charge the owner with the cost of removal which shall be a lien on the real property
and collected as taxes and levies are collected; the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: Confirmation of Letter of Understanding Concerning Protective Covenants of Repurchase/Right of First

Refusal

The County and the Industrial Development Authority sold a portion of the current Flagstop Property to
Cstore Farmville Route 15, LLC, pursuant to a Deed dated November 27, 2023, who then sold the property to The
Nester Company, LLC, by deed dated May 8, 2024.

A portion of the Flagstop property is located within the Prince Edward County Industrial Park, which is
subject to Protective Covenants, which are recorded in Deed Book 370, page 634, in the Clerk's Office. There are
several of these protective covenants that are of particular interest to a new Buyer who is researching the property
currently known as Flagstop Property.

The Flagstop Property was developed under a Conditional Use Permit (#2023-09-01), as approved by the
Board of Supervisors on September 12, 2023. It was approved by the County and as currently developed, has a
building that is smaller than 7,000 square feet and has a front yard setback that may exceed the 100-foot maximum

provided for in the Protective Covenants.

17

34



At the time of the Flagstop property being developed, which was done in concert with the WAWA building
next door, the protective covenant which allows for the repurchase of any lot where construction fails to commence
within one year from the date of purchase was deemed not to be an issue as the construction began pretty rapidly.
Also, the fact that the lot was so rapidly improved, the other covenant that addressed the Right of First Refusal should
the grantee of any parcel of unimproved land desire or intend to sell or transfer the parcel or any part thereof, this
covenant was also waived.

The new potential purchaser, in their due diligence period, has requested that the Board of Supervisors
confirm the above actions of the predecessors in title, and submitted a letter which memorializes the understanding of
the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors and the Industrial Development Authority. Due to the expiration of
their due diligence period on August 4, 2025, the letter was endorsed by the County Administrator and the Chair of
the IDA, with the understanding of the need for full confirmation of the two Boards at the next regularly scheduled
meetings. The Industrial Development Authority will address this same issue at their next upcoming meeting to be
held on August 22, 2025.

Supervisor Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to confirm the signing by the County
Administrator, of the letter of understanding, dated August 4, 2025, concerning the requirements of the Protective
Covenants, regarding the four areas, as follows: 1) of minimum and maximum yard setbacks; 2) the minimum size of
a principal building: 3) the repurchase option and 4) the right of first refusal of an unimproved land thereon; the motion
carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

In Re: County Administrator’s Report

Mr. Stanley presented his County Administrator’s report:

e VACO Achievement Award-The County is a recipient of its third VACO Achievement Award for
its innovative partnership with Longwood University Civitae Student Symposium, which garnered feedback
from hundreds of students on challenges facing the County, to incorporate into the Comprehensive Plan.

18

35



e Elementary School (Site Visit) — Board Chair, Supervisor Gilliam and County Administrator took a tour of
Elementary School construction project with Superintendent Jones. English Construction anticipates the
school taking occupancy in January.

e School Building Committee Meeting — Superintendent Jones has invited County Administrator to start
attending the Building Committee meetings on the Elementary School project. Project is on schedule.

o School Construction Grant — Staff had a virtual meeting with Department of Education, Davenport, and
Moseley Architects to review process for drawing on $8,655,710 construction grant awarded for the project
in 2024. These funds will be used prior to drawing down VPSA bond.

o Five Pillars — Soft opening of retail store was July 26th at 8:00 am. The slaughter processing is not yet open
as they await delivery of additional equipment. Grand opening of the facility is September 13%.

o  FY25 Audit— RFC was on-site July 30-August 1 for pre-audit field work. Robinson Farmer Cox (RFC) plans
to meet with Audit Committee and Board on December 9, dependent on completion of the pre-audit work.

e Economic Development Strategic Plan — Staff has scheduled a presentation of the adopted Economic
Development Strategic Plan at September 8th Chamber of Commerce luncheon.

e  JCA Facility — The Board Chair and County Administrator toured the facility with the Superintendent and
representatives of CoreCivic, the new owner. They met CoreCivic’s President, who happened to be in from
Nashville. Significant investments/upgrades to the facility are planned in the coming year.

e  Strategic Plan — The Strategic Planning Committee Chair, Dr. Pride, and County Administrator have met to
coordinate for the Board to meet to update the County’s Strategic Plan. The original plan was to complete
the update summer/early fall. Unfortunately, the consultant is now unavailable until November. Given timing
with elections and VACo Conference, recommended to push the update to January.

e Business Ready Sites Program - The County’s application for the HIT Park for infrastructure improvements
(water line and tank) was not awarded funding. The County will continue to evaluate alternatives for funding.

o County Boundary — Staff continues its work with Timmons on changes to parcels along the County boundary
with Amelia and Nottoway, which affect taxation, roads, voting, permitting, school enrollment, and public
safety. The project is approximately 30% complete.

e Animal Shelter — Revisions to conceptual design, as directed by the Properties Committee, continue.

e Worsham Convenience Site — The temporary convenience site opened July 31%.Contractor has completed
survey work, started demolition, clearing and grading work this week.

e  Virso Convenience Site — Drainage and surface improvements to the site are complete.

e  Sandy River Road Bridge (Route 612) — VDOT anticipates the bridge repairs will be completed and the
roadway re-opened by Monday, September 8th.

o Courthouse Parking Lot -- Seal coating and striping was completed last weekend. Lettering of spaces will be
completed, as weather permits.

e Virso Community Center - Improvements including fencing, bleachers, and new storage building are
underway, as discussed at Properties Committee. Installation of slide and storage building are complete.

Supervisor Emert asked about the amount being paid for recyclables. Mrs. Puckett stated it is market value;
Mrs. Stimpson added it is running at about eight cents ($0.08) per pound.

Supervisor Emert said market value is considerably more than that right now. Discussion followed.

19

36



In Re: Closed Session (Acquisition of Real Property for a Public Purpose)

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, that the Board convene in Closed
Session for discussion and consideration of the acquisition of real property for the public purpose of county solid
waste management and by gift deed, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining
position of the County, pursuant to the exemptions provided for in Section 2.2-3711 (A)(3) of the Code of Virginia;
the motion carried:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

The Board returned to regular session by motion of Supervisor Emert, seconded by Supérvisor Jones, and
adopted as follows:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

On motion of Supervisor Emert, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, and carried by the following roll call

vote:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent: Pattie Cooper-Jones

the following Certification of Closed Meeting was adopted in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act:
Whereas, the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors convened a closed meeting on this date

pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act; and

20

37



Whereas, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this Board of Supervisors
that such closed session was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that
to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed session to which this certification resolution applies,
and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed session were
heard, discussed, or considered by the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors.

In Re: Treasurer’s Report

Donna Nunnally, Treasurer, submitted a report for the month of June 2025, which was reviewed and ordered

to be filed with the Board papers.

Prince Edward Treasurer's Report - June 2025

Ref Int.
Name of Bank # Rate Int. Paid Bank Balance

Benchmark Pooled Fund Account 7654 2.75% $48,825.86 $18,582,743.19
Benchmark Social Services 9746 $366,741.44
Benchmark School Fund 3352 $2,939,870.55
Benchmark Food Service 3742 $180,996.38

TOTAL $22,070,351.56
*Note: School Fund and Cafeteria Fund balances shown above are estimated balances due to end of the fiscal year.
Certificates of Deposit

Ref Int.
# Rate Bank Balance Available Balance
Benchmark 0994 1% $125,365.67
0995 1% $125,365.67

Recreation Fund 0998  3.55% $18,398.15
Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit 0632 1% $678,161.30 $947,290.79
Farmers Bank
Underground Storage 2478 2.48% $23,504.04 $23,504.04
Virginia Investment Pool 184 4.46% $12,844,447.37 $12,844,477.37
TOTAL $13,815,272.20
GRAND TOTAL $35,885,623.76

In Re: Review of Accounts & Claims. Board Mileage. County Attorney Invoices

Crystal Baker, Finance Manager, submitted reports for the month of July 2025, Mileage Reports and County

Attorney Invoices, which were reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

21

38



In Re: Salaries
The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued pursuant to the order of the Board of

Supervisors as to salaries, etc., the amount of which salaries have been heretofore approved.

In Re: Animal Warden’s Report
Mr. Adam Mumma, Chief Animal Control Officer, submitted a report for the month of July 2025, which

were reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Building Official’s Report

Mr. Phillip Moore, Building Inspector, submitted a report for the month of July 2025, which was reviewed

and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Tourism and Visitor Center Report

Ms. Chelsey White, Director of Economic Development and Tourism, submitted a report for the month of

July 2025, which was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

On motion of Supervisor Jones, seconded by Supervisor Emert, and adopted by the following vote:

Aye: J. David Emert Nay: None
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
E. Harrison Jones
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
Absent:  Pattie Cooper-Jones

the meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

22

39



[This pageintentionally left blank]

40



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 10

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: Vitginia Depattment of Forestry

Summary: Kirby Woolfolk, Forest Manager, Prince Edward-Gallion State Forest, Virginia

Deparsment of Foresury, will attend the September Board meeting to report to the Board on
activities in the State Forest, and present to the Board the County’s share of the timber sales
revenue.

Motion Cooper-Jones ______ Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend __
Jones Watson

41



[This pageintentionally left blank]

42



Board of Supervisors

TE T Agenda Summary
Y
= 00 L i
TLIFEA LT

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 11
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley
Agenda Item: Community Partner Updates

SUMMARY: The following community partner will join the Board at its August meeting:

e Southside Virginia Family YMCA
Sharon Stiteler, VP of Operations & Corporate Partners

Motion Cooper-Jones ___ Gilliam . Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend _
Jones Watson i

43



[This pageintentionally left blank]

44



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 12

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Sarah Elam Puckett

Agenda Item: Highway Matters
SUMMARY:

Scott Frederick, PE, VDOT Resident Engineer, will be present for the September meeting.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion
Second

None.
Coopez-Jones Gilliam
Emert Jenkins

Jones

Pride

Townsend

Watson

45



[This pageintentionally left blank]

46



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 13
Department: Board of Supetvisors
Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson
Agenda Item: PUBLIC HEARING: Elementary School Renovation and FY 25 Carry-over

Request and Appropriation

Summary: The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County
School Board requesting $929,812.26 of federal, state carry over funds, and local private business
funds for the school operating budget per attached letter from the Acting School Superintendent.

The Board of Supervisors also has a request to draw down funds from the School Construction
Assistance Program (SCAP) and a Literary Loan totaling $33,655,709.00 for the Elementary School
Renovation. The Board of Supervisors will wish to approve and appropriate the funds requested
following the public hearing to amend the FY26 County and School Budgets by the amount of
$34,585,521.26.

Per section 15.2-2507 of the Code of V'zrginia a locality may amend its budget during the fiscal year.
However, if such an amendment exceeds the currently adopted expenditures by one percent or
more, then the locality must advertise the amendment at least seven days prior to the public hearing.
The county’s currently approved FY25 budget is cutrently $127,692,756.00, which means they
exceed the one percent threshold.

Attachments: Farmville Herald Public Hearing Notice
Recommendation: Following the public hearing, the Board will wish to increase the FY 26 County

Budget and FY 26 School Budget by $34,585,521.26 and appropriate the same funds for the school
operating budget as well as the renovation to the Elementary School.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson "

47



P

QQ
i0, = : <
bl =i
et '}
.’;Z.'-. . : v':‘?-':

5 S

"ol 1TEA

The Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on Tuesday, September 9, 2025,
commencing at 7:30 p.m. in the Board of Supervisors Room,
Prince Edward County Courthouse, 111 N. South Street, 3rd
Floor, Farmville, Virginia, to receive citizen input prior to
considering the following:

1. Pursuant to Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia,
the Board will consider amendments to the FY26
County Budget and the FY26 County School Budget in
the amount of $929,812.26 of FY25 federal, state, and
private business carry-over funds, and also consider
amendments to the FY26 County and School Budgets
in the amount of $33,655,709 for the Elementary School
Renovation project. The total amount to be considered
for both requests is $34,585,521.26.

Citizen input will be received through: (1) in-person
participation; (2) remote participation by calling 1-844-890-
7777, Access Code # 390313; or (3) by written comments
mailed to P.O. Box 382, Farmville, VA 23901, or via email to
board@co.prince-edward.va.us, or via facsimile at 434-392-
6683. Based on the number of speakers, the Board Chair will
determine the time allotted to each speaker. Citizens may view
the monthly Board of Supervisors meetings live (no public
input) at the County’s YouTube channel by using the link on
the County website under Meetings & Public Notices.

Additional information regarding the proposed amendments
to the County and School FY25 budgets is available for public
review on the County’s website at www.co.prince-edward.
va.us orin the Prince Edward County Administrator’s Office, 111
N. South Street, 3rd Floor, Farmville, VA. It is the County’s intent
to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
have questions or require special accommodations, please
contact the County Administratgr’s Office at 434-392-8837.



PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

School Board

June 25, 2025

Prince Edward County

Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator
P. O. Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Mr. Stanley:
The Prince Edward County School Board is respectfully requesting an appropriation of

federal, state, and local funds in the total amount of $929,812.26 to the School Operating
budget for the FY2025-2026 school year. There is no local match required for this

appropriation.
FY2025-2026 Updated Budget
School Operating Budget (Original) $33,014,882.00
Previous Additional Appropriations 0.00
New School Operating Budget $33,014,882.00
Total Additional Appropriations — June 25, 2025 929,812.26
Revised School Operating Budget $33,944,694.26

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

< CV_ ‘

(X w. i &~

D¥Y. Joseph O Cox, Jr. Mrs. Lucy Carson
Acting Superintendent Chairperson, School Board
JOC/vmj
pc: School Board Members
Attachment
UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmville, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-315-2150 | Fax: 434-392-1911

49



Action Item 2B: Local Funds (FY2025-2026)

Subject:

Recommendation:

Request of Local Operating Appropriation of Additional Funds

it is recommended that the School Board request from the Prince
Edward County Board of Supervisors to appropriate additional
funds to the School Operating Budget for the FY2025-2026 school

year.

increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

$135,837.73 - Title 1 - Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$148,515.00 - Title Il — Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$5,876.26 - Title 1Il — Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$55,002.10 - Title IV — Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$55,595.42 - Title V — Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$20,583.00 - SPED 611B — Carryover Appropriation
for FY2025-2026

$25,257.02 - SPED 619 — Carryover Appropriation
for FY2025-2026

$9,500.00 — Piedmont Juvenile Detention Center -
Additional Appropriation for FY2025-2024

$12,255.22 ~ Clinical Faculty Grant — Carryover
Appropriation for FY2025-2026

$21,960.60 — Middle School Improvement Grant (SIG)
Carryover Appropriation for FY2025-2026

$19,950.00 — Students with Disabilities (SWD)
Literacy Network Grant — Carryover Appropriation for
FY2025-2026

$298,654.17: Stronger Connections Grant —
Carryover Appropriation for FY2025-2026

$60,000.00 - Mental Health Grant - New
Appropriation for FY2025-2026

$7,000.00 - PEPSE Mini-Grant — New Appropriation
for FY2025-2026 (Middle School)

$850.00 - PEPSE Mini-Grant — New Appropriation
for FY2025-2026 (Middle School)

50



Increase: $52,975.74 — Career & Technical Education (Perkins)
- Additional Appropriation for FY2025-2026

Rational: Prince Edward County Public Schools has received an additional
$929.812.26 for the School Operating Budget in excess of the
original approved FY2025-2026 budget.

FY2025-2026 Updated Budget
School Operating Budget (Original) $33,014,882.00
Previous Additional Appropriations 0.00
New School Operating Budget $33,014,882.00
Total Additional Appropriations — June 25, 2025 929,812.26
Revised School Operating Budget $33,944,694.26
Budget: Revenues — School Operating

Expenditure — Instruction
Legal Reference: Prince Edward County School Board Policies

DA — Management of Funds
DB - Annual Budget

51



[This pageintentionally left blank]

52



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 14

Deparsment: County Administration

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: Personal Property Tax Relief

Summary: The Commissioner of Revenue has computed the Personal Property Tax Relief Act
(PPTRA) percentage of tax relief from the Commonwealth for 2025 to be 25.75% of assessed value
based upon guidelines provided by the Commonwealth. The percentage was 26.00% for 2024.

A draft resolution is attached for the Board’s consideration.

Attachment: 2025 PPTRA Resolution

Recommendations: Approve the resolution establishing the Personal Property Tax Relief
distribution for 2025.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

S5



Personal Property Tax Relief Act

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Prince Edward, Virginia

In accordance with the requirements set forth in 124, CODE ANN. §58.1-3524 C.2. and
§58.1-3912 E., as amended by Chapter 1 of the Acts of Assembly (2004 Special Session I) and as
set forth in Item 503.E. (Personal Property Tax Relief Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of
Assembly, any qualifying vehicle sitused within the County of Prince Edward, Virginia
commencing January 1, 2025, shall receive petsonal property tax relief in the following
manner:

»  Personal use vehicles with assessed value of $1,000 or less will be eligible for 25.75%
tax relief; and

=  Personal use vehicles with assessed value of $1,001 or more shall receive 25.75% tax
relief on the first $20,000 in assessed value; and

= Al other vehicles which do not meet the definition of “qualifying” (such as business
use vehicles, motor homes, etc.) will not be eligible for any form of tax relief under

this program; and

* In accordance with Itewz 503.D.1. of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly, the
entitlement to personal property tax relief for qualifying vehicles for tax year 2005
and all prior tax years shall expire on September 1, 2006. Supplemental assessments
for tax years 2005 and ptior years that are made on or after September 1, 2006 shall
be deemed “non-qualifying” for purposes of state tax relief and the local share due
from the taxpayer shall represent 100% of the tax assessable.

Certification
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Prince Edward, Virginia at a reconvened board meeting in Prince Edward County, Virginia, at which a guorum was
present and that same was passed by a vote of ___ in favor and ___ opposed, this 9* day of September, 2025.

Victor (Bill) Jenkins, Chair

Douglas P. Stanley, County Administrator

54



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 15

Department: County Administration/County Attorney
Staff Contact: Doug Stanley/Terri Atkins Wilson
Agenda Item: Opioid Settlement Resolution

Summary: Attached for the Board’s consideration is a resolution approving the county’s
participation in the proposed settlement of opioid-related claims against Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex,
Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, and Zydus and directing County Attorney to execute the documents
necessary to effectuate the County’s participation in the settlements.

Attachment: Draft Resolution

Sample Motion: I move the Board of Supervisors approve the resolution which affirms the
County’s participation in the proposed settlement of opioid related claims against Alvogen, Amneal,
Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, and Zydus and directs the County Attorney to execute the
documents necessary to effectuate the County’s participation in the settlements, including the
required release of claims against settling entities.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride ___ -
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones ___ Watson

55



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Vi - .
ictor BI"' Jenkins Douglas P. Stanley, AICP, ICMA-CM
Chair
E. Harrison Jones
Vice Chair

Pattie Cooper-Jones

J- David Fn"ler‘t Office: (434) 392-8837
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA Fax: (434) 392-6683
Odessa H. Pride, Ed.D.
Jerry R. Townsend

B. VonCannon Watson

Post Office Box 382
111 N. South Street, 3" Floor
Farmville, VA 23901

dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us
www.co.prince-edward.va.us

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVING OF THE COUNTY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE PROPOSED
SETTLEMENTS OF OPIOID-RELATED CLAIMS AGAINST ALVOGEN, AMNEAL,
APOTEX, HIKMA, INDIVIOR, MYLAN, SUN, AND ZYDUS, AND DIRECTING THE
COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR THE COUNTY’S OUTSIDE COUNSEL TO EXECUTE
THE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE COUNTY’S
PARTICIPATION IN THE SETTLEMENTS

WHEREAS, the opioid epidemic that has cost thousands of human lives across the country
also impacts the Commonwealth of Virginia and its counties and cities, including the County of
Prince Edward, by adversely impacting the delivery of emergency medical, law enforcement,
criminal justice, mental health and substance abuse services, and other services by Prince Edward
County’s various departments and agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Virginia and its counties and cities, including Prince
Edward, have been required and will continue to be required to allocate substantial taxpayer
dollars, resources, staff energy and time to address the damage the opioid epidemic has caused and
continues to cause the citizens of the Commonwealth and Prince Edward; and

WHEREAS, settlement proposals have been negotiated that will cause the opioid
manufacturers Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, and Zydus (collectively,
“the Manufacturers™) to pay an aggregate of approximately $720 million dollars nationwide to
resolve opioid-related claims against them; and

WHEREAS, the County has approved and adopted the Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund
and Settlement Allocation Memorandum of Understanding (the “Virginia MOU”), and affirms that
each of the pending settlements with the Manufacturers shall be considered a “Settlement” that is
subject to the Virginia MOU, and shall be administered and allocated in the same manner as the
opioid settlements entered into previously with opioid distributors McKesson, Cardinal Health,
and AmerisourceBergen, opioid manufacturers Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Teva Pharmaceuticals,
and Allergan, and retail pharmacy chains CVS, Walgreens, Walmart, and Kroger;

WHEREAS, the County Attorney has reviewed the available information about the

proposed settlements with the Manufacturers and has recommended that the County participate in
the settlements in order to recover its share of the funds that the settlements would provide;

56



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Prince Edward County Board of
Supervisors, this 9" day of September, 2025, approves of the County’s participation in the
proposed settlements of opioid-related claims against the Manufacturers, and directs the County
Attorney and/or the County’s outside counsel to execute the documents necessary to effectuate the
County’s participation in the settlements, including the required release of claims against the

Manufacturers.

Certification

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Prince Edward Virginia, at a regular meeting in Prince Edward County,
Virginia, at which a quorum was present and that same was passed by a vote of ___in favor and

____opposed, this 9" day of September, 2025.

Victor “Bill” Jenkins, Chair
Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY

Attest:

Douglas P. Stanley, AICP, ICMA-CM
Clerk to the Board and County Administrator

57



[This pageintentionally left blank]

58



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 16

Department: Solid Waste

Staff Contact: Jeff Jones/Sarah Puckett

Agenda Item: 2025 Household Hazardous Collection Day

Summary: Attached for the Board’s consideration is a quote from Clean Hatbors for the estimated
cost of the upcoming 2025 Household Hazardous Collection Day, scheduled for Saturday,
November 1, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. The total quote for 2025 is $22,834.39. In 2024, the
County spent $22,351.21 for the disposal of hazardous waste from 91 citizens. Note: The total
invoice cost will vary based on the actual volume of hazardous materials collected.

As this estimate exceeds the $20,000 threshold in the County Procurement Policy, Board approval
of the quote is needed in order to move forward.

Attachments: Clean Harbors Quote

Recommendation: See draft motion.

Sample Motion:

I move the Board of Supetvisors approve the quote in the amount of $22,834.39 for Clean Harbors
Environmental Setvices and authorize the issuance of a purchase order for the household hazardous
waste collection day on November 1, 2025

OR

I move that the Board table the quote for further discussion.

Motion _ Cooper-Jones Gilliam - Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

59



(leanHarbors

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
7545 Harvest Rd
Hopewell, VA 23875

www.cleanharbors.com

August 28, 2025

Attn: Mr. Jeffrey Jones
Prince Edward County
130 Trashmore Road
Prospect, VA 23960

Quote #5051765
Dear Mr. Jones:

Thank you for considering Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. (Clean Harbors) for your
household hazardous waste management needs. We are pleased to provide you with the following
pricing. Additionally, Clean Harbors has the appropriate permits and licenses for the acceptance and
disposal of the waste streams identified within this quotation.

In addition to providing household hazardous waste management services and disposal to our
company owned and operated facilities, Clean Harbors offers a broad range of environmental
services including:

* Waste Transportation & Disposal * 24-Hour Environmental Emergency Response
» Laboratory Chemical Packing * Industrial Services
» Field Services * InSite Services

I look forward to continuing to service your environmental needs. To place an order, please contact
our Customer Service group at 800.444.4244. If you have any questions or need further assistance,
you may reach me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Delano Williams

Clean Harbors TS Account Manager
Phone: 804.381.2146
williamsd@cleanharbors.com

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



(leanHarbory

August 28, 2025 Page 2 of 7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

QUOTE SUMMARY

‘ASK 1: MOBILIZATION & SETUP FEE $5,500.00
ASK 2: DISPOSAL $13,247.45
Subtotal $18,747.45

Estimated Recovery Fee $4,086.94

QUOTE TOTAL $22,834.39

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



s, N
leanHarbor

August 28, 2025 Page 3 of 7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

TASK 1: MOBILIZATION & SETUP FEE

TASK 1: TOTAL LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL $5,500.00

Estimated Recovery Fee $1,199.00

Estimated total, including Fees $6,699.00

TASK 2: DISPOSAL

DISPOSAL

Profile/Waste Code Waste Description UoM

B35 GLYCOLS 1 55 gallon drum $158.16 $158.16

CFL1 MERCURY BULBS FOR 150  pounds $2.19  "$328.50
RECLAMATION

CFL2 MISC. MERCURY BULBS FOR 75 pounds $2.19  °$164.25
RECLAIM

CFL4 MISC. MERCURY BULBS FOR 10 pounds $2.19  "$116.00
RECLAIM :

CFLS8 COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS FOR 15 pounds $8.33  "$124.95
RECLAIM

FB1 LIQUID FOR FUEL 6 55 gallon drum $98.28 $589.68

LBBGB SMALL SEALED CELL BATTERIES 1 5 gallon pail $246.00 $246.00
AND PORTABLE ELECTRONICS FOR
REC

LBD2 NI-CAD BATTERIES WET OR DRY FOR 15 pounds $1.69  "$150.00
RECLAMATION

LBLA LEAD ACID BATTERIES FOR 100 pounds $0.88  "$225.00
RECLAMATION

LCCR LABPACK FOR INCINERATION 10 55 gallon drum $340.24  $3,402.40

LCCRQ AEROSOLS FOR INCINERATION 2 55 gallon drum $340.24 $680.48

LCHGI1 ELEMENTAL MERCURY FOR 1 5 gallon pail $1,950.00 $1,950.00
TREATMENT/STABILIZATION

LCHG2 LABPACK MERCURY DEVICES / 1 5 gallon pail $675.00 $675.00
MERCURY DEBRIS FOR RETORT

LCY1 PROPANE CYLINDERS FOR 10 medium $76.02 $760.20
RECYCLING cylinder

LCY2 REFRIGERANT GASES OR FIRE 1 medium $226.83 $226.83
EXTINGUISHERS FOR RECYCLING cylinder

LPTP PROCESSABLE PAINT & PAINT 6 flex bin $575.00  $3,450.00
RELATED MTRL FOR FUEL/

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



—
leanHarbors

August 28, 2025 Page 4 of7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

Profile/Waste Code Waste Description Qty  UOM

INCINERATION

Total $13,247.45

Transportation price is included in the disposal price.

*The following minimum price(s) will apply:

Profile/Waste Code UOM Minimum Price
CFL1 55 gallon drum $116.00
CFL2 55 gallon drum $116.00
CFL4 55 gallon drum $116.00
CFL8 55 gallon drum $116.00
LBD2 5 gallon pail $150.00
LBLA 55 gallon drum $225.00
TASK 2: TOTAL ESTIMATE $13,247.45
Estimated Recovery Fee $2,887.94
Estimated total, including Fees $16,135.39

Labor, Supplies/Materials, and Equipment utilized in the completion of this task will be invoiced at contract or list
prices.

WASTE CLASSIFICATIONS SPECIFICATIONS

Waste Code Description

B35 Glycols

Ethylene glycol

Minimum yield 25%

Must be non hazardous

pH 3-11

Flash point greater than 140°F

Less than 1 inch solids in drum

No pesticides

Less than 5 percent oils

PCB's non detectable

Must be amenable to aqueous treatment
Must be compatible with oil and water
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

CFL1 Mercury Bulbs For Reclamation

Less than 5 percent broken bulbs

Intact 4 foot or 8 foot bulbs

Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”’



y N
leanHarbors

August 28, 2025 Page 50f7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

WASTE CLASSIFICATIONS SPECIFICATIONS

Waste Code Description

CFL1 Mercury Bulbs For Reclamation
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

CFL2 Misc. Mercury Bulbs For Reclaim

Misc. shaped bulbs containing mercury for reclaim

U tubes, Circular, Incandescent, Quartz, Halogen
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury

No D003 bulbs

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

CFL4 Misc. Mercury Bulbs For Reclaim

Misc. shaped bulbs containing mercury for reclaim
Limited to Shattershields, HID, Hg vapor,

High pressure Sodium, Metal halides

Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

CFL8 Compact Fluorescent Lamps For Reclaim

Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

FB1 Liquid For Fuel

Example: paint thinner, solvents

Less than 4 inches of dispersible sludge

Less than 5 percent halogens/sulfur

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Greater than 10,000 BTU's

No pesticides

No debris

Low viscosity (e.g. thinners)

Must not set-up with water or with organic solvents

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING/INCINERATION

LCHG!1 Elemental Mercury for Treatment/Stabilization

Example:
Mercury Metallic
Beth App must be approved

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



(leanHarbors

Augllst 28, 2025 Page 6 0f7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Except where superseded by an existing services agreement the following terms and conditions
apply to this quoted business.

Prices firm for 30 days.

Terms: Net 30 Days

Interest will be charged at 1.5% per month or the maximum allowed by law for all past due
amounts.

Local, state and federal fees/taxes applying to the generating location/receiving facilities are not
included in disposal pricing and will be added to each invoice as applicable.

Materials subject to additional charges if they do not conform to the listed specifications.

A Profile Approval Fee of $125 and Profile Recertification fee of $35 for recertification will be
charged upon profile approval or recertification.

Clean Harbors supports many invoice delivery options (E-mail, Electronic Invoicing, EDI, Etc.).
Pricing is based on Clean Harbors' standard invoice delivery method of E-mail. If another
delivery method is required there could be an additional service fee per invoice. Any alternate
delivery methods must be reviewed and approved by Clean Harbors prior to acceptance and
implementation.

Compressed gas cylinders requiring special handling due to inoperable valves will be assessed an
additional charge of $400.00 per cylinder. Cylinders larger than medium size will be quoted case
by case. This charge may be sent as supplemental invoice.

Compressed gas cylinders requiring special handling due to stuck valve cap will be assessed an
additional charge of $25.00 per cylinder. This charge may be sent as supplemental invoice.

A variable Recovery Fee (that fluctuates with the DOE national average diesel price), currently
at 21.8%, will be applied to the total invoice. For more information regarding our recovery fee
calculation please go to: www.cleanharbors.com/contact-us/customer-resources.

A variable Global Tariff fee, currently at 3.8%, has been added to the recovery fee. For more
information on the Tariff Fee please visit our website www.cleanharbors.com/recoveryfee
Pickups that require same day or next day service may be subject to additional charges.

Pickups cancelled within 72 hours of scheduling will be subject to cancellation charges.
Transportation charges to the final disposal facility will be charged in addition to local
transportation to our truck to truck hub/local facility and will vary with logistics and routing.
Clean Harbors will provide a manifest and necessary labels for transportation with a charge of
$1.80 per label.

Clean Harbors reserves the right to charge $50 a day for all transportation equipment not owned
or subcontracted by Clean Harbors that remain at a Clean Harbors TSDF in excess of 7 days of
being emptied and the customer receiving notification that the equipment is available for pick up.
Time over eight (8) hours in the normal workday and all day Saturday is considered overtime
and will be billed at 1.5 times the applicable straight time rate for all billable personnel unless
otherwise quoted. Sunday and Holidays are considered premium time and will be billed at 2.0
times the applicable straight time rate for all billable personnel unless otherwise quoted.

Standard disposal conversions (excluding minimums) apply to containers other than 5 gallon
drums unless otherwise quoted: 6-20g 60%, 21-30g 75%, 31-55g 100%, 56-85g 145%, FBIN
350%, TOT2(<300gal TOTE) 500%, TOTE 630%.

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



(leanHarbory

August 28, 2025 Page 7 of 7
Clean Harbors Quote #5051765

GENERAL CONDITIONS

* In the event that legal or other action is required to collect unpaid invoice balances, Customer
agrees to pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees, and agrees to the
jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

* E-Manifests: EPA Requires electronic filing and reporting of manifest. To cover the cost of the
E-Manifest and administrative cost of entering manifest into the system and managing the data,
Clean Harbors will charge $27 per manifest on every invoice.

« Unless specifically noted, these rates are not valid where Prevailing Wages and / or certified
payroll apply. Any Prevailing Wage rates will be quoted on a case-by-case basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your signature below indicates your acceptance of the pricing and terms detailed in the quote above.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

Signature PO# Date

Print Name

Quote # 5051765

“People and Technology Creating a Safer, Cleaner Environment”



Board of Supetrvisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17-a

Department: Finance/HR

Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson

Agenda Item: FY 26 School Appropriation
Summary:

The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County School Board to
appropriate funds totaling $560,005.00 to the school operating budget as described in the attached
documents from the Prince Edward County School Board. This request is for local appropriation of
funds as described. There 1s no local match required for this appropriation.

FY26 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 250 024020 | 0099 Other State Funds $560,005.00
4 (Exp) 250 061000 | 0001 Instruction $560,005.00

Attachment: Request from Superintendent Dr. Donald (Chip) Jones, Jr.

Recommendation: Approve the FY26 Budget supplement and appropriate the same funds.

SAMPLE MOTION: I MOVE THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE
THE BUDGET SUPPLEMENT REQUEST AND APPROPRIATE THE SAME FUNDS.

Motion

Second

Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Emert Jenkins Townsend ____
Jones Watson

67




PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Donald (Chip) Jones, Jr., Ed.D.
Superintendent

August 6, 2025

Prince Edward County

Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator
P. O. Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

. Stanley:
Dear Mr. Stanley $50,00.5.00 /VM:S 3/@[.10.25

The Prince Edward County School Board respectfully requests a local appropriation of $5323:798-62 to the School
Operating Budget for the FY2025-2026 school year.

This request is related to the ALL In Virginia Grant, a three-year grant for which the full revenue amount of $978,601
was received during the FY2023-2024 school year. However, because expenditures under this grant span multiple
fiscal years, the funds must also be appropriated in FY2025-2026 to support the continued implementation of grant-
funded initiatives.

For your reference, please find attached the following supporting documents:
e FY2023-2024 Revenue Report
o FY2023-2024 Expenditure Report
e FY2024-2025 Expenditure Report

We appreciate your continued support of our schools and programs and are available to provide any additional
information you may require.

> $560,005.00 — ALL In Virginia Grant — Carryover Appropriation for FY2025-2026

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Donald (Chig) Jones, Jr. @%%méon
Superintendent Chairperson, School Board
DCJ/vmj

pe: School Board Members

Attachments

UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmville, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-315-2151 | Fax: 434-392-1911

68



Action Item 12A: Local Funds (FY2025-2026) — ALL In Grant

Subject:
Request for Local Operating Appropriation of Additional Funds

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the School Board request the Prince Edward County Board of
Supervisors to appropriate additional funds to the School Operating Budget for the

FY2025-2026 school year.

Requested Increase:
> $560,005.00 — ALL In Virginia Grant: Carryover Appropriation for FY2025-2026

Rationale:

Prince Edward County Public Schools has received $560,005.00 in additional funds for
the School Operating Budget in excess of the originally approved FY2025-2026 budget.
These funds represent a carryover from the ALL In Virginia Grant, a three-year grant for
which the full revenue was recognized in FY2023-2024, while expenditures span
multiple fiscal years. Appropriating these funds in FY2025-2026 will allow for the
continued implementation of grant-funded initiatives.

Budget Impact:
+ Revenue: School Operating Fund
» Expenditure: Instruction

Legal Reference:

Prince Edward County School Board Policies:
s DA —Management of Funds
+« DB - Annual Budget

69



2o} ebeg WV S¥:8 $202/90/80 (1'9'¥°62 PING) YZ0SX3rd

300V
ONINYYIVONIHOLNL-YA NI 1TV - DIHY

sy L¥'989 65°El8 000 00'0 000 00°00S'} 000 00°00S'} Z11°001°G122'66€°00L L’
00V ONINNYIVONIROLNL
VANITIV-SHA

SE'LY 0Z'800°C 08'¥55'8 000 000 000 00'095°L L 000 00°095't) ZL1'00L 00266800111
NONHO/AONVANILLY
ANIANLS-YA NI 1TV - Wi

0000} 00°002') 000 000 000 000 000021 000 00°002'L 511°00L°0012°66€°00}11°}F
ke )
. ADVHILIT VA 40 dWI-VA NI 1TV - W/

605 $9'GeG'e SE'VEV'E 000 00’0 000 00°000°2 000 000002 ¥L4°001°00L2°66E°00L L)
. . ONINYYIVONIHOLNL-VA NI TTV - ¥OI4

65'¥1 LyeLL £€5°925'Y 000 000 000 00°00€'S 000 00'00€E'S ¢11°00L°001 2660011}
300V ONINYYIVONIROLNL
“¥A NI TIV-43HOV3IL

zZl'L 00'092 0o0'o¥e'29 000 000 000 00°000'89 00°0 00°000'89 ZLL00L V2L L'BBECOLL' L
N3LLY LNIANiS
, “VA NI TIWV-Avd OSINRIHOVIL

001001  00°000°S 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'S 000 00°000°S SLI'00L'0Z43'66€°001 1
1VA

. . . 40 dINIFVA NI TTV-AVd OSIARISHOVAL
ve'LY 00004'LE 00°00S'ES 000 000 000 00°00Z'16 000 00'002'46 11°00L°021L°66€°00L1°L

) ] . UYIVONINOLNLVA NI TIV - YOI
VE0E  EV'E0E 15'969 000 00'0 000 00°000°+ 000 00'000°} 24170040012 LOE'00 L4’}

UVIYONHOLNL

“VA N) TIV-AVd OSINAIHOVAL
ZLL00L°0Z 41 LOE'00LL'L

1300V

ONINNYIVONIMOLNL-VA NI TIV - W/
Z1L°001°0042°0LZ°00L)')

¥VITVONRIOLNL

. . _ “VA NI TI¥-AVd OSINASHOVAL
SKLL 00'0E2T 00'0LL L} 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'000'02 00'0 00°000'02 Z11°004°0Z4 10420044}

ONIYOLNL

] o . -YA NI TV - S3IddNS/STVRIZLYIN
00'00b  00°PSE'SE 000 000 000 000 00'¥5€'9E 000 00'vSE'9€ ZL1°001'0809°40Z'00L 1’}

ONINOLNL

) . ] -¥A NI TIV-30IAY3S 3SVHONNd
99'0L 051908 05'8€6'GL 000 00'0 000 00'000'8 000 00°000'58 Z11°001'000E'LOZ'00L 1"}

1300V

. o . ONINYYIVONIMOLNL-VA NI TIV - W/
69C6  6216'6C VL2802 000 000 000 00'v99'zy 00'0 00'499'zy Z41'001°0042'102'00} 4"

UVIVONRIOLNL

. _— -VA NI TIV-AVd OSINSHOVAL

2606  S2'8ZZ'95E GLg95'ge 000 00'0 00'0

00°26L'L6E 000 00'264'L6€ 211°001°0Z13°102°004 L1
aNN4d SN1LV¥3d0 TO0HIS |

uondsosag Junoady
weasag ejgejieAy QlA jueungy QLA eung 3abpng paysnipy sjuaunsnfpy  196png feuBuo
seinjjpuedxy sesuBRIqUInIUg

74 1 09'veL'T 05°592°¢) 000 00°0 00’0 00°000°S}H Q0’0 00°000°s}

G9'8L 81612 zToee'L 000 00’0 000 00°00S't 000 00°008'b

junosay
SZ0Z/0E/90 - G20Z/0E/90 ‘ebury ajeq €| - €1 :abuey pouad Junocady G B3\ Junoddy

S|00YOS HANd AWNOD PAEMPT S0l L¥0d3Y-FUNLIANIEXI-139ang Aewwing ainypusdxy

/70



Z jo z obed

1819 00'500°095$ 95°'LL6'SYES

19°19 00°500°09s$ 96°LL6'SYES

a4 96'9Z1'C 09'6.£2'9%

00001  00°000'2E 000

00001  00°000'G 000

0000}  00°000'G 00’0

00°00L  00°000'SL 00’0

DLy 19904 er'e6L

6.8 0081€'} 00Z89'€l
juedred a|qejjeny

00’08 00'0$
0008 00°0$
000 000
00’0 000
000 000
00°0 00’0
000 000
ooo 000
00’0 00’0
alA ueund
sanypuadxy

SZ0Z/0€/90 - 5202/08/30 20Uy ajleq €1 - €1 :9BUBY poliad JUNODY

NV St'8 5202/90/80

00'0$ 95'926°506%
00°0$ 95°9.6'506$
000 95'90v'8v
000 00°000'2€
00°0 00°000'S
000 00'000'S
000 00°000°SE
000 00°00S'}
000 00°000'S}H

ala

00°0$
00°0$

00'0

000

000

000

000

waund jefpng pasnipy
seoueIgINIUZ

95°926'506$
95°9.6'S06$

95'90v'8r

00°000°Z€

00'000'S

00°000'S

00'000'S1

00°005°L

00°000'S}

(1'9'¥°SZ piina) veosx3rd

GNNd ONLLYHAHO TTOOHDS |
NOILONA LSNI WOOYSSVTO 004

Vv IN3ANLs

YA NI TV - S3NddNS/STIVIRISLIVA
G11°00L°0€09°66E°Q0LL°L

YA 40

dIAlIFYA Nt TV - STddNS/STYRIFLYIN
#11°001L°0€09°'66E°00} 1"}

11V INTIANLS-VA NI TV - T3AVHL
G11°001"00SS'66E°00LE"L

11V iN3ANLS

“VA NI TTV - 20IAN3S ISYHINN
S11°001°000€°66€°005 1"}

1VYA

40 dIIFVA NI TTV-3DIAE3S 3SYHOMN
+11°001°000€'66€004 41

300V

ONINMVIVONIRMOLNL-VA NI TV - 11D
ZLL'00L'00¥Z 66E°00L1° |

NUVITVONINOLNL

VA NI TV - NV1d TvOIa3an
Z11°00L'00€Z°66€°001L"4
QNN ONILYNIdO TOOHOS L

uonduoseq Juncosy

sjueunsnipy 106png jeuBuo

§Z :12a/ Junoday

winoaoy

S|004OS 91IGNd AUNoD piemp3 eduld

LHOdI-FUNLIANIAXT-LIDAND

Kewwng sunyjpuedxy

/1



PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Barbara A. Johnson, Ed. D

Superintendent

September 4, 2024

Prince Edward County
Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator

P. O.Box 382
Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The Prince Edward County School Board respectfully requests an appropriation of state funds in the amount
of $905,976.56 to the School Operating budget for the FY2024-2025 school year. The ALL in Virginia
Grant is a three-year grant in which the full amount of $978,601 was received in revenues in the FY23-24
school year. Attached are the revenue and expenditure reports from FY23 -24. There is no local match

required for this appropriation.
» $905,976.56 — ALL In Virginia Grant — Carryover Appropriation for FY2024-2025

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,
ﬁ@ﬁﬂa—d’ Son— 0£w7 (W
Dr. Barbara A. Johnso Mrs. Lucy Carson
Superintendent Chairperson, School Board
BAJ/vmj
pc: School Board Members
UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmville, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-31 5-2150| Fax: 434-392-1911

/2



Action Item 10A: Local Funds

Request of Local Operating Appropriation of Additional Funds

Subject:

Recommendation: It is recommended that the School Board request from the Prince
Edward County Board of Supervisors to appropriate additional
funds to the School Operating Budget for the FY2024-2025 school
year.

Increase: $905,976.56: ALL In Virginia Grant — Carryover
Appropriation for FY2024-2025

Rational: Prince Edward County Public Schools has received an additional
$005,876.56 for the School Operating Budget in excess of the
original approved FY2024-2025 budget.

FY2024-2025 Updated Budget
School Operating Budget g()riginal) $31,757,712.00
Previous Additional Appropriations 1,049,595.28
New School Operating Budget $32,807,307.28

Total Additional Appropriations — September 4, 2024 905,976.56

Revised School Operating Budget

$33,713,283.84

Budget:

Legal Reference:

Revenues — School Operating
Expenditure — Instruction

Prince Edward County School Board Policies

DA — Management of Funds
DB — Annual Budgst

/3



1 J0 | ofieg WY 221 ¥Z0TY0/60

onens 00'0% 00'109°'06¢ 00'L09'8z6$  :edusieq Bujpug
000 00°03 00°109'926% 00°0$ :sydiesay jeyoL
00'0 00D L0ov2'sn 000 Vdd NOILYANIWI W] NI TV
000 000 80'042's9 000 Vdd NOILY.LNINT T NE TV
00°0 000 L0'0v2's9 000 Vdd NOILV.ANIWI TdWI N T
Q00 00’0 80°0p2's9 000 Ved NOLLVINIWIIdNI NI VIV
000 000 £0°0+2°59 00’0 Veid NOILVINIWITdN N1 TV
000 oo 80°0¥2'59 0070 Veid NOILVLNINT NI NI TV
000 000 10°0v2's8 00’0 Vdd NOILY.INSWITdWI NI TV
000 000 80°0$2'99 000 Vdd NOILY.LNIWI IdNI NI 1TV
000 00'0 0°0v2's8 00'0 Veld NOILYINIWI IdNI NI TV
o0'o 00’0 90°0vZ'99 000 Vdd NOLLVANIWI 1! NI TV
000 00'0 20°0%2'39 000 Veld NOILYANIW TdWI N TV
00’0 000 20°0v2's9 000 Ydd NOLLYANIWT 1l NiTTY
000 000 10°0¥2's9 000 Vele! NOLLVANINI dWI NE TV
000 000 0'0vZ'se 000 Vdd NOILLYANIWITdWI NI TIV
00°0 000 2001259 00'0 Veld NOLLYANIWI 11 NI TV
uapduaseq
on'e 00°0$ oo'0$ 00°109°826%  :saju3 eBpPNg jeloy
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°109'946
000 oo'e 000 00'0 sauejeg Buuuifisg
Juedsed ajgeAjeany unowy wipng

vdd
NOLLY.LNINI VI NI T
Veld

NOILV.LNIWTdINI NI TIY
vdd

NOILVANSINT1dI) NI TV
vdd

NOILVANINTTdWE NI ﬁu
NOILYLNIWA TNl NI TV
vdd

NOILY.NSWE1dWI NI TIV
Vdd

NOMYLNIWT SN NI TV
Vdd

NOLLYININEdWI NI TIV
ved

NOILVINIWS TNl NI TV
Vdd

NOLLV.LNIWS Tl NI TV
Veld

NOILY.LNSWITdWI NI TV
veld

NOILVINSNZANI NITWY
Vdd

NOILVLNIWS Tdi NI TIV
Vd

NOLLVANIWI TN NI TV
vdd

NOVLYLNIW: Tt NI TV
wios4 peajaaoy

Vdd NOILVANIWITdWI NI TIV
uopdase( Junosoy

$Z02Z/0E/80 8187 Pu3

$£8000%2
¥28000¥C
8520002
$5200092
80L000¥2
204000v2
028000+
619000v2
§85000C
£85000vC
86voa0ve
L6Y000¥T
€EFO00YZ
CEPO0OYE

€8€000V2
yojeq

€EBO0OYT
yneq

T4 - 10 poyed wnoy

(1-+"1 52 PG} YZOaswrs
8161  bZOZ/OE/I0
zesl  ¥202/9L/80
LDBY  ¥ZTOZ/IEISO
collL  vZ0T/oHa0
9z YZUE/OEIO
1891 vZ02IBLIV0
0291 YTOT/MEMEO
€851 ¥ZOZ/BLIE0
926L  ¥T0Z/BEIE0
€6y}  ¥ZOZIOLIZO
BEVL  VZOZNEND
X7 T
19ElL  E20ZILERL
opEl  E20TALTL
862l  £20ZI0E/L

ydaoey L]
sideany

B4}  ¥202/10/10
JuBY aeq
s3|nug 196png
+00°000°05v6°100°0V20°}
Wneoay

2 4E8 N0y

$100Y2S 9]jqNd AUNCY piemp3 adUlg

[imeQ enueAsy

74



zio | abied WV 91:L $202/P0/60 (1152 PIing) YZoSXard

€€'e8 11996 eeisl €e16t 00’0 000 05 Lrh') 0o s’y S11°001°0042'66€°0011'L
N3LLV LNIONLS
“VA NI TIV-Avd OSINAIHOYIL

€e'es 00°005'z) 00'006°C 00°009'2 (] 000 00°000°5} 000 00°000°GH QL1'001°024 4 '6BETQDLL'L
VA 40
JWIFVA NI TTV - S3NddNEISIVIIELYIN

000 0TEYS'L9 000 0Z'EVS'L0 #11'001°0E09'66E'00L 1L

1vA
40 dWIFYA NI TI¥-3DIAN3S ISVHONd

00°000'0E 000 00°000'0E 11°00}°000€'66E°004 1°}
10V
ADVHILIM VA S0 dNI-VA NI TV - Wi

00’0 08'826'9 000 08'946'9 +11°004°001Z'66E°00L L'L
VA

40 dWIVA NI TIV-AVd OSINAIHIVAL
00’0 00'00¢°L6 00’0 00°002'16 P11°001°0Z14 662004 L°L

0000 OZEVS'L9 000 000 000
05z 890SL'vE il rY'eve's 000 000
0000} 08'8/6'8 00D 000 000
00'00F Q0002’46 000 000 000

3320V
. ONINSYIVONIHMOLAL-YA NI TV - 11D
000 08's- 08°08} 06'08% 000 000 00'SL) 0'e o0'sLE Z41°004°00¥2'66€°004 1)
NYVITONRMOLNL
~J/A NI TV - Nv1d WDIa3N
00°20€'C 000 00'288'2 211'001"00E2°66E°004 1L
00V
ONINHYIVONROLNL-VA NI 7TV - OlHY
00'¥51 000 0045} Z11°001°S12Z'8BE'00 "
300V ONINYVIVONINOLAL
VANITIV-SHA
00'¥60'c 000 00'$80'Z ZHH'001'0}2Z'66E 004"}
ONINMVIVONIHOLNIVANI TV - YOId
000 00°'v98 000 00°t36 TH47001'00L2'66E00LL’ L
300V ONINNVITONROLNL
“VA NI TTv-¥3HOVAL
00°009'2h 00°0 00°009'Z} ZLI0DL'LTILBEE'00}L' L
ONRICLNL
-YA NI TV ~ S3ddNS/STYIIILYN
21 1'001°0E09' 10270011}
ONRIOLNL
VA NI TIV-32IANIS 3SVHOUNd
00°000°0E 000 00°000°0€ Z11°00V°000€' 102004 1’4
1300V
ONINEYIVONIHOLNL-VA NI TIV - W/
ZHH00100IE HOT'00H ')

HYIHONRIOLNL
~¥A NI TIV-AVd OSIWRIZHOVIL
ZiL'001'02L 4702001 LY
NN DNILYYEIHO TOOHIS ¢
uojyduasag JuNadIy

0oa 05'G9}- 05°Z86'C 08256'2 00'c 00'0
000 8E6- 9E'e9t BEE9L 000 Q00

000 98'8irL- S6'ere'e SB'THT'C 000 00’0

EV'S Sv'6y SS'¥i6 S9'¥L6 000
00°0 06°668- 05'S6Y'eL 05°66¢'CL 000 000

0000l  OU¥SE'SE 000 oo'o 00'0 00’0 00'¥SE'9E 000 00'vSE’8E

18'es 00°Zrl'9l 00'8s8'el 008sa'cl 000 a0'o

0000} 00'¥93'ZY 000 000 Qoo 000 00°99'2¥ 000 00°vB9'CY

00004 00'€69'189 oo'o 000 00'0 oo0 00°£69'L96 00’0 00'689°£88

weasag SIQUIIEAY aLA Jueund LA jusung jeBpngpusnfpy  sjsunsnipy jeBpng jeuiBig
semnypuatdxy SaaeIqUINILY Juno3Y

+202/08/80 - £202/10/240 ‘ebusy ejeq €4 - 10 :ebuey poped WNoodY $Z JBBA WN0ITY
LHOd3N-3¥NLIONIdXT-13Dang Arrwwing ainypuadx3y

S|00YOS NN AUNoD piemp3 8auld

75



zpz3bed WV 814 PZ0ZIP0/60 (vt'1'SZ BINA) VZ20SX3rd
14 7] S.B—..SS stzav'sys 9E'TYV'SYS 0008 0008 00'509'826$ [ 00°109'826% GNNd ONILVH340 T00HIS b
SE£'S6  vO'ESL'eEes SETYY'SYS 95ZYv'ses oS 0008 00°109'026% 09'0$ 00°109'0268 NOLLONMASNI NOOUSSY 1D 004
4SS VALV
) ) . . -VA NI T - ST ddNS/STVRIAL
Gl  €TBIL6L LLVBE'E 1186'2 000 000 00'005'2e 000 0000522 S41°004'0E09°66E°00L L'}
) o o , 11V INSONLS-VA NI TV - THAVIL
9./,  SEL88'E 41y} (X AT 000 000 00°000'S 000 00000 S11°001 00S9'66E00417)
11V IN3ONIS
. e ) . . YA NI MV - 3DIAYES ISYHOUN
00'00L  DS'8PL'¥S 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 0g'8VL'ys 000 0S'8vL'vS SLL00L'0D0E'66E'001L ¢
NORHI/ZONVONILLY
ANIONLSYANI TV - W4
NN ONLLVMILO TOOHOS
uopdyose(Q JUN0IY
weaag amepEAyY QA waund .17 weuny wBpng pejeEnipy syusunsnipy 198png leubuo
saumjpuedxy SeduURIGUMDUS WNO2DY
¥20ZI0E/90 - €202/10/20 :oBuey ayeq €| - LD 8fuey pouad Wnoddy Y2 LUBBA JUNDISY
SI00U2S 3liANd AUNoD premp3 83Ul LNOdIA-FUNLIANIdXT-1390N8 Aiewwng anypuadxy

76



PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

School Board

November 8, 2023

Prince Edward County

Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator
P. 0. Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The Prince Edward County School Board respectfully requests an appropriation of state funds in the amount
of $1,071,002.32 to the Schoo] Operating budget for the FY2023-2024 school year, There is no local match

required for this appropriation.

> $1,013,758.00 — Additional Appropriation FY2023-2024
o ALL in Virginia: $978,601.00
o Basic Aid/Mentor Teacher Program: $35,157.00
> $24,000.00 — Additional Appropriation FY2023-2024 — Competitive Faculty Grant
» $11,983.32 — Additional Appropriation FY?2023-2024 — Title V Funds
> $21,261.00 — Carry-Over Funds — SPED Pre-School Handicap Funds

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,
ol
R vl
Dr, Barbara A. Johnson Mirs. Lucy Carson
Superintendent Chairperson, School Board
BAJ/vmj

pec: School Board Members

UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmvitle, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-315-2150 | Fax: 434-382-1911

77



[This pageintentionally left blank]

/8



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17-b

Department: Finance/HR

Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson

Agenda Item: FY 26 School Appropriation
Summary:

The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County School Board to

appropriate funds totaling $300,000.00 in state funds to the school operating budget as described

below. There is no local match required for this appropriation.

FY26 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 250 024020 | 0129 School Based Mental Health Grant $300,000.00
4 (Exp) 250 061000 | 0001 Instruction $300,00.00

Attachment: Request from Superintendent Dr. Donald (Chip) Jones, Jr.

Recommendation: Approve the FY26 Budget supplement and appropriate the same funds.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I MOVE THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE

THE BUDGET SUPPLEMENT REQUEST AND APPROPRIATE THE SAME FUNDS.

Momnon

Second

Cooper-Jones
Emert

Gilliam Pride
Jenkins Townsend
Jones _ Watson

/9




PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Donald (Chip) Jones, Jr., Ed.D.

Superintendent
August 6, 2025

Prince Edward County

Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator
P. O. Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Mr. Stanley:
The Prince Edward County School Board is respectfully requesting an appropriation of

state funds in the total amount of $300,000.00 to the School Operating budget for the
FY2025-2026 school year. There is no local match required for this appropriation.

FY2025-2026 Updated Budget
School Operating Budget (Original) $33,014,882.00
Previous Additional Appropriations 929,812.26
New School Operating Budget $33,944,694.26
ALL-In Grant Additional Appropriations — August 6, 2025 560,005.00
School Based Mental Health (Telehealth) Grant — August 6, 2025 300,000.00
Revised School Operating Budget $34,804,699.26

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Donald (Chip)\J¢nes, Jr. Mrs. Lucy Carson
Superintendent Chairperson, School Board
DCJ/vmj

pc: School Board Members

Attachment

UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmville, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-315-2151 | Fax: 434-392-1911

80



Action Item 12A: Local Funds (FY2025-2026)

Subject:
Request for Appropriation of Additional Local Operating Funds

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Prince Edward County School Board formally request the

Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors to appropriate additional local funds to the
School Operating Budget for the FY2025-2026 school year.

Requested Increase:
> $300,000.00 — School-Based Mental Health — Telehealth Grant - New

Appropriation — FY2025-2026

Rationale:
Prince Edward County Public Schools has been awarded an additional $300,000 in

funding for FY2025-2026 to support school-based mental health services through a
Telehealth Grant. This funding was not included in the originally adopted school
operating budget and thus requires Board of Supervisors appropriation.

FY2025-2026 Updated Budget
School Operating Budget (Original) $33,014,882.00
Previous Additional Appropriations 929,812.26
New School Operating Budget $33,944.694.26
ALL-In Grant Additional Appropriations — August 6, 2025 560,005.00
School Based Mental Health (Telehealth) Grant — August 6, 2025 300,000.00
Revised School Operating Budget $34,804,699.26
Budget:

¢ Revenues — School Operating
+ Expenditure — Instruction

Legal Reference:
Prince Edward County School Board Policies

o DA — Management of Funds
« DB - Annual Budget

81



[This pageintentionally left blank]

82



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17-c

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: National Opioid Settlement Funds
Summary:

In August, Prince Edward County received $22,016.23 from the Opioid Settlement Fund Trust.
These funds are required to be used for opioid remediation. The Board 1s asked to appropriate the
funds received as follows:

FY26 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 18990 0056 National Opioid Settlement $ 22,016.23
4 (Exp) 100 52400 5601 Opioid Remediation $22,016.23

Attachments: N/A
Recommendation: See sample motion below.

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Board of Supetvisots to approve and appropriate the FY26
Budget Supplement outlined above.

Motion Cooper-Jones o Gilliam Pride P
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson o

83



[This pageintentionally left blank]

84



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17-d

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: FY25 Committed Funds Transfer — Approval
Summary:

At the end of each fiscal year, the County addresses unexpended or encumbered funds to enable
Prince Edward County to better prepare for future expenses, both planned and unexpected. The
FY26 Appropriation Resolution adopted on June 10, 2025, provides that:

¢ All outstanding encumbrances as of June 30, 2025, are re-appropriated to FY26 in the same
cost centers and accounts (Section 7).

e Unencumbered appropriations lapse unless they relate to ongoing operational programs or
projects supported by County funds or grants, which must be preapproved by the County
Administrator and submitted to the Board for final approval (Section 8).

e Capital project appropriations do not lapse at year-end and remain in effect until project
completion or Board action (Section 9).

Accordingly, staff recommends that the Board confirm the transfer of the unexpended FY25 funds
listed below into the appropriate committed fund balances to be re-appropriated and used for their
original purposes upon subsequent release and approval by the Board.

FY25 COMMITTED FUNDS TRANSFER

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
4 (Exp) 100 12110 | 8205 Motor Vehicle — Co Admin $ 7,500.00
4 (Exp) 100 31200 | 8205 Motor Vehicle - Sheriff $ 138,715.85
4 (Exp) 100 32300 | 8006 Rescue Squad — Capital Equip $ 20,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 42610 | 3160 SRR Professional Services $181,643.40
4 (Exp) 100 42610 3310 SRR Repairs/Maintenance $ 7,470.03
4 (Exp) 100 94000 | 0003 Sandy River Project $ 730,137.45
4 (Exp) 100 43200 | 8205 Motor Vehicle — Gen Prop $ 10,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 43200 | 8206 Lawn Equipment — Gen Prop $ 14,758.59
4 (Exp) 100 43400 | 6030 Cannery Equipment $ 5,424.00
4 (Exp) 100 81600 3700 Transient Occupancy Tax $27,912.79
4 (Exp) 100 52400 | 5601 Opioid Remediation $ 12,283.78
4 (Exp) 100 94000 | 0002 Computer Systems $ 50,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 94000 | 0251 School CIP — Meals Tax $ 200,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 94000 0046 Registrar Voting Machines $ 3,230.00
Motion Cooper-Jones __ Gilliam Pride =
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend ___
Jones Watson ___

85



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
94000 0053 CIP Implementation $ 351,529.45
42400 8400 Landfill Property $ 45,000.00
42400 8206 Construction Vehicles $ 20,000.00
42400 8207 Landfill Physical Plant $ 26,000.00
42400 6030 Landfill Non-Cap Equipment $ 12,000.00
42300 8207 Collections — Physical Plant $ 10,000.00
42300 8301 Collections Bins/Compactors $ 40,000.00
93000 | 0202 Transfer to Special Projects $ 1,760,605.34
93000 | 0202 Transfer to Special Projects $ 153,000.00
41050 0202 From SP Fund Balance $ 1,913,605.34
41050 0100 Transfer from General Fund $ 1,760,605.34
41050 0520 Transfer from Solid Waste $ 153,000.00

Recommendation: See Sample Motion

SAMPLE MOTION: I move that the Board approve the transfer of the unexpended FY25 funds,
as listed, into the approptiate committed fund balances to be re-appropriated upon subsequent
release and approval by the Board.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

86



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17—e

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: FY25 Committed Funds Transfer — Appropriation Request
Summary:

The Board is asked to appropriate and approve the transfer of the below-referenced
remaining FY25 funds into the Committed Capital Improvement Project line. This enables Prince
Edward County to better prepare for future expenses, both planned and unexpected.

FY25 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
4 (Exp) 100 81500 | 3160 Econ Dev — Prof Services $ 15,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 94000 | 0007 Business Park Rd Development $ 46,579.23
4 (Exp) 100 81500 5899 Econ Dev — Special Projects $ 10,000.00
4 (Exp) 100 93000 | 0202 Transfer to Special Projects $71,579.23
3 (Rev) 202 41050 | 0202 From SP Fund Balance $ 71,579.23
3 (Rev) 202 41050 | 0100 Transfer from General Fund $71,579.23
TRANSFER
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
4 (Exp) 100 93000 | 0202 Transfer to Special Projects Fund $71,579.23
0 100 100 0001 Cash with Treasurer $ 71,579.23
0 202 100 0001 Cash with Treasurer $ 71,579.23
3 (Rev) 202 41050 | 0100 Transfer from General Fund $71,579.23
0 999 300 0100 General Fund $ 71,579.23
0 999 300 0202 Committed Funds $71,579.23
0 202 300 0001 SP Committed Fund Balance $ 71,579.23
0 202 300 0053 Committed CIP $71,579.23

Recommendation: See Sample Motion

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Board approve the FY25 Budget Transfer and appropriate funds
as outlined above.

Motion

Second

Cooper-Jones e Gilliam Pride _
Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

87




[This pageintentionally left blank]

88



s
it -
i Board of Supervisors
%% Agenda Summary
AN
%

.....4% 1
:
o ‘...!......l' b

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 17-f

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: FY26 Carryover Funds
Summary:

On June 30, 2025, the following FY25 funds were remaining to carry over. The Board is
asked to approve and appropriate the carryover funds from FY25 to FY26 as follows:

FY26 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 41050 0100 From Gen Fund Balance $ 69,115.18
4 (Exp) 100 31200 6002 Sheriff - Ammunition $ 5,556.85

4 (Exp) 100 31200 6010 Police Supplies $ 27,449.23

4 (Exp) 100 31200 | 8203 Sheriff Comm Equip $ 10,000.00

4 (Exp) 100 34100 | 3320 Maint Serv Contract $ 10,000.00

4 (Exp) 100 35100 6014 Animal Motor Vehicle $ 13,839.00

4 (Exp) 100 35100 6014 Animal Cont Donations $ 2,270.10

Recommendation: See sample motion.

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Board approve the FY26 Budget Supplement and appropriate
funds as outlined above.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend .
Jones Watson =

89



[This pageintentionally left blank]

90



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

Item #: 18

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: County Administrator’s Report
SUMMARY:

The County Adminiswator will provide the Board an update on additional mattets ot concetns of the
County.

COST:
ATTACHMENT:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones ____ Gilliam Pride

Second Emert . Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

91



[This pageintentionally left blank]

92



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 19-a
Department: Board of Supetrvisors
Staff Contact: Donna Nunnally
Agenda Item: Treasurer’s Report
SUMMARY:
The Treasurer’s Report is attached.
Cost:
Attachments: Treasurer’s Report
Recommendation:
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

93




Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report

July 2025
Bank Account Balances
Name of Bank Ref #| Int. Rate int. Paid Bank Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account 7654 2.65 $41,783.60 $ 14,816,591.71
Benchmark Social Services 9746 S 304,835.15
Benchmark School Fund 3352 S 2,002,281.08
Benchmark Food Service 3742 S 106,489.55
TOTAL $ 17,230,197.49
Certificates of Deposit
Available
Ref #| Int. Rate | Term | Maturity Bank Balance Balance
Benchmark
0994 1.00 24| 01/15/26| $ 125,678.22
0995 1.00 24| 01/15/26] S 125,678.22
Recreation Fund 0998 3.55 36| 02/14/27| $ 18,398.15
Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit 0632 1.00| 60| 01/04/26|$  679,852.06 $  948,606.65
Farmers Bank
Underground Storage 2478 248 36| 10/27/27|§ 23,649.37 S 23,649.37
Virginia Investment Pool 184 4.45 $12,892,755.29 $12,892,755.29

TOTAL

$ 13,866,011.31

| GRAND TOTAL

| |$ 31,096,208.80 |

94



Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report

July 2024
Bank Account Balances
Name of.Bank B Ref #| Int. Rate Int, Paid Bank Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account 7654 3.5 $51,701.40| S 16,511,440.45
Benchmark Social Services 9746 S  403,564.60
Benchmark School Fund 3352 $ 1,471,924.65
Benchmark Food Service 3742 $  300,254.29
TOTAL $ 18,687,183.99

*Note: School Fund and Cafeteria Fund balances shown above are estimated balances due to end of the fiscal year.

Certificates of Deposit
Available
Ref #| Int. Rate | Term | Maturity Bank Balance Balance
Benchmark
0994 1.00 24| 01/15/26( S 124,430.84
0995 1.00 24| 01/15/26( S 124,430.84
Recreation Fund 0998 3.55 36| 02/14/27| S 17,769.14
Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit 0632 1.00{ 60| 01/04/26|S 673,104.92 $  939,735.74
Benchmark Investment Acct L796 3.02 36| 05/13/25|S 2,552,904.21 $ 2,552,904.21
Farmers Bank
2465 4,75 6] 12/17/24|$ 110,728.60
2466 4.75 6| 12/17/24|$  110,728.60
Underground Storage 2478 0.60| 36| 10/27/24|$ 23,181.00
3494 4.66 6] 11/16/24|S$ 2,658,827.65
4635 4.53 6] 10/05/24|$ 2,616,615.23
3475 4.64 6| 10/05/24|$ 5,294,968.39
$ 10,815,049.47
TOTAL $ 14,307,685.42
[ GRAND TOTAL | | [ | | [ |$32,994,873.41 |

95



[This pageintentionally left blank]

96



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 19-b
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Crystal Baker
Agenda Item: Review of Accounts & Claims
SUMMARY:
The Bill List, Mileage Reports, and County Attorney Invoices are attached.
Cost:
Attachments:
Recommendation:
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

97



T

govd

G€°89L°90T'%
0T ZSE'9L¥S
IZ°6L%'09Z8
05 LLE TS
SL'0Z¥'¥¥S
8€°502S

7S LOTS
TL°068'T$

8T S€€'IZH ‘€S

$$ Avd $3

QYVYMJd FONI™d
SMOHHD HTdVAVd SINNODDVY

TY.LOL

aNnd SEOIANES I¥N0D LNOWAAIJ

aNNd dHMES

aNNd JHLVM

aNQd LOTAYLSIA SWE
ANNd TYIENID

NOIILAI¥OSHA

SzT0C/TE/8 -gI¥d OL
GZ02/T0/8 -HILVYd WO¥A

szoz/TT/8

98



Seraed
-66°L9¢E

00°S96¢
00°0ST
00°S%T

LZ 06
69°¥1

L6°0¢
L9 Lt

T0'0ST
¢S 9¢l
67°¢T

¥L°6S9°'T
07" 12C
00°0T8
€828

Z8°¢CS
Z8°cs

8670999
09°099
09°08§

00°0S¥
00 0ST
00°00¢€

09 €EET
08" €ET

00°050°%
00°0S0'%
88°99% T
€T ¢t

SL°EE
00°00%'T

LNOOWY

T HOv¥d
SMOHHD ¥HILAY

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYIOL

TY.LOL
TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

LNNODOY

LNOODOW

LNNODDOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

JOLYNH
LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNOODDY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

SHITddNS HD0Id40 DSINW
QIAIAYD ¥IANOL LIJHUD

DNV HONHIHANOD ODVA
ONINIVYL ¥YSTd

ONILHANW VAI dd440D
ONILHIAW ¥dI SMOUNS
JIONS A¥d LSYT ¥HHLSH
HONOT DLW WWOO dWH

NIWAY ALNNOD
H8YDO ENOHd

HOIANES JHYHS
LOVIINOD LNIVW ATIX
L-% SHIJOD M34/J0TOD

ONIANIE/ONIININd

SYOSIAYHANS 40 qIV0d

ANESNMOL £ ANOD ODVA
HONHIHANOD ODVA

TVHN LWWOD dodd

S AINL S¥H WWOD ALD

ST X100 dWIHDTIVI
STRINL 1¥0dHY TYANNY
MM OL 14 LSHY HNOVId

NOILAI¥DSHA

szoz/1€E/8

-- 5202/T0/8

J0dL-MX09-ITAT
AT6T-A9AN-ADAT

G280 NIWAV SSST
9280 NIWAVY $9S1

G280 NIWAVY SSST
G280 NINWAV SSST
SZ80 NIWAVY ¥#SST

Z ST80 HWIHY

SCLO ZB6VLETYC
TATT-6DTIL-DTdT

06002
C6CTSTOANI
T6CSTOANI

G280 NIWAVY SSST

SCLO C86¥%LECHT

$280 NIWAV SSST
G280 NIWAY %SST

9280 NIWAV ¥%SST

9¢C¢te

9¢¢¢
9Z¢e
SZ80 NIWAY ¥SST

#ANT

QI¥Mad HONIY¥d

SHDIANHAS TYLIAYD NOZVWY
SHOIA¥HS TVLIAYD NOZVYWY
sarTddng 991330

JINVE ALINOWWOD MYVWHONHH
JNVE ALINOWWOD MEUVWHONHE
eONPH ¥ UOTJIUSAUOD-TIARIIL

JINVE ALINOWKOD MIVIWHONHA
JNVE ALINAQWWNOD MYYWHONHI
JANVE ALINOWWOD MYVYIWHONHL
IVLSAYD ¥dAMVL

BpoT ® 20ULISTSANS-TOARIL

SSHTHIIM NOZIVdIA
SEOIAYIS "INVLIAVD NOZVWY
SUOT3EeD TUNWWODSTIL,

ONI ’'SdHLS
YIIJOD NYEHLNOS
YHIOD NYHHLNOS
I3UO0D SDTAIDS ODUBUDJIUTEW

JINVE ALINOWKNOD M¥VWHONIH
S8DTAISS TRUOTSSaJ0Id

JOLVIALSININAY ALNAOD

SSATAUIM NOZIVIAA
juswdtnby 4av

JMNYE ALINAWWNOD MAVWHONIL
JNVE ALINOWWOD M¥VWHONHE
BONPH ¥ UOTJUSAUOD-TSARILL

JNVE ALINOWAOD MAVWHONHL
BpoT ® 9OUSISTSANS-TRARIL

SNOILVDINNWWNOD SSHId¥HLIHAT
Putuuerd otbejeas

SNOTILVDINNNWNWOD SSHIdYHLLAT

SNOILVOINNWWOD SSHIdHHLLAT

JNVE ALINAWNOD MAVWHONHH
SODTAIDS TRUOTSSLJOIJ

SYOSIAYEANS 40 duV0od
YHGNON
JOANHA

HNYN
JOANHA

66C0T
69C0T

0SCTIT
0S¢TT

08CTT
08CTT
0SCTT
080TT

6EETE
69201

9988¢
LB8S8T
L8S8C

0SCTT

6EETE

0SCTT
09211

0SZTT

9SLTC

98LTC
9GLTT
0STTT

aNng TYIINED

dod SHDIOANI 40 DNILSIT

T009

0%as

0ess

oees

0Zce

09T¢

0TTIZTO
(@)
(@)

0%09

0vSs
0€ESS

T91¢

09T¢E

OTOTTO

#LOOY
#IOLVIN

- # aNNJg

sz0z/22/8

HSLEdVY



¥ 7€°60T TYLOL
e 60T

*x ST OTPH'ST TYLOL
SZT'9T¥’'ST TYLOL
00°00s‘2
ST 916°21T

*

*x 00°99¢€ TYLOL
00°99¢ TY.LOL
00°9¢€¢€

00°ST

00°ST

*

*» 80°9%8'TC TYIOL
x 00°0€S TYIOL
00°0€S

* 80°91€'TZ "TYLOL

00°0EL’C
00°00S5’'2
00°0sZ’C
00°00S°€
00°0SL'S
00°0SL2
80°989'T
00°S¢

00°S2T

*»x S§T°902'S TY.LOL
% T9'ELL'T TV.LOL
08°659°C
6698
£€8°9¢

¥ 69°98T IYLOL
SL'TT
0" L
-06°6
86°L6
LNONOWY

4 HD¥d
SMDHEHD ¥HIAY

LNOODOY

YOLYN
LNOODOY

YOLVI
LNNODDOY

YOLVIH
LNOODDY

LINOODOY

JOLYIN
LNNODOVY

LNNODOY

ONILHEW LSIA TVILINHD

SCTLO UDVHETINW

W QIVHDIY ‘III NVDIOW

0638¢¢

90esTT~TaARI] 0TSss
HOANFAHY 40 ¥ANOISSIWWOD OTEZTO
NY'Id TYOIQHW HHEYTLIY 9LOETOT-ANID SHOIAYHES HONVINSNI JAI¥EODW 6ZL8T
SZL NYHL WITHYd S2CAd 9LT Od SY4dD INIOdIVHTD ZTETT
98 buraTpny ® sbBuT3jUNODOY 0ZIE
YOLIANY INJAANZFdHANI 0%ZZT10
SLSHL 9Ndd TELOSZYDHA Sav¥d S¥TST
MOHEHD dANNO¥ODIOVE SZ80 NIWAVY ¥SST JINYE ALINNWWOD MIVWHONHEL 0SCTT
MOHHD ANNO¥DIDVE G280 NIWAVY ¥»SST JINVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONEE 0STTT
S9DTAISS JO aseysand 66T€E
TANNOSYHEA 02ZTTo
9202-9202 dIHSYHAIWHEN 6€SCS0S00T 92X4 ONI VYA A0 ALLY IAOD TUD0T SLLTIC
ISqWSK UOTIETDOSSY R sang 0T8S
GNITY/SEDIAYHS TYDHT G202 TI¥dVY 8LOT Od NOSTIM SNIMLV I¥¥HIL 92162
SHOIAYHES TVYDHT SZ0C HOYVW LLOT 2d NOSTIM SNIMIV I¥YHL 92162
SHOIAYHES 'TVOHT S20C 934 9LOT 2d NOSTIM SNIMIV I¥MHL 9TT6ZT
SHOIAYES TVYDHT ¥202 DHA ¥PLOT Od NOSTIM SNIMLV I¥¥HL 92T16¢C
SHOTAYHS TUYDHT 7202 AON €LOT Od NOSTIM SNIMIV I¥YHL 9ZT6¢C
SHOTAYES TV¥DHT #C0Z IDO TLOT od NOSTIM SNIMLV I¥¥HL 92162
ONIMONYL HAYYHL ¥ [ 6CLOTT 98%¥P%L Od NOSYHANY SANVS T908<¢
NVYNMOd NATOUYD A DHd 296 T198C ‘D°d ‘NI MYT ¥IAOA 98VLE
NVYNMOd NATOVYD A DHA 296 T¥8C ‘D°d 'WNIJ MYT HHAO¥ 98%LE
S9OTAISS TRUOTISS9IOId 091¢
SHOIAYHES T¥DHT 01ZZT0
NOILAIJDSINS XATIVHX 6VTSET-ANT NOILVIOAYOD NIALITIA €BLTE
NOILAIYDSHENS YAT STLO0 NWAY L¥%9LO OIVYHH dATIIAWIYA T#ZST
ONILHEHN IJYLS S280 NIWAVY SSST JNVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONHY 0SCTT
suotTadTInsqns pue siood ZT09
JOOTd Q€ (€) YHILUYM NINAY LZ9E8¥SE ONI HWIIL ADUNS S.LI Z988T
(T) TIVINZY NIWNAY 98S€8%SE ONI HWIL MOVUNS S.II T988T
d¥0S ANVH LIJE¥D ML6H-LTSH-IAST SHOIAYHES TIVYLIAYD NOZVWY 6SC0T
SYHAIAIQ Z-Y WNLTYV-DI¥D-LNAT SHOIAYHES TYLIAYD NOZVYWY 6S20T
NOILAI¥DSHA H#ANT HWNYN AHIWNN #LDODVY
JOANHA JOANHA #IOLVI
aNnNg IVIENED 00T - # aNnd
§z0Z/1€/8 -- STOZ/TO/8 ¥OA SHDIOANI 40 ONILSIT szoz/ze/8

aIv¥Mdd dEONIdd

HSLE€dY

100



00°00€°6
00°00€’'6
00°00€’€E
00°000'€
00°000°€

9€°ZE8’9
00°008°¢€
00°008°¢€

6€°T9T
6€°T9T

LS°LS8'T
SS°TT
S6°8T
25°995'¢2
§5°092

0% €T
0V €T

00°009
007009
00°09
00°00T
00°0s
0009
00° 09
00°0S
00°00T
00° 09
00° 0§
00708

60°8¢2
SL°8TT
SL°8TT

LNNOWY

€ qgovd
SMDHHD ¥HILJAY

TY.LOL
TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TNYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL
TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

YOLYIN
LINNODOY

YOLVIN
LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNOODOY

LNQODDY

YOLYNW
LNNODOVY

JOLYN
INNODOY

LNIHNITIOV ATHLNONW
LNHNIIIDVY LOVIILNOD
LNHNHHEIDY LOYVILNOD

SHHA dOLS ANA

HOIAYHES JdHYHS

HTAVLS /JANIJO YALLAT
AVANATED
/STdLS/SdaaNId /NI
#dL/SdITD/sda1d/SNad

TYdAVd /MOTAARYA

8TT-80
SO0T-80
00T-80

Z¥800CTCSC0C

§6002

£659869
095869
760869

€EY
£EY
€€V

6AI6-TLAX-NdAT

G280 SVHAL LLLT

*ONI ‘YA 40 ¥IVA SSHANISNA ZO06TT
"ONI ‘YA 40 YIVA SSANISNL ZO06TT
‘ONI ‘YA A0 YIVA SSANISNG ZO06TT
SODTAISS TRUOTISS3J0Id 09T¢€

KDOTONHOHL NOILVWIOANI 0TSZTO

ANd CTOET
8do3ls AWA 0C09

ONI ‘SdELS 9988C
sotTddng Burjexsado 19Y3l0 vT109

X1ddnS FDIAA0 XHM 00902
A7ddNs dDIAJ0 AEM 0090%
ATTddNs HDIAA0 AHM 0090¢
SHOIAYES TVIIdVYD NOZVYNWVY 6SC0T
sot1ddng =0T330 T009

JINVE ALINOWWOD MIVWHONHE 0SCTT
SUOTILD TUNWWODSTSL 0€zs

AHANSVHIL 0T¥CTO

SZ0Z 9T IANOCL S20T Hod YILLANIIE SNIMIYM SP1CE
SZ0Z 9T ANOL Sz0z HOd YLLANIIE SNIMIYM SPIZE
SZ0Z 62 AYNW SZ0T Hod YVILANIEE SNIMIVM SPICE
S202 6T AYNW SZ0Z Hod YILLANYEE SNIMIYM SHIZE
SZ0Z 0T TI¥dY S2Z0Z Hod VILINIID SNIMIUYM SPTICE
§20Z ‘9z ENAL SZ0ZT =04 ¥0 I¥AFGOY O SNOWKWIL 69262
§20Z 91 dENAL Sz0z dod L L¥FH0d D SNOWWIL 6926
SZ0Z 6Z AYNW SZ0Z 04 ¥L IYIG0d O SNOWWIL 69262
SZ0T 61 AVNW SzZoc dod ¥r I¥HIE0Y O SNOWWIL 69T6T
S2Z0Z 0T TI¥dY Szoz Ho4d AL IIFG0d D SNOWWIL 69262
usadwo) paeod uoriezirenbm 00z¢g
dOSSHESSY  0TETTIO
SSHODVY AWA 1dI¥DSsdNs ¥6I¥69¢€ HALLOVIAINI VINIDYIA Z68TE
mﬂO._.num._n,HUmQﬂ.m R S300d ZT0S
NOILdI¥DSHA #ANI HWYN YHENON #ILODY
YOANFTA JOANTA H#IOLYI
aNnd TVIENED 00T - # aNnd
S20Z/T€/8 -- ST0T/T0/8 ¥WOA SHDIOANI A0 ONILSIT szoc/ze/8

QIvYMad dONIdd

HSLEAY

101



*x V0 €TS
09°€€T

* 6T°0SE
6T°0S¢€

¥ ST 6T
SL°TT
0s°L

*x PCTLET

* ¥6°99
89 %2
9Z°1¢

¥ 0€E°T8T
0€ " T8T

*x L6°L80'T

¥+ 86°8LT
66°6¢T
66°8¢

*» 657997
L6769
99°40¢
98°6¢
0T" 18

¥ OV C¥¥
0% SST
087991
0C 0ET

*x 99°GCT
* 95°6¢CT
98°92T

LNOOWY

4 qgdvd
SMDEHD ¥HI4AY

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TN LOL
TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL
TY.LOL

JOLVIN
LNOODDY

LNNODDY

LNOODOY

JOLYN
LNOODOVY

LNNODOY

FOLVIN
LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

HOLYIN
LNOODDY

HDAILUYD ANI LSOJdOHEN

LNHNAVd HSVET

SYALYM (€)
TYINAS

JHLVM JHTLILOG
S¥0UNL ¥O4A SADUNS

YALYM/SLI ISOd/MNI

HDATYLYYD NI
SHAOTAANH dSYID

DLAN AVIA dWIHY STYANW

ONILHIN AVIA THLOH
NOD AVIA dWIHY STVEAN
DILAN AVYA dWIHY STIVEAN

ONILHAN AVIA HOVATINW

ANOD AVIA HDOVHATIN

ONILIEN AVIA EDOVHTIN

AdOD dO0TOD LOYALNOD

NOILdTY¥DSHA

szoz/TE/8

AdAV-ILHLJ-AHMT

S€9ZS6T0

0D €T9E8VSE
Oad 889&E8¥%SE

180865 8988
SZLO IWIHY

185865 8988

¥2C86S SLTT
YET86S SLCT

SZ280 STIVHNW
§¢80 THLOH
SZ8 dWIHY STIVHW
SC80 STVHW

SZ80 UDVHATIW
S280 HDY'IIN
SC80 HDVATINW

SLLYTOANI

H#ANT

TIYMaE HONI™d

SHOIAYHS TVYLIAVYO NOZVWY 6SZ0T
so11ddns 901330 T00S
*ONI ‘¥SN ONISVAT INAIAVND SZTI9¢
S9DTAISS Te3sod 0TZS
ONI HWIL MDUNS S..ILI Z988T
ONI HRWIL MDUNS S..ILI Z988T
SODTAISS TPUOTSSDJOIJ 09T¢
JAN0OD ILOIVULSIA "YIIANAD 00ZTZ0
ATddNS HOIAJ0 AHEA 00507C
NOSITV NOSYHWYL 0906T
sotTddng Ainp 2009
ATddNs HOIAJ0 XHM 0090¢C
sat1ddng 891330 1009
LANOD LIODYID 00TTZO
X1ddNs HOIJJ0 AHM 00902
A1ddNS EDI440 XHY 00902
sor1ddng 821330 009
ALLANAT ILHOIUM T96C¢E
HLLANAT LHOI¥WM T962¢
I HIMDVL ‘NVWMAN TTLEC
NITLIVD SYHATIHD €£€LIT
PpoT ® edouelSTSANS-TaARIL 0€9s
HLLINAT LHOIYM T96C€
I ADIDYL ‘NVWMAN TTLET
NITLIVD SYHATIHD €€LTT
SBesTTIH-TaARIL 0TSS
AVALSIDIA 00CETO
JYHIOD NUYHHINOS LB8S8C
IJU0D SOTAISS DDURUDIUTEW [0} A%
STIVIDIAA0 ANV J¥V0d TYIO0OLOETH 00TETO
HWYN YHIWNON #LODOY
JOaANHA JAOANIA #IOLYN

aNNAg TYIEINED

-~ SZTO0Z/T0/8 ¥Od SHDIOANI J0 ONILSIT

00T - # aNndg
szoz/zz/8
HSLEAY

102



00°0S
00°08
00° 08
00°0S
00°0s
00°0S
00°0S
00° 09
00709
00709
00°0S
00° 09
00° 09
00° 08
00° 08
00° 0§
00°0Ss
00708

68799
98799

6C°28¢
6C°28¢

96" ¥S6°T
96°%56'T

L% 0¥
LY 0%
LY 0¥

SE°60T
SLTEY
S 9¢
0s°L

09°499

0¥ 1¢
02 v¥%

LNONOWY

S HDV¥d
SMOHHD JdLAY

TY.LOL

IY.ILOL

IZLOL

TYLOL
TY.LOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYILOL

LNNODDOY

LNNODDY

LNAODOY

JOLVIN
LNODDY

JOLVIN
LNNODOY

LNNODDOVY

qoanre
qoanre
qoanr
qodanre
qoanr
qodanr
qoanr
Joanr
qodanr
qoanr
qoanr
qoanr
qoanr
yoanr
qoanr
Iounre
Jodnre
qoanre

AYHTO LIN0O LINDAID

SZLO
S2LO
SCLO
STLO
SZTLO
SZLO
STLO
SZL0
SZTLO
S2CLO
SCLO
STLO
SZLO
SZLO
Q¢gLO
SZLO
SCLO
S2LO

qoanr
qoanre
qoane
goane
qoanre
goanr
goanr
goanr
qoanre
qoanr
goanr
Jqodanr
Jqoanr
qodnr
qoanr
Jouane
qoanr
Joanr

GZL0O 66LE9860¢C

ST AON-DOV IWd HSVHT L9055610 ‘DN
LIAnV €991¢
HALVILSIDYN SZLO TB6VLETYC
JALVM (S) dar vz9e8¥vse
TY.INTY dar 8LSEBPSE
ADIAGHES AHIHS 60002
ADIANAS AHIHS 0%86T
I3uo
NOILAI¥DSHA #ANT
SZ02/T€/8 -- S2T0Z/T0/8 ¥MOA SHDIOANI A0 DNILSIT

qavMadE HONT¥d

666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666
666666

S9SS9U]TM/SI0IND

THEdSLHDIYE 6T¢ETC
SUOTIED TUNWWODSTIL

I 'V¥sSn ONISVET INZIQVND STT9C
S9DTAISS Telsod

VINIDIIA A0 YHINSVHIL 86%6C
S9DTAISS TRUOTSS3JOId

0885

0tcs

0TZS

09T¢

LANOD LINDYEID HHL A0 MYHTD 009T¢0

SSHTHIIM NOZI¥HA 6E€T1E
SUOTIeD TUNWWODS T

0g<Cs

SHLVILSIDVN TYIDHAS 00ETCO

ONI HWIL XDOVNS S.LI ZT988T
ONI HWIL MOVUNS S.ILI Z988T
sat1ddng ®2T330

ONI ‘SddaLsS 99882
DONI 'SddlsS 9988¢
D SOTAIDS SDURUSIUTER

1009

0Z¢ce

LIN0D DILSHWOA 3 HITINIANL 052120

HINVN YIGNAN
JOANHEA YOANHA

aNnNdg TYIENED

#ILOOY
HIOLYIN

00T - # aNNJA
szoz/ze/s
HSLEAY

103



S€°9ZY TTHIdNVYO NNI NOLTIH S280 ¥MD SCIT JNVE ALINOWNOD MYVWHONHL 0SZTT

00°2 LIOI¥¥VH SHD ISHL $Z80 ¥MD SZTT MNVE ALINAWAOD MYVWHONAE 0SZTT
BpoT 3 90USISTEANS-TOARIL 0€SS
Z¥°S2L TYIOL INNODOY
0% 12 HOIANES JI¥HS 68002 ONI ‘SdELS 9988%
00°SL9 LOVMINOD ATNYEX %6 ZSTOANT YHIJ0D NNHHINOS L8S8Z
20°62 HOVIAAO LOVYINOD €6ZSTOANI YATIOD NYHHINOS L8SBT
IJUOD SDTAISS SOURUSJIUTERN QZ¢c¢g

AINIOLLY S HLTVIMNONWWOD 00tTZZC0

00 9LY TYLOL ¥OLYRN

00 9L% TYLOL LNNODDY

00 SLY LNHWAYd ATI0C ZTSET6S60€E SIXHEN SIXHT ¥Hd "ONI X1HY T1T12ZZ
suotadIIDsqng pue syjoog ZT109

KIEEIT MY1 008120

18°2S¥%'S TYIOL YOLVNH

8L 8C IYIOL LNNODOY

8L°8C SIVId (S) 90T9TS DNILNI¥d N3L 8£06C
suoTadiaosqng pue sijoog 2109

€6°0LT T IVLOL LNAODOY

2T L96 SHIIA ONIANVYdXH/MNI 9LT86S AT1ddns dF0I440 XHEM 00902

86 6ST JFdYd AdOD 092865 A1ddnNs dFDIAA0 XHM 0090C

86°8C YHAANIL/SLI 1sod 290865 A1ddNs dHDIAA0 XdM 0090¢C

ST L (T) ¥IIVM OO0 ST9e8YSE ONI HWIL MDVUNS S.LI Z988T

09 L TYILNEY D00 P89e8dhSE ONI HWIL MDOVUNS S.LI Z988T

satTddns °251330 T009

00°0S88°T IYIOL LNAODOY

00°0Ss yoanr S2LO ¥ounr 666666

00°0S qodnr SZLO ¥ounr 666666

0009 Jodnr SZL0 ¥Jounr 666666

00°0S Joanr SZLO ¥ounr 666666

00°0S yodanr SZL0 ¥ounr 666666

00°0S Joanr §ZLO dounr 666666

00°0S p(or:inlny SCLO younr 666666

0008 qoane SZLO ¥ounr 666666

0009 qoanr SZLO ¥odnr 666666

00°0S qoanr §ZL0 ¥ounr 666666

00°09 qoane §ZLO ¥ounr 666666

00°0S qoane S2LO ¥younr 666666

00°0S qoanre SZLO younr 666666

00°0S Joane §ZL0O ¥ounr 666666

00°0S por:inlny SZTLO Jounr 666666

00°0S qoanr SZLO ¥ounr 666666

00°0S yoanr SZLO ¥ounr 666666

00°09 Jqodnre GZLO ¥ounr 666666

00°0S qoane SZLO ¥ounr 666666

LNOOWY NOILAI¥OSHEA #ANT HNYN AHFNON #ILOOY

JOANHEA JYOANHA #IOLYIN

aNNgd IVIENED 00T - # aNN4g
9 HOVd SZT0Z/T€/8 -- ST0Z/TO/8 ¥OA SHDIOANI 40 DNILSIT szoz/zz/8
SMDEHD ¥HILAY IYMad IDNI¥d HSLEAY

104



TV V¥9€E’T SHEHMVYE TIVLSNI 889€5C0 ONI OD ¥OLOW aNd ILSYd 00€¥T

LV 9¢CT IVLOY HIIL/AONHD TIO 0TS€ES20 ONI OD ¥OILOW dNH ISVH 00€¥%T
€L°0%E DLIMS QNIM/JONHD TIO 98TESTO ONI OD ¥OLOW dNHE ISVH 00€¥%T
98°T10'2 OV IDYHD/JAJNNG D1dY PTCYPOPSHTINAM YHINED NOISITIOD HLLOTIVHD S9€CT
ba 3 oany-jutew » satedey TTEE
+ 00°S€9 TYLOL INNODDOY
00°9¢€9 HTIDOIHHA dIdLsS T-CSLT0080F HHWY SNOILVDINNWWOD HTIIHOW S6¥%2<
oTpey-sourusjuTeN/sitedsy 0TES
+ 00°00T TYLOL ILNNODDY
00° 09 LSHEL DN¥a 888%6S202LO ONI SHIY¥OLYMOdIYT XOLJIEW LPEZZ
00° 09 DNTISHL DNd SZLOAATIHHSSSSO QYYD SSHNISNI ¥68TT
butisel bniag 0LTE
* LV 6¢1 TYLOL INAODDY
LYV 6ET aood 90d YI690¢€T "ONI ‘EAIIVEEJOO0D SUHAWIYA 96582
S9DTAISS/2IR) TewTtuy 0TTE

JATIHHS 002TEO

xx 80°%0% TYLOL JOLYH
% 80°%0% TYIOL INNODDY
96 €T I@ID0d TIVM 8T086S ATddns FDIJA0 AEM 00902
9Z 6T WENNYId /JESYHE / S¥aTd €56L6S ATddns #FDIAA0 AEM 0090T
S8°58¢C SHOATALIAYD MNI Y¥6L6S A1ddns #FDIJAA0 XEM 0090
-66°68 NIALAY IIAHYD LIQHEYD 8T8S6S ATddns FOIAL0 XEM 00902
d 93e3s - setrddns 901330 T009
SANNA HIVIS LSISSY SSENIIM WIIDIA  0TZZZ0
xx 99°LZS'¥ TYIOL YOLYN
* €T°68T IVILOL INAODDY
€2°68T LHOIN THDS Ol MOvd SZ80 UMD SZIT ANVE ALINAWWOD MIYWHONZE 0GZTT
yoesajyno \wu.._”GﬁEEOU €009
* PETLIY TYIOL INNODDY
65" 6% SYHAATOA HTIIA ONIONVH 60%86S 9 A17ddns HDIAL0 XEM 00902
0S°¥T JAIVM (T) ¥MD 2T9€8¥%SE ONI HWIL MOYNS S,LI 2988T
0s°L TYINTY ¥MD 08SEBPSE ONI HWIL MOVNS S.LI Z988T
2T I¥ SHITAANS DIAJO0 SZ80 UMD SZTI MNVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONHE 0SZTT
£9° %S¢ SHITAANS HDIAAO DSIN ATAL-MATd-XLWT SHDIANMES TVIIAYD NOZVWY 6SZO0T
soTTddng 891330 1009
¥ LY €T¥ TYIOL INNODDY
TV LZT LA ANOD WHWWAS WOVA S$Z80 ¥MD SZTT JANVE ALINNWKOD MYVWHONHE 0SZTT
90°TT Ldd ANOD ¥HWWAS VOVA SZ80 UMD SZIT JNVE ALINOWWOD MIVWHONHE 0SZTT
00°58¢ SHNA ¥Vd HIVIS VA SZ80 UMD SZTT JNYE ALINOWAOD MYYWHONEE 0SZTT
IadquIsi GO._”UM._HUOmmﬂ ® sang 0T8S
x 09°L98°T TYIOL INNODDY
0S°L98°T NIVIISIDHY ANOD WOVA 5280 ¥MD SZIT ANVE XLINAWKOD MAVWHONHE 0SZTT
eonpd X UOTIUSAUOD-T3ARIT, [o}74°3°]
* 0L ¥S8 TYIOL INNODDY
SE€°92% SYWOHIL NNI NOITIIH SZ80 ¥WMD SZIT JANYE ALINOWAOD MIVWHONEE 0STTT
INQOWY NOIIdI¥DSHA #ANT HNYN VIIHON #IODY
YOANIA JOANIA #MOOVIH

aNOQd TYYENED 00T - # aNNA
L gD¥d §z0oz/T€/8 ~-- STOZ/T0/8 WOA SHDIOANI 40 ONILSIT szoz/zz/8
SYADHEHD ¥HLAY ayvMad dONIN¥d HSLEdAY

105



* TC 8¢t6
(4R
96°6¢2
86° LY
06°TL
91 ¥¢c
S6°6LY
SL°0S
00°ST
20" g

* 00°SLS
00°S9LS

* €¥°S90¢€
TE€"ST
Z1°06¢

*» ST'%99'T
65 L
L8°6
S6°6TT
¥L°92S'T

*+ 00°9ST
00°9sT

x TL'6SS'9
S6°TI9T'T
69°07%T
00°€00'¥%
L9708
00°09%
ST 97T
00°9¢€T
9T°2¢e¥

+ 00°%0L'9
S6°8LT
86°G0T
96°%2T
86°80T
96°SST
PPUELT
8686
86°G0T
6T €8
1€°209°T
6L TTT
LNNOWY

8 aDvd
SMOHUHD ¥HLAY

TYLOL INNODDY
AL 30T
JAdYd XdOD
SYAaIoA
HAVL
SANvVdE ¥addnd
SUATA/SADATALAYD NNT
ALLYM (L)
TYINAS
HHd HIVT

TYLOL INQODOY
ONINIVIL

TYLOL LNNODOY
LNINESINGNTIY TYINW
DNIDJOT ¥ STVHNW

TYLOL LNNODOY
NIDA
dNOHJd
DENNOD ¥HLIA/NE AIWI
HOIA¥ES ¥VINTTIED

TYLOL INNODDY
HDVLS0d

TY.LOL LNNODOW
SYHLNOY
Hdd TYMANEYE ¥dSN
TYMEANHY XTIVAX
ENIT L¥0d ATIVS
SHSNHDIT OAH
ONITIIE JAWIL ST DAY
ONITIIE JWIL ATIArL
SYEMOVIL SdD

TV.LOL INNODOY

a1dg YAIIM/IONVHD TIO
HDNVHD TIO

HONVHD TIO

IDNVHO 'IIO

ald ¥EJIM/EONYHD TIO
alg ¥HAIM/EONYHD TIO
HDNVHD TIO

HDNVHO TIO
LNHANDITY

SANVYd TIVLSNI
HDNVHO TIO

NOILAIJOSEd

szoz/1€/8

-- §z0Z/T0/8

SZLO STE9¢€E9
695865 S¥S
052865 S¥S
66086S S¥S
S99L6S SPS
99%L6S S¥S

JTYHHS 929¢8¥S¢E
JTYHHS L8SE8PSE
S2L0 TS¥es8

SZTLO0AATYHIHSSSS0

GZL0 dWIHY
SZLOJAIYHAHSSSSO

GZ80 87985960¢
SZ80 6£889%60€
6£0C900-80S¢C
S290 TS¥LL

SCLOAAITIHSSSS0

GZLO LEOVESGTITO
0080LTOOTT
OTLLTY

SCLO 795686687
[AxAR4

6608TC

L00STC

G290 TS¥LL

YeELLZ
ZvsLe
IveLe
66¢CLC
1869¢
cL69¢
tS69¢
69792
L6V¥SC0
262%S20
998€520
#ANI

QIvMaHE HONI¥d

IAVWIYM /ENO IVLIIdYD
X1ddNs HOIAA0 AHM
X1ddNs d2I440 AdM
X1ddns d0TAA0 ASM
AT1ddns dE0I440 AdX
A1ddns E2I440 AHEM

ONI HWIL 2OUNS S..LI

ONI HWIL YMOUNS S..LI

ALITTIHOW IRLY
sot11ddns ®o1330

@YD SSENISNg
NPE PUe UOTJUIAUOCD-TIARIL

LIH90d ‘HONd
agvo SSEANISNd
Bpo1 3 ®puUslSTSANS-TRARIL

adadsLHOIYL
ddad SILHDTITEd
NOIINTOS ONINIOMIIN XHNIM
ALITIGON I3LVY
SUOTIED TUNULODSTAL

aiv¥d SSHENISNg
S9DTAISS Te3ISs0od

SSHTHIIM NOZIY¥HA

DVYNVI VIVJ MSIY¥ SIXENSIXHT
OTT INIYVd INITINOSAVET
HEdSLHDTIL

HONVHOXH JELOJNOD
HONVINSNI ¥ SLIJENHL ZIdD
dONVANSNT ¥ SLIAENAL ZIdD

ALTITIFON I3LVY
I3UOD D TAIDS SOURUSIUTEW

HIYD SSHYdXH
HIYD SSHAIXH
HIYD SSHAIXH
HIVD SSHIdXH
HYVD SSHEIIXH
HIYD SSHEdXH
HYVYD SSHUdXH
HIVD SSHUdXH
ONI 0D ¥OLOW aNH ILSVd
ONI OO ¥OLOW dNM ILSVH
DONI 0D ¥OLOW ONH LSYH
HWNVN
AOANHA

£STTIC
0090¢
0090¢
0090¢
0090¢
0090¢
c988T1
2988T
C0TOT

¥68TT

676S¢C
¥68TT

6TETC
6TETT
7060¢C
CO0TO0T

¥68TT

6EETE
L9LTZ
0S¥TI¢
6TETC
6LLTT
L6CCT
L6CCT
¢0TO0T

ST6vT
ST6vT
ST6vT
ST6VL
ST6vT
STev1
STev1
ST6VT
00€PT
00€PT
00€%T
HIGWON
AOANHN

aNNA "TYIENED

Y04 SHEDIOANI A0 DNILSIT

00T

T009

[¢374°3)

0ess

0ezgs

(N RA)

ocee

#LDOY

#AOLYIN

sz0z/2z/8
HSLEAY

- # aNNA

106



80 €ES’LTIT
91°LZZ'06
85°92S’LT
8% ¥¥%0’'%S
0T°LS9’8

00°9¢9
00°9¢€9

99-18s‘C
Z8E¢
S6°T9
L0 ¥Z¢€
0% %9
08°80T
vE£°60¢
v¥ oLc
¢9°T0¢
9T° 89
80°209
00°69
86°8TT
€0°TST
86°LST

¥y 06T°€E
89°18S
[AARA
66°%9¢’'C
91°89
6T°¢CT
00°0¢

8T 968°T
0T ce9
00°%TS
86 8¥9

[ANE=TA
CT"SL

89°9T
89°9T
S8°Z6T'T
L8 L99
86 %24

LNNONWY

6 dDV¥d
SMOHEHD ¥HALAY

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLO&L

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

YOLVIN
LNNODOY

LNNODOY

INAODOY

LNNODOVY

LNAODOY

LNNODOY

LNAOODDY

LNAQODOY

Te6¥%L dqI04 ST LAITdAN
0SDEd HOHV.I AHHD ST
SHTOIHEA ¥0d SYVAYI

SYIVHD WV (¥)

OVLIAWNYN LSHA d4
LIIHS

SIYIHS dASVd NYIZMd
IJIHS HSVd

SINIHS ASVd

SINYd

SIYTHS/SINYd nag
SINVd/SIMIHS ndd
SINVd Nag

SIYIHS ANV SINVd
SHHDLYd MYYWHSVH
11Hdg

SI¥IHS SNAW TYDILOVYL
YALSTOH 3 S1009

IV ENADS FWIY¥D LSSY
JATTOH IHOITHSYTA
LSHY DAT/SUSNAS ODTIV
SIIM dIVY ISdId

990L JOSNHAS ODTY
S.dI IV¥IDHAS

SHYIL (%)
SHIIL (%)
SEYIL (2)

SYD

OAS DETH OSYIA
SYHALSOd NIHIMOTIVH
S10A0X

NOILATH¥OSHA

sz0Z/1€/8

£5€09C¢dHON
YPELLT S988CSCTA
067TZ9

0659869 S¥S

6¥8CTC
66-95996¢¢
66-96€£8¢E€E
66-S6£8¢€
66-76€8CE
66-£6E8EE
66-T6EBEE
66-68€8¢€¢C
66-88¢€8¢C¢E
66-L8€EBLL
66-886€EEE
98T8Z6TE0
TINEN-PALI-WEAT
VE6.L-MIDd-AAAT

NI-€20%0LO
66-CEE8EE
9808¢61¢0
PI8TILBTIEO
LZLOV8TEO

L%200CTTSC0C

L6%¥%S20
889€59C0
98TESCTO

STLOJITIAHSSSSO

SCLO TO0SLLOCS

9ZSLOTIAD

LT8¢E

H#ANT

TIVMAHE HONT¥d

ayod AHHAHHS

ONI IHTOIAHHD A

ONI STUNDIS WOLSNM
SOTOTUSA T030KW

ATddNS HOIJAJ0 AHEM
S8INIXTd ¥ 2aNITUINg

0D dINddE dDITOd NIFHINOS

OTT SWIOJAINN S.,avEd

DTT SWIOAINN S.,dYHY

OTT SWIOAINN S.,dV¥HI

D11 SWIO4INN S.,dvHd

OTT SWI04AINN S.dVdHd

OTT SWIO4INN S,dvdHd

OTT SWIO4INN S.,dVHI

D11 SWJIOAINN S.,aVHd

OTT SWIOAINN S.aVvday

OTT SWIOHINN S.,dvdd

DT STIVD

SHOTAYAS TVYLIAYO NOZVYWY

SHOIAYES TVLIdVYD NOZYNWY
axeddy burtiesm ® swIoITun

NYdWOD NOILISINDODV HIHDYIS
OTT SWIOAINN S,AVHd
OTT STIUD
D11 STIVD
OTT STIUD
ANT
so11ddng aoTT0d

ONI 0D ¥OIOW aN# LSYH
ONI 0D ¥OIOW UNH ILSVH
ONI 0D ¥OLOW aNH ILSVH
s drnbd psxamod 3 STOTYSA

qQavo SSINISNd
d dinbm peiomod 3 9TDTUSA

dO0D DIVIDETH HAISHINOS
d SWTID IDIUS) WWOD OSITA

H0d0N0S 1LoNdodd HAILLVHAD
OTT DNISILIHAAY ANYIWIY
Id SWTID/uoTiednpd O TTANd
HINVYN
JOANHA

¥0€8¢
cesLe
0%¥01¢

0090¢

26S8¢
€STLT
€9TLE
€9TLT
€STLT
€9TLE
€STLT
€STLZ
£GTLT
€STLE
€9TLE
¢0191
69C0T
6920T

cevs8e
€9TLT
¢0T19T
COToT
2019t
CIO0ET

00€E¥PT
00€EVT
00€E¥T

76811

o¥98c

0TectT

L7901

HHINAN
JOANHA

aNQA TYIENED

-- SZ0Z/T0/8 ¥O4 SHDIOCANI 40 ONILSIT

S0¢8

20Zs8

TT09

0TO0S

6009

8009

v009

€009
#IDODY
#IOLYN

00T - # aNN4A

sz02/22/8
HSLE€dY

107



66°C%T Td/ENOD 009/DV¥d Hd0d
6L°LZT Fd0Y/QIDILXH /ATIDVHS
€L°29 dUVE /YHAOD /SYAIAVHEDS
SE €L JHd =079
L6°TOT SYATOO0D LOOE
00°6T LdI¥DSsdNs SMooaMDINd
Z28°982 HONIIM/SAVILS HSH
¥8° 19T OI¥LDETE dAASH
L0 ¥T TOULNOD LSdd
98°2¥% INOHd J4ASH
L% 0%E A4d TIO/SHIYALIYE
8z €zcv’'e ILEMSYD/dWNd 110
LO " ¥TIL SNI/SYALIIA/DONHD TIO
82 TTL HDIAYES YOLVIANAD
LT €€T'T TYLOL ILNOODDY

L9°9Z% 04 SIOH NOLONITIYA
05°90L ONIFWNTd JIVdHA
0Z°€2S’L TYLOL INNODDY

00°2%%’'€ SNI dWOD SITINIOM
0z vv6'C S% AMINVL SHIIL (¥)
00°S€2 ADNAL DWO 9002 DAS
00 8€T IONVHD TIO DWD 9002
00°S0% ADNALNIVA/S¥dY MDNAL
00°6S€ LDEJdS0¥d INWIDY DAS
96°T09°'6 TYLOL INQODDY

00°6¢€ IMIHS SNEIW
0025 SYASNOUL S NIKW
00°90¢€ SHHDLYd QAN HDIY
00°SL9 HDIAYHS JOSSHIIWOD
LT S8%'T WOOY ONILIHW INIVd
00°00S DONIMONW
6L 6%T NOIIDHTION HSYIL
ST°8% TOYINOD 1sEd
SL TIP6'S S00L0T6T0S NVOT
00°S0¥ TYMANHI NOILAI¥DSENS
ST v8L’€g TYLOL ILNOODDY

Ty STE LIM dMId A0S MTUMHA
00°0LS’8 SNTI dWNOD S,dANIOM
0% €8L'T SNI LITVHEH/INZAIDDY
00°08L SLIM AIFAVS IVH
8€°8€S°¢€ DONILYO4HTT JALOJWOD
S0°L6L'8T STO0L NOILUYDIULXH
INOOWY NOILAI¥DSHA

0T ®EDV¥d gz0Z/T€E/8

SMOHEHD ¥HILAY

GZLO0 €TS50S09
GZLO ¥98BEEFS
SCLO €2T¥¥8E
STLO 00¥6660
SZLO TTIO9%LEO
SZLO SAEADIND
SZL0 ESHAAIA
STLO ADYENH WOA
S2L0S¥ELSNT DNd
S¢L QIIdSIHDI¥E
J4SH 68099¢€-9590
QIASH £20€ST0
QIASH €562520
T4dASH S89CONWS

SZ80 TO009S1I8E
SCLO HTIOA AVYH

adnd 92TOVTT
gdAd 888¢8
adnd 8T6T
andd STet
ddad SO06T
OAS JOLVIEANED

PZSSE9ANI
LOETE9ANI
SLTOTOANT

QAN 0%LST
2EZ60C 928L-TC
adnyd 66
69L¥%¥9500000x
TdAd 6CE€TCTT
G280 MONYL dDIY
qdAd SePSeS

adAd 1e0ev0Z
SZLO IDON

S2L0 TIENDHW
S2LO TIV IIATVY
ddAd 69CTELT-0SH
ddnd 61€8¢C

#ANT

QIVYMdE HONI¥d

Iddd d9Id AENJAS-NHIdWVH
IddHd d9Id4 XEANJAS-NIOdWYH
LddEd dYTd AENJAS-NHAdWVH
LdHd HIId AHENJAS-NHAdWNVH
IdHd dITIA AENJAS-NIOGdWYH
LdHd H¥Id XENJAS-NIAdWVH
LdE3d d¥Id XENJAS-NIHAdWVYH
IdH H3I4 AHNJTAS-NHIdWYH
Iddd HITd AINCAS-NIAdWYH
Iddd HYId AINJAS-NHOdWYH
‘ONI ‘SIdv¥d OLAV ¥HHSIA
ONI OO JOLOW aNd ILSVdH
ONI 00 ¥OILOW aNdH ISVd
ONI OD AYANIHOVNW ¥HLIYD
Asuplg-uspdwey 03 juswArd

dO0D DOI¥LOETH HAISHLNOS
Lddd HYT4 ILDH NOLONITIVA
giA uolbBurTieq o3l Jusuieg

dJIODVA

DT A4AYLS ® QO¥

OTT ALNA AAVHH HTIIASIENH

OTT ALNA AAVHH HTTIASINNH

OTI ALNA AAYHEH HTIIASILINH

HOIAYHS ADYHENE NOLONITTH
adn osdsoxg o3 jusuwieg

d¥D ALAAYS DITdNd YAWLIM
d¥9 ALFAAYS DITdNd AAWLIM
d¥o ALHAAYS DITdNd JIAWLIM
JIIVIOZIOONI VIV NOITIVLS
DANISYILS SHWYL TAVHOINW
HDIAYHAS NMYT S.NOLONITTH
HLSYM ALINNOD/TAD
TOYLNOD ISHd SY4ILSNd o904
JNVE ALINAWWOD MIVWHONAL
ONI 'TTI6HAILDY

qdA GU._”M (o)) uﬁmE\ﬂ.mm

SNAZTIOLS d ¥AWIIM
IdEd HIId TOA HTIIAWIVA
IdEd HYId TOA HTIIAWIYA
IdHEd HIIA TOA HTIIAWIVA
ONI ‘SNOILOTIOS 0SH
DNI AIVD-AIV

QdA STTTAWIRI 03 jJuswied

LNHWIIVAHA ddT4 YHTILNNTOA
AHGHAN
JOONEA

HNVN
JOANIA

aNnd TYYENED 00T - # aNAd
-- ST0Z/T0/8 ¥OA SHDIOANI 40 HNILSIT

80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
TCLST
00E¥T
00E¥T
oceetl

0¥98¢
£80¢T

ICP1E
oLLLZ
8¢C6LT
8Z6LT
8C6LT
00L%T

veLee
veLce
VeLee
ZvL8c
8L6TT
S69%1
S¥8CT
CLLTT
0%CTT
SET0T

Tvoce
0ZssT
0esesT
02SsST
TO8VT
69T0T

S00L

v00L

€004

004

TOOL

00cceo
H#ILOOY

#IOLVIW

sz0z/2T/8
HSLEAY

108



20" 0%
¢o 0¥

92°920°'TT
92°920'TT
92°920'TT

1% L6%'L6
08" 9S%’'1T
657576
80" %9

€T Sv¥

0Z-8¢€€’‘6
66°65¢€
66°822'T
96°9TT
8L°¥E
L1°2S
G6°98
S6°86T
8L°GE
00°€%8'T
LO"$68'F
95°98%

00°09% ‘€
00°09%’¢

9979796
95996

ST°8S0‘61
SZ°8S0'6T

SL°¥8T'S
7E€°90T
TV 6LT'S

8Z°CI8’'S
S6°62
8L°8¢€
86° €T
6% L

L% 09T
ST €1T
78°90T
LNNOWY

IT Hd¥d
SMOHEHD ¥dLAY

TVYLOL

TYIOL
TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TY.LOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

LNAODOVY

YOLVIN
LNNODDY

YOOV
LNQODDY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNNODDVY

LNOODOY

SHOIAYES AODNHADYHAWH

NSHIdANS HITA ALNNOD

THSHIA
TAASH TdNd
SZLO0 UIASH TISHIA

MYSNIVHD A09 LTYMAA
A¥ILIVE/SAVHD/SLSHA
T-W LSAA Ad/ddVL
XZ-TIX SLSHA A4
XZ-T1IX SLSHA A4

T-W SLSIA A4

SAVHD MVYSNIVHD/HJV.L
TXZ-TX SISHA A4
SHJOY/S1Idd9/SNOIS
LSHIL JHAAYI/HSH HIIA
S1.00d

LIOdHY ¥O0d SWYID0dd

SEITddNS dENOSHY

S00L0%6T0S NYOT

YELTIA/FDATILIYD/TIO
78SCdd HATIJANNVT

avdH ¥IMOHS

IDLO¥d HDINS/SHATHHS
JANVAJS dOd DNIAIM
SMAYDS TLS SSHATINIVLIS
ALOELO¥d / LNOOW/ H19YD
INNOW/NIVHD /H¥IM/TIO
AOLXH /NI UL/ SETIDVYHS

NOILdI¥DSHA

szoz/1e/8

SCLO C8é6vLECTT

¢6S98T0C

€ VYC0€eE9 TTI698C
SCL THNI LEEEET
TIASHIA LECEET

SZLO STIC¥BEG
GZLO S0cCO0%E6
SZL0 S020%¢6
SCLO 6CT997T6
SZLO LT86TZY
SCLO LT862CZ9
GZLO LT86CZCY
SCLO €290S09
QIASH ¥99T1%1

98990AVIINI
JAASH 6€90L9

J4dHd SC8ELT-OSH

ddnd 9LB6ET

SZ80 MONIL HDOIY

QAN $8TBINI
JdAW 0789TINI

SCLO S0C0%E6
SZL0 6T99YVT6
GZL0 S006298
SCLO 9990S6L
SCTLO 959¢CTS69
SCLO L1I86TCY
SCLO SPPLPIO
#ANT

aIv¥Mdd EONI¥d

SSHTIYIM NOZIYHA
SUOTIED TUNWWODSTSL

SHOIAYHS AONHADIYHNWH

6EETE

A4LSEY04d 40 Lddd VINIDIIA $988C

a2

aD
ao

Ldad
I1dHd
LdHA
LdHd
LdHd
LdHd
Ldad
Ldada
oD
NILSHL

uspdwey

ButTxeq

oD
oadsoag

ANvd
dA OOTY

oD
oD
gda u

LdHd
LdHEA
LdHA
LdHA
LdHEa
LdHA
LdHA

-- §20Z/T0/8 W04 SHDIOANI d0 ONILSIT

DTIAIDS ©ITd 3s9I0d

NOIINJAHYd H¥Id LSHI0A

ONI 0D TIO ¥EMIVd
dTI00 AEANAXS NHEAdWYH
HTI00 AHENAAS NIAJWVYH

°nd ada

HIIA AHNAAS-NHAJWVYH
HIId AHNAAS-NHAIWVH
HIIA AHNTAS-NATIWYH
HIIAd AINJXS-NHAdWYH
HITA XHUNJXS-~NIHAdNVH
HITH AINJAS-NHATdWVH
HIIA XHENJAS-NIAdWNVH
HITd AMNJAS-NAHTIWVH
dInN0d ALAAYS 3 HAIA
INAWLIVdHG d¥Id VI
SWYITIIM M D
-IY/sweibord SITd

ONI ‘SNOILNTIOS 0SHE
-I1¥/sweaboid SiITd

dIn0d ALHAYS ¥ HIIA
-rII¥/swexboid oITJd

ALINOWNOD MUVWHONHL
-rIIV/swexboxrd o1TJd

dIN0d SHIYOI -VOTAYL
dIN0HE SHEHIYO-JOTAVL
TIIBYSW 031 3Jusuhedg

dYId AENCAS-NHTIWVH
HYId AENJAS-NIAdWVYH
JYI4 AINJAS-NAHAdWVH
HJYId AINAAS-NIAdWVH
HITA AHANAAS-NIAdWYH
HYTd XEANCAS-NIAdWVH
HITA AHNTAS-NHAdWYH
HNVN
JOANHA

9¥¢se
6C€TLT
6ETLT

80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80¢CLT
80CLT
9G69ST
0v¥6vl
¥coct

T08VT

94G9ST

0%C1T

£806¢C
£806¢C

80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
80CLT
HIGNON
JOANHA

aNNg TYIINED

0eZs

00S¢C¢€0

0¥8¢

00¥%Cce0

Iv0L

STOL

¥10L

€TOL

CTOL

L00L

#IOOY
#MOLYIN

00T - # AdNN4
szoz/zz/8
HSLEAY

109



0v°890°2
00° TS
8T €ST

85°200°8
T€°68T
Te 68T

65°¢2S€’'T
65°29¢€’'T

00°0¢
00°0¢

¢c eL
zereL

8%°08
8%°08

86°L.8Z'9
00°08T
86°LOT
0070009

00°sze’s
00°sze’'s
oo-00Z't
00°SZT’'¥®

Z0°STC
00°SLT
00°SLT

LNNOWY

¢T Hb¥d
SMDEHD ¥dLAY

TYIOL

TYLOL
TY.LOL

TYILOL

TYIOL

TY.LOL

TVLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

LNNODOY

AOLYN
LNOODOY

LNAODOY

LNQODOY

LNOODDOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOVY

YOLYN
LNOODOVY

HOLYN
LNAOODOY

HIYD LAEA
HIVD LA
HIVD LHA
HIVD LHA
HIVO LHA
HIYD LHA
VYO LA
HIVD LHA
ddd NOILVTOSI

YOS /MNI/SAITD/SULIVE

SZAd YLD HI¥ AAHT %2

ANWHS DOSSY ddD/Hald

DLW JOA SNHOL ¥Ydvd

DNIJTIINg

LOVIINOD LNIVIW ATIX
ATNL-¥dV SHIAD ¥OTIOD
dTNAOW DNITAINd

YOLINOKW DINOULOHTH
NOILNHLAQ HTINIANL

LSHEL INOYd VVd

NOILAI¥OSHEA

szoz/1€/8

-- §zo0z/T0/8

TLE66E ETTET
0TE66E ETTET
66C66¢ €TITET
66T66E ETTET
2z686¢ ETTET
Z1v86¢c E€TITET
80¥%86¢ E€TTIET
VSTLEE E€TTET
TOAILd-LLS086

LA -TONI-AWHT

9280 DI 8LEeS8

SCLO IWIHA

SZ80 DATId 8LES8

SCLO T86¥PLECTC

06CSTOANI
68CSTOANT
G862

S2L0 dzZ
6LET

SCLO dWIHY

#ANT

TIVYMAd HONI™d

TVYLIdSOH TVWINV H#DAIY
TVLIdSOH TVWINY dDdI¥
TVYLIASOH TTVWINY HOAIY
IYLI4dSOH TVYWINY #HDAIY
TYLIdSOH TVWINV dDAIY
TVLIdSOH TVWINY #HDAIY
TYLIdSOH TVYWINY H#HDAIY
TYLIdSOH TVWINV #DAIY

S HMOT

2Ie) JI9A

TTOYLINOD TVNWINY

SHOIAYES TYLIAVYD NOZVWVY
sotTddng 80TIJ0

JNVE ALINOWWOD MIVIWHONHL
obreypang 3TwIag bTd 32

W ¥NIL HLVL
BONpPH ¥ UOTIUSAUOD-TSARI]

JINVE ALINNWWOD MIVWHONHS
BpoT ® 20UDISTSANS-TOARIL

SSHTHIIM NOZIYJHA
SUOTIEeD TUNWWODSTIL

JYHId0O NYHHLNOS

HHIA0O0 NIHHLNOS

‘ONI LIWYHJANOTID
I3U0D 9DOTAISS SDURUSJUTEN

TVIDIAA0 ONIATIING

LHd HOVEILNO HAISHINOS
HTINHANL TINDY INOWAHId
ap - SeDTAILS JO eseynind

NOIINALAQ ¥ TIVL, TUYNOIDIY

QI¥MOH ‘HTAd
so9sToI9xy R burturei]
HINYN
YOANHA

vesLe
ycaeLe
144124
144°TA4
144°TR4
vesLe
vesLe
vesLe
TI8TC

65C0T

0S2TT

1506¢C

0SCTTT

6€E€TE

L8S8¢C
L8S8C
¥voCT

c998¢
SLEST

T96S¢

AHINON
YOANHA

OTTE

00TSEOD

1009

0889

0vss

0ess

0ges

ocee

00T¥¢0

96T¢

002¢ee0

05SS
#ILODOY
HIOLVN

aNNd TYIEANID 00T - # dNNA

04 SHOIOANI d0 ONILSIT

szoz/ce/8
HSLEAY

110



00°96T TYLOL LNQODDY

00°S6T 0DV dvdl HAIT §280 NIWAY »SST MNVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONAL 0S2TT
Jusudrnby Tearde)-uoN 0€09
T¥° €SS TYLOL INNODDY
Z¥ 9zs 0DY SINVd G280 NIWAY HSST JNVE ALINAWKOD MIVWHONAL 0SZTT
66°92 1dS 17139 ALOd MXE€A-DD6N-UMOT SHOIAYHES "IVLIIAYD NOZVWY 6SZ0T
eddy Burtaesm pue SwIoFTun TT09
99°9%1 TYLOL LNNODDY
99°9%T HIZZON AddS/dWOd dLM MXEA-DD6N-IMDT SEDIAYES TYLIAVYD NOZYWY 6STOT
ga1Tddng TeTIO3TURLD 5009
§9°50¢ TYIOL LNOODOY
T6 68 AHLLTAHS J0J A00A SZLO0 60T0E9 IAVINTYM /ENO TYLIAYD €STIZ
PL STT YALTIHS J0d do0d SZL0 60T0E9 IAVINTYM /ENO TYLIAYD €ST11Z
pood I93T9Us €009
69621 TYLOL LNNODDY
2€° 2T HOVATH SZLO 60TOEY9 IIVINIYM /ANO TYLIAYD €STIIC
€T LTT SAYVAL d004/IAD HAVHS MXEA-DDEN-IMOT SHDTIAYHAS TYLIAYD NOZYWY 65201
I93T9ys xo3z sat11ddng Z009
€0°18¢ TYLOL INONODOY
6T°SS NNOD/SHEHS YL/ SHIVLS aNz0Dd-18%686 S.EMOT TT8TZ
€% 62 A0/ AIV0od LI odd GZLO 60T0ES LIVWIVYM /ENO TVLIYD €STTC
I%°002 Idd/Savd/INOHd /JaNOL MXEI-DDEN-IMDT SHOIAYHES "TYLIAVYD NOZVWY 6SZO0T
soTTddng 951330 T009
66°9¢C TYIOL INNODDY
66°9¢C SMOOH duNS L7104 MXEA-DO6N-IMDT SHDIAMAS TYLIAYD NOZYWY 6SZ0T
SNO/UBRTTI2O0STIN 668S
T1°21% TYLOL INNODOY
IT°2I¥% 9ZAd SHYIL D0 z89%z¢ DVYL ® aNYd TUNOLLYN €9%€Z
sbel, boag 1Z8S
00°06% TYLOL ILNNODDY
00°06% YADIAIO OOV ONINIVL 5280 NIWAV »SST JNVA ALINOWWOD MY¥VIWHONHL 0SZTT
eonpd ¥ UOTIUSAUOD-TSARIL [e574=31
¥8°Z€€E TYLOL LNNODDY
v 12T TOALNOD TYWINY GZLO T86VLEZVZ SSHTANIM NOZIVHA 6E€ETE
155 A 4 TOILNOD TYWINY G280 9ZLGETIOTE qaIdSIHOI¥E 6TE€TT
mGO._”u.mo._uGSEEOUMHO_H. 0oges
Z8°S0% TYIOL INNODOY
Z8°S0% TOULNOD TYWINY SZLO €00S¥L0680 VINIDUIA AD¥EANH NOINIWOQ 9%8TE
SODTAISS TeOTIAADSTH O0TTS
L6°09 TYLOL LNOODDY
L6709 ODY HONVHD TIO G280 NIWAY »SST JMNVE ALINAWWOD MIVWHONAE 0SZTT
od 3 ojany-juren » sartedsy TIEE
¥6° €18 TYLOL ILNNODDY
SH IVI 0DY ¥Y00Td ANVHLIAN 7-9826 0D SWYITIIM NIMIHHS 2S€8Z
99°8% YAOWHA /TOOL/HSIL INd IHOSDA-T1S0Z66 S.EMOT TT8TIC
€6°¥9 ATAOWHA INIVA/HSNNE SUZMIJ-0LEBSE S, HMOT TT8TZ
09°¢1 u¥/u€ SEHSNIYE INIVA YHAWHA-ZFEELE S.,EMOT TTI8TIC
0€°S¥%S ITHS TWNVY TIIND LSHd TI-€T€6TL-TOd ONIIUNINJALXE SOo¥d NOSAOd 0E€LET
spueuajuTen/satedsy OTEE
LNOOWY NOILdI¥DSHA #ANI HNYN JAGWNNAN #LOOY
HOANHA YOANHA #IOLYN

aNOQd TYYENED 00T - # QN4
€T  HEDVd S20Z/1€/8 -- STO0Z/10/8 Y04 SHDIOANI 40 DNILSIT szoz/zT/8
SMDHEHD JALAY QyvYMaE HONI¥d HSLEAY

111



00" €€

Z6°LYVE
06°8L
¢S°09T
16°S¢€
69°¢L

TY.LOL LNNODOY

T9°'6€6°L
8T 622'L
¥¥°0TL

TYLOL LNNODOVY

00" LLS'6T
$9°€E€T
S¥LZE'T
88 %91
16°601
Sg°L
SS°%09'T
80°LE
9Z°99T'9T

TYLOL INNODOY

88°S§¢C

T6°T09'L
00° 099
TL 678
00°892°T
00°966°T
0e"S¥%S
0T LST'T
0€E°S¥%S
0e°S%S
TC SPT

00°S€9'9T
00°S€9°9T
00°S€9°9T

62°639€'9
T6°9%T
YT 1€
089S
86°8ST

LNNOWY

TYLOL LNNODDY

TYLOL JOLVIN
TYLOL LNNODDOY

TYLOL ¥OLYIN
TYLOL INQODDVY

vT HDYd
SMOHHD ¥HILAY

LSHL HYId OLNV YAdHd

YAMHS /IHLYM
YAMIS /IHLVM

YAIEM
YAMES /JHLYM

SHI¥D TIO ODNILVHEH Z#
SHL¥D TIO ONILVHH Z#

dOHS

DNIQIINg 9V

HO0I¥ ® SIHDIT

0440 SMYHATO WVHSUOM
JEHS AATYHHS

SdHLS

LOT M¥V¥d °ILS HINOS
dSNOHIINOD

YIATY AANYS

STLdES INIVW INIATId
OAS TILND WATV d¥IdA
HSHLID DAS YATININVNGS
S8d DAS YITANIUGS
dLO JILSIA TILND ILSHd
HSHIANO0D TALND ILsHd
0440 IO TILND LSHd
AYEINNYD TIIND LSHd
HOIAY¥ES SZ 1LSNdNv

Z19d WYd JYEATY AANVS

NIDHLO¥d ¥VH/SASSYID
ODY¥ NOILLINOWNY
WYDAQOE/SdvVdLS

NOIILAI¥DSHA

Sz02/T€/8

ZsSyLee

STLO AYM INWS 9§
SZL0 SddLs

GZL0 NMY¥T HD
SCLO DAId OY

T MZ6LEYS TTILITE
C MZ6LEY9 6TETITE
S2LO0 ¥000TLOL96
G280 ¥¥6SLPSOTS
SZLO €8S8ST6599
S2L0 0T97689589
SZTLO 660SE6TS6Y
G280 699STEEB8Y
SCLO T2S29¢9v9¢
9280 £06T8BZ98LT

-- §202/10/8

SC80 CO06LEVIT

qZrse

6T9VLOST
66599ETOONT
¥699¢€TOONI
TT-0T08ST-T0-d
TT-L008ST-T0-d
TI-S008ST-T0-4d
TIT-€008ST-T0-d
TSLL8BOTONID

LB8ECL TT9SLE

SZL0 60TOES

G280 NIWAVY ¥SST

MXEA-DOEN-IMDT

H#ANI

TIYMaE HONT¥Ed

I

‘SWHLSAS ALINNDHES dIITIV
SUOTIED TUNWWODS T,

HTIIANEYA 40 NMOL
ATIIANEYS 40 NMOL
dTIIANIYA J40 NMOL
HTIIANIVA 40 NMOL
I9M9S R I93eM

ONI ANYAWOD TIIO dyHAIVY4
ONI ANVAWOD IO dHM¥Yd
S90TAISS Burjesy

VINIDIIA
VINIDYIA
VINIDIIA
VINIDUIA
VINIDIIA
VINIDIIA
VINIDYIA
VINIDIIA

ADTIANI
ADYENH
ADYEANE
ADTIANI
ADYEINH
ADYUINH
ADYIANH
ADYEINH

NOININOQ
NOININWOQ
NOININWOQ
NOINIWOQ
NOINIWOA
NOININWOA
NOININWOQ
NOININWOQ

dO0D DIVULOETH HAISHLNOS
S9DTAISS TeDTIIDSTH

ONI ¥HTIOd AHTIVA
SOINOULOHETH HNAVd-NOSUNH
ONI HIId HIDVH
ONI HYIA dIDVE
DNILUYNIWIELXH SO¥d NOSaod
DNILUYNIWYELXH SO¥d NOSdod
DNILUYNTIWIELXH SO¥d NOSaod
DNILUNIWIHLXH So¥d NOSaod
ONI LVHILWIHD
soueusjuUTeN/sITeday

SHILIHJO™d

dno¥d SNOWNWIL
SODTATDS TeuoTsSsa30ad

YIOATISHY JYHAATIY AANYS

LAVINTYM /ENO TYLIdYD
JNVE ALINOWWOD M¥VWHONAG
SADIAYIAS IYLIAYD NOZYWY
juaudtnbyg
ANYN
JOANHA

TS2OT

TEEL6T
CEE6T
ceee6d
ZEE6C

LvZST
Lvzse

9¥8TE
9¥81¢
9¥81¢
9¥8T¢E
9¥81¢
9¥81¢
9¥%81¢
9¥8T¢E
0¥98¢c

LO9TTE
LL8BLT
890%T
890%1
0ELET
OELET
0ELET
0ELET
80%CT

TYIEANED

08c6c

€9TTC
0SCTT
65201

I IWON
AOANIA

oeges

0€TS

0¢1S

0TTS

0Tee

002ev0

091¢

0T9C%0

z028
#LDDOVY
#IOLVIN

¥0d SHOIOANI 40 DNILSIT

aNNd TYEENED 00T - # aNN4A

szoz/TT/8
HSLE€dY¥

112



* 96°009°T
T 6T
€C° 99T
79756
06 ST
S6°8¢
o9v-" 8¢
LE LY
89°8
ve 29
cL o¢g
68°8¢
LT 8T
69°¢€C
€T 9T
96°€9
6L 1¢C
8L°¢CC
6%°S
sg-ce
0S° €V
00°ST
8- €8
98°0¢
S6°¢¢
8% 18
00°0¢s

-9%° LS
L8 PTIT

¥ ¥PG€8’'T
76" 8L
76°8L
¥6°8L
6" 8L
98°8SL
LL°99T
S0° %65

+ LS99
LS99

+ 00°S67
00°96%

¥+ S§T°2C¢
LY 0¥
LT 8%
0L"TeT
8°89
LNNOWY

ST ddv¥d
SMOHHD ¥HILAY

ITYLOL INNODOY

IZ.LOL INNODOY

TY.LOL [LNNODOY

TYLOL LNNODOY

TYLOL LNNODOVY

SYATTION INIVA INIKW
AVTIOD YASNAAIQ/IVdL
OV YOLDIANNOD /LADNYA
YOLIDVAVYD TYNd AQFH
JOLOW N¥d JOSHAANOD
J00YdIALYM INY'IVES
SHIL dIZ/S¥dAI1d
SHNOLS OIlvVd
THGAA/INTID gaYD/07am
ANdWOD INIOL/¥HdYIDS
Td YANYOD/dId AATAVD
YALTIA/HSNAELE /INTD
ANdWD TTIYMANA/FTZZON
sg1nd IHOIT

HE ANVOD/SMEDS /TMEIA
AWI¥Ud/INIVd/STIDONHLS
dOLS gaEMm

MD0T L7109 THNUVE
sSNoddI¥ X1INL HLY
aNNO¥D/ANT (9) YIIUM
aN¥D/ANZ (Z) TYINTY
SSd NZd ALIAQIWNH
AOHY AN S/SSRS/09
NNS IVAEH

LSYIIVE ININIOVIdHY
LSYTIVd W IENIJOd
SNOIHONVLS LIAH¥D
LINOWIHHL /dOLIANTITD

TYI¥YOLINYL
TVYIYOLINVL
TYIYOLINYL
TYIYOLINYL
SHITddNS TYIYOLINYL
SYENIT NYO
SHITdANS "TVIYOLINYL

OILW ALAS INIVW HONNT

HOIAYES ATTHLNOW

SYRIOM DITdnd

WAV d3d9Id ©a1d YAJEd

JOIVARTH

IVOSSHADDY/ASYD HNOHJA
NOILAI¥DSHA

§20Z/T€/8

-- 5T0Z/10/8

S-6€T16
6996T12-L0SC
8CT0CD-L052ITI0
60L8TD-L0STITIO
9Zs9¢
HMODHA-969666
AMODHA-¥85866
HAAXId-€6TL66
M0DdId-cce066
IA0DId-€E¥6986
NAODId-L¥€986
IXODIA-TETI86
DIMIDI-0C85986
WAMEId-S20G86
TAMAId-TT0S86
NA@Jaod-so01v86
ANGXHd-TTITE86
ANdDLI-TEBTLE
S2L0 60T0€E9
NINAVY LZ9€8%S¢E
NINAQVY 989€8%S¢E
TITT90LBSE
NI-96024
LS6S9€-990
S6TLTIS8

L8TLTS
HAG6H-LTHD-9HOT
9EXT-DULD-APPT

L20VS¥eECY
9eTv0L8ECT
951ev6LETT
TOETSCLETY
60S%S9¢E
T-59€8¢€S¢
g9€8est

T S280 dWIdY

TESTT

SZLO TB86VLEZVT

SZTLO 00€S00T6V

SZTLO 09€T¥¥OTE

9EXT-DMLO-AVFT
$ANT

QIYMaHE ADNI™d

0D SWVYITIIM NIMJIHHS
ONI 00 ZX1ddNs HEOI¥d
ONI OO AT1ddNs dEDI¥d
ONI 0D AT1ddNSs HDI¥d
51 NOLSTNOd
S.1dMOT
S.1dMOT
S EMOT
S dMOT
S dEMOT
S dMOT
S+EMOT
S+ dMOTT
S MOT
S HMOT
S+ AMOT
S.dMOT
S EMOT
LIVIWIVM /HENO TVLIAVYD
ONI HWIL ADUNS S..1I
ONI HWIL YMDOVUNS S..LI
YADNIVID
SHILIVIOHdS SSHTIWVIA
"ONI ‘SI¥Vd 0IOV ¥HHSTIJA
OIALOETH HIVSHM HTTIIAWIVA
OIVLOETE HTYSHM HTTIAWIVA
SHOIAYHS TYLIAYD NOZYNWY
SHOIAYHS TYLIdYD NOZVYWY
S opurUSIUTEN pue satedsy

7ZS# NOILVIOJIOD SYINID
¥ZS# NOILLVYOJdIOD SYINID
PZS# NOILVIOJdYOD SYINID
PZS# NOLLVIOJYOD SVINID
ANVANWOD ¥dAVYd ANOWVIJ
ANVARNOD dddYd ANOWVYIQ
ANVARNOD ¥dAVYd ANOWVIQ
soT11ddns TetrxoaTuep

TYLSAYD da@ivd
Bpor1 ® soUS]STSANS-ToARI]L

ONI O O J4ILS
Te3usy 3ISTTOL 9Tqe’IIod

SSHTHIIM NOZIVHA
HEdSLHDIY¥E
qdEdSLHDI¥d

SHDIAYAS TVLIAYD NOZYWY
HWVYN
JOaNHA

aNNgd TVIENED 00T - # aNNJg
YOJ SHOIOANI A0 DNILSIT

25¢€8¢
0895¢
0895¢
089s¢
09S5s¢
TI8TC
TI8T<C
TI8TC
TI8TC
TI8TC
TTI8TC
Ti81¢
TI8TC
TI8TC
TI8TC
TI8TI<
1I8T¢C
T18T¢
£€STTC
29881
Z988T
TL9ST
66LST
TCTLST
09SST
094GST
6S20T
69¢C0T
L009

ceceLe
[44Yx4
ceeLe
zeeLe
L9EET
LOEET
L9EET
5009

080TT
0ess

6988¢
05747451

6EETE
6TETC
6TETC
6SC0T
IGWAN
JOANHA

#ILOOY
#AOLYIN

szoz/zz/8
HSLEAY

113



*x 90°69T'T8 TYLOL OOV

+ 90°69T1°18 TYLOL INNODOW
00°%2S'€T HOIAYAS TEYNOISSHAOUd GZL0 OTEY ONVUSD ONI dSNOH HLIVA HINd 95967¢
00°STIS’¥ HOIAYAS TUYNOISSHAOCEA G290 SO0TC ONWUSD NED LNHWLYHYL SUYHATY HHYHL 29262
0S°1S8°€T HOTAYHS TYNOISSHAOUd S2L0 9€LS ONW¥SD TONI ¥HINHD NOSIVA HHI LST6Z
00°968'€T HOTIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUd SZS0 9€LS ONVUSD "ONI ¥HLNHD NOSIVA HHIL LST6C
00 8TI%'TT HOIAYHS TTYNOISSHAO¥A SZLO Z89F% ONVSD ¥TIIA S.HdHSOL IS S2L8C
0L LES'S HOTIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUA SCLO ¥9TT ONVUSD gNS NOILISINODVY ALISYVA HS 8LSLZ
9€°¥L9'9 DIAYES TYNOISSHAOUd GZLO T90E ONVUSD TRAOIAVYHHE ONIVdS HIMON ZTL8ET
00°00¢€ HOIAYES TUYNOISSHA0dd GZL0 OTEV ONVUSDO OTT 'HSNd HAIT ¥8LTIT
0S°2Z9T'T IOIAYHES TUYNOISSHA0¥d G290 OTEY ONUSD DT1 'HSnNd HAIT $8LTIC
00°092’S HOIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUd 9290 ¥6¥%9 ONVSD TYIOIAVHAL INIOd ALYHIIT 8LLTC
09°8C¢ HOIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUd SGCLO ZPET ONVSD ONI VYOI¥HWY LOHENNOD HIIVHEH PLPLT
09° %€ HOIAYHS TYNOISSHAOHA S§CS0 ZHET ONYSD ONI VYOI¥HWY LOANNOD HITIVHH $LPLT
00" LS HOIAYES TYNOISSHAOUA < SCV%0 LT8O ¥SD ONI YOI¥HWY LOANNOD HLIVHH $LPLT
00°y0L HOIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUd SZ90 9T8¢ ONUSD AWHOTYE~-HIYOHLAOX MIVWTIVH S90LT
00°9639'¢€ HOIAYHS TTYNOISSHAOHA 9250 9T8E ONVSD QWHOTY-HIVOHLNOX MIVWTIVH S90LT
swexboid ¥SD 09T€
LOY SHOIAYHS HAISNAHAIAWOD 00S¢€50
*¥ T8°909°¢€ TY.LOL JOLVN
* ST°699 IY.LOL INNODOY
ST°699 AUHANNYD 9280 T00SEVvPP dOOD DI¥LOHTH HJISHLNOS 0¥%¥98¢
SODTAISS TEPTIAINSTH 0TITS
x+ 00°0C IY.LOL INONODOY
00°0¢ AYINNYDO dSNI ¥dET1IOH 6T6E8TVSE ALIAVS YATIOLH/ITOA OTHIT
soueuajurtey » saitedsy 0I€E
¥ L9°916°T T¥LOL INNODOY
L9°916°T LOYLNOD AJHNNYD WRWOD S20T SMIOM dO0A VINIDIIA €SSTE
ue)-SO0TAISS TRUOTISS9I0Id 19T€
AYHNNYDO 00¥EFO
*x €L LBE'O¥ TYIOL ¥OLVKH
¥+ 0€°€9¢ TY.LOL LNOODOY
S¥ ¥9 TYLINHY WIOAINN LZOVSY6ECT PZS# NOILVIOJIOD SVYINID ZZ6LT
S¥°¥9 TYINHY WJIOAINN SETVOLBEZY ¥ZS# NOILVJOdI0D SVYINID ZZ6LZ
Sv 99 TYLNHY WIOAINN 9STEV6LETT ¥ZS# NOILVJOdd0D SVYINID ZZ6LZT
96°69 TYINHY WJOAINN TOETSCLETCY 7Z9# NOILWVIOJIOD SVINID ZZ6ELT
sxeddy burtiesm ¥ swiojTun TITO0S
* 987LVE TYLOL ILNNODDY
L0 C¥ gNH HIIL/NMAEIL/SATD SLd0Ld6L OTT SHTIVAIEOHY SILSW S688¢
-Z1°¢ XYL SHIVYS ¥od ¥d LIE¥D YA0LOSSS OTT SHTIVAIIOHY SILSKW S688C
9L 6¢ TIO HTIDAD T PTATIDJ-88TS86 S,HMOT TI8TIC
86°0T SHAVTId YHIIM 08€95€-950 ‘ONI ‘SI¥Vd OLAV ¥HHSIA TZLST
80°9L HIIL/SSYID ¥NTID/0%aM 956599€-990 "ONI ‘SI¥Vd OLNY ¥FHSIA TZLST
¥0"2ST 0924 0202 AYJdHLLVL LT6E0E S008C A1ddNs OLOY JTIIASMAYID TTEZT
v0°6¢C ONIFNL/ESOH/SYALTIA 0TS€0€ S008< ATddNs OLAVY HTIIASMUVYID TT1eCT
s dinbg psismod ® STPTUSA 6009
LNOAOWY NOILAI¥OSHA H#ANI HINYN HIdWNNN #ILDDY
JOANHA JOANHA #IOLVIN

aNQd TYIENED 00T - # aNnd
9T dIDYd Sz0Z/TE€/8 -- SZO0T/T0/8 WOA SHDOIOANI 40 ONILSIT sz02/22/8
SYDHHD YALAY QIYMAE "HONIdA HSLEAY

114



*» 00°SLS
00°9L9

¥» 9T°S9T'9

* VL' TE
66°9T
S¢ L
0s° 4L

* €0 1YY
€0°TP¥

* 86°L8C
00°08T
86°LOT

+ TS P0%’S
1§ %0% ‘S

*x TEZV¥6'0C

¥ T€°C¥6°0C
00°985°9
89° %9
8%° 89T
00°00€'T
07°6S0'%
SL E6L'S

*x LT TOC
x 0T°¢CC
0T"¢c

+ 09°8ET
09°8¢ET

+ LYV 07
LY 0%

LNOOWY

LT IDYd
SMDEHD ¥dLAY

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

IY.LOL

TY.LOL

LNODOY

JOLYIN

INNODOY

LNAODOY

LNNODOY

LNOODOY

YOLYH
INNODOY

YOLYH
LNNODDOY

LNNODOVY

LNNODOY

SC DOV INLEY AFANODH

ANVTHEJOD NHEM LTIdHNYN
JIIYM (T)
TYLNET

ONINNVYId

LOVILNOD INIVIW ATIX
XIN0~-¥d¥ SHIAD JOTOD

SCLO0 HLAAN NTId dWOD

HAITS HAYM T19d S
XIN FLAIDNOD

TYLNAY LIF/d93D0Y
TYIYALYA ANAOIDAVIA
LD WWNOD OSYIA JHHS
TIVLSNI HDNHA/dIN0H

LNHNISYNGNTIHE TYHRN

HOVETIN TIAVIL

LIN0D A¥HAODHY

NOILJdIYOSHA

sz0z/T€E/8

92¢¢

€EL786S STV
AJAWOD TZ9€8¥SE
AFTHOD 6L5E8F%SE

SZLO C86vLECTYCT

06CSTOANI
68CSTOANT

¥Z-1-SdN-DdEd

NI-$%208€-SCLTLO
NAdXId-9T18L66
SL020T

0ez8e

9ce90-2d

S280 NIWAVY S9S9T

S280 AWIHY TVHW

G280 HUDVHTINW

SCLO Z86vLECTYC

#ANT

QIvMad HONI¥d

SNOIIVOINNNWWOD SSHIYdYUHELLAT 9SLTT
PUTSTII9ADY

LNHNJOTIAHA OIWONODH

A1ddNs dDIAJ0 AFA 00902
ONI EWIL 2MDVUNS S.LI Z988T

ONI HWIL MDUNS S.LI Z988T
sa11ddng 821330

SSHTAYIM NOZIYHA 6EETE
SUOTIeD TUNWWODSTIL

YHIA0D N¥HHLNOS L8S8T
dEId0OD NYFHLNOS L8S8T
I3UO) SMVTAISS SDURUSIUTERN

OTT ‘SINEWLSHANI AATIYHE 6SCTT
S9DTAISS TRUOTSEIIOId

DNINNVTId

O 8509 ANNOYPAVTId 6TSST

S,HMOT TTI8TIC

STIVINAY INIWdIN0E ONIM 6060CT

"ONI ‘IMD 866CT

JT1 SAHHS L1TINd ¥dLLEI T¥CZT

JINVE ALINOWNOD MYVIWNHONAL 0SCTT
uoT3eaInay Ajunod

NOILVHMDHY ® SMYVd 40 NOISIAYHANS

VINVILVLI SYHEIWVHO-SHNOL 0T86T
O R SDUSISTSANS - TIARIL

VYINVILVI SYdIWVHO-SHNOL O0T86T
obesTIN - T2a®IL

SSHTAYIM NOZIYIA 6EETE
SUOTIED TUNWWODS T

LINOD XYHAODHY DN¥A
HNYN YHINWON
JOANAA YOANHA

009¢

00ST80

T00S

oges

ocee

09T¢E

00TTI8O

TS99S

O00TTLO

0€SS

01ss

oezs

00TTS0
#LOOY
#IOLWW

aNNA TYIENED 00T - # aNnAg

-- ST0Z/T0/8 ¥OA SHDIOANI A0 HNILSIT

szoz/ze/8
HSLEAY

115



00°LZ9

0L"8ST
0L° 89T
0L°8ST

89-¢€9L'¢C
L9 6SL
L9 6SL

00°%0S
00°%0S

20°09T
207 09T

(AN
ceE"CT

¥0°¢es
¥0° €9

88°06¢
e 0PT
¥5° 0S¢

00°SLT
00°SLT

SL°80L
SL°80L

LY 6LL"SS
00°8T8'%S
00°8T8'%S

LY 0%
LY 0%

00°9%¢
00°9%2

LNNONWY

8T HDVd
SMDOHHD VHLAY

TY.LOL
TY.LOL

TV.LOL
TVY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

IYIOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

YOLYIN
LNAODOY

YOOV
LNAODOY

LNNODDY

LNOODOY

LNNODDOY

LNNODOY

LNNODOY

LNNOODY

LNAODOY

YOLYH
LNNODDY

LNNODOY

LNQODDOY

HSNOHIANNO0D ILHNYHINI G280 TOO0 STLS%S THINHHS 62¢£8¢C
JUNODDY WODSTI] TRUIDIUT o€zs
HSNHAXH IVIHNED 000T60
DAS IXd d0o0D HEd GZLO 8600TS60€ QHEASIHOI¥E 6TETC
SUOTIED TUNWWODSTIL 0€ZS
d0IJ40 NOISNHLXHE HAILVIHJOOD 00S€80
SOVA/SOAYLIYD ANI YAEA-OMAO-LTIAT SHOIAYHS TMV.LIAVD NOZVWY 6SZ0T
sa11ddng 90TIJO T00S
HONHIHANOD SZ80 dH 98¢8 JINVY ALINNWWOD MIVWHONHLI 0S<CTIT
eonpH ¥ UOTJUDAUOD-IOABRIL 0¥SS
AONHIHANOD ¥04A THLOH GZ80 dd 98¢8 JINVE ALINOWNOD MYVWHONHA 0SCTT
Bpor] ® 9oUS3STSANS-ToARIL 0€8S
SHEHDIVHD Sdn G280 NINWAY #SST JINVE ALINOWNOD MIVWHONHE 0SCTT
SODTAISS Telsod 0TZS
YIMAS /JFLYM GZL0 ¥ULD ULSIA HTIIAWNIYI 40 NMOL CE€€6CT
IDMO8 X I973eM 0ETS
g JHINHD YOLISIA SCLO LPPLBE6SOT VINIDIIA ADYENH NOINIWOAQ S¥8TE
¥ YHLNED JOLISIA SZL0 TLOB6TSLO9O0 VINIDYIA ADYENH NOINIWOQ S¥8TEC
S9DTAISS TeDTIIDSTH OTTS
ST DNV JdIMITW WSAL 9c¢c¢ SNOILVOINNWNOD SSHIJUHILILHET SSLTZ
g xel AouednodQ jusTsSuRIL 00LE
¥H ST ATAC TdWNTI WSYL gcee SNOILUVDINAOWNWOD SSHIJIHLILAT 9SGLTT
BursTIISADY 009¢
WSTINOL 009T80
LIWWNOD ISHANI DITdNd INFWLSHANI 9ZA4 VYAEYHA 099T€
axed juswdoTsadg TeuoTbsy 2099
AHT DINONODHE SZL0 C86¥LECTHC SSHTHYIM NOZIYHA 6¢€€TIC
SUOTIED TUNWWODD TSI 0€Zs
SHYVHD Sdsn G280 dH 98¢8 JINVE ALINNWWOD MIVWHONHI 0SCTT
S9DTAISS Telsod 0TCS
NOILAI¥OSHA #ANT HINYN YHIGWNN #1DDY
JOANHA JAOANHA #IOLYN
aNnd IYJENED 00T - # dNN4g
§z0Z/1€/8 -- ST0Z/T10/8 W04 SHDIOANI A0 ONILSIT szoz/zz/8

QIVYMJHE HONTI¥d

HSL€dVY

116



117

00°GLZ L L0dd THDS AYVINHWHTH 9vSSvCvC06 ONI NYWSLODS SWYITIIM L69CE
00°SLZ L LO¥d THOS AYVINHWHTH (A2 4424 ONI NVYWSLODS SWYITIIM L63C€F
00°SLZ L LL¥d THOS AIYINIEWHTH TvSSvZ¥206 ONI NVWSLODS SWYITIIM L69CZ¢
00°SLZ L L0¥d THOS AJVINIWHTH CSLELTYC06 ONI NVWSLODS SWWITIIM L639C¢
00°SLZ L L0¥Yd TTHOS AYV.INEWHTH O0SLELT®CO06 ONI NYWSLODS SWVITIIM L69CZ€
00°SLZ’L LL¥d THOS AYVINAHWATH 6VLELTVZ06 ONI NVRWSLOOS SWYITIIM L69CE
00°SLZ L L0¥d THOS AMVINEWATH 8VLELTVZ06 ONI NVWSLODS SWVITIIM L69C¢
S6°8E€E6 LT THOS DHd ONdY ¥¥8ZC9 9CTI~-¥¥82C9 od SIDHLIHDYUV AHTHSOW 0¥%LZC
9% "$.8'889°'¢2 ONHY adv/7TIHOS DEd L dd¥ INd YdNWOD NOIILDNJYLSNOD HSITONH LPLPT
dId - Toouss 0820
00°6S%v’'€ YI0L INNODOY
00°6SV’'¢€ AJHNNYD d04 LSIOH SZ80 NIRWAV L6T¢ NV ALINNWNOD MUVWHONHG 0SCTT
Azsuued - QIavY ¥%00
00°L99'LT TYLOL INAODOY
00°L99 LT J40 SYHIL S¥O00Td IAT SYCVT CONI ‘0D FYINOS M L 0T68T
soT13a9doag Texsusd £%00
SLT6LY'9T IVILIOL INNODOVY
SL 6LY'9T A1dSVYHA/SSHSSY STHAN 60T-S08%T9 Dd SIDHLIHOYVY AHTHSOW 0%LZC
I93T9US TewTtuy €T00
SL°8%6 TYLOL INNODDVY
L6 €18 YHILIAANT IIVM 00S€E €aqdcevTd OTT SHTIVAIADHI SLSIW S688C
99799 YAITd/SIATIQADS /FAYL €adcevTH DT SHTIVAIHADHY SLSW S6887C
£€2°66 N¥D S¥D/SAI0D/NIVHD €qdzevTd OTT SHTIVAIADHEY SISW S6882
uswasoxduI 93TS I03dedwod 0T00
06°625°'¢€ TYLOL LNNODDVY
06°625°'¢€ TI¥IVd YANddd o074 CETLP6 SOYL SVYHYL 0D QidUYMAd HDNI¥Ed 0%¥6cl
Ajyxedoxg sseyosaindg 8000
€8°0L6°€E TYILOL LNNODDY
78 SELET JYI@AO dXd HHOIAJYHSY'T 79LECEAN OTT IDDNW S92¢CC
00°S2L'9 WITS o¥d TT1da (S) 106 *ONI ‘ETdON II T988T
00° 0S¥ €T WITS 0¥d TIEa (0T) L068 ‘ONI ‘ET9ON LI T988T
66°6S AYHLIVE INWOTIdHY DdVY TATT-69TIL-DT4T SHOIA¥YHAS TVYLIAVYD NOZVWY 6S20T
wa3sis aaandwo)d 2000
SLOELOYd TIVLIAYD 000%60
19°T1IE’'2 TY.LOL ¥OLYKW
G0°€€T TYLOL INAODDY
SSTPTT 9202 LsSNoNvY AN XATA DT1 ‘SHLVIDOSSY ® SHYOTI LESST
09°8TT §20¢ ATIAr 99¢€8¢L DTT ‘SHLVIDOSSY ® SHYOTA LEBST
994 UTWPY SaI0T4 TT8S
00°0¢ TV.LOL LNAQODDY
00°0¢ QIYD 14dID HIW 40 dWA 9280 NIWAY ¥»SST ANYd ALINOWWOD MIVWHONHY 0SCTT
Aousbutiuo) £.08S
26°88C'T TVLOL ILNNODDOY
26°88T'T SYD £€CTE8EN VYITANY-SHLVLS NYHHINOS 86S8C
QUNODDY [oNg [RUIDIUT £08S
¥9°6SL IYIOL INNODOY
79°C¢tT TIIM LdId HILIVHH S280 €00 STLO¥S THINHHS 62¢8C
LNOOWY NOILdI¥OSHA H#ANTI HNYN HIWON #ILODVY
JOANEA JOANHEA #IOLVIN
aNQd TYEENED 00T - # aNnA
6T HOHVY4 SZ0Z/T€/8 -- ST0T/T10/8 ¥WOA SADIOANI A0 ONIILSIT szoz/ze/8

SMDHHD dHILAY QUV¥YMTHE dEDNT¥d HSLEAY



8T GEE

¥9°L08
007000
007000

IS ARANA
00°08¢
00° 08¢
00°08¢
00°08¢
00" ¥LY
LNNOWY

0¢

‘1Z¥ ‘¢ TYIOL aNnJd

‘q98'¢ TYLOL ¥OLVKW

‘gt TYLOL INNODDY

‘qT

‘vLL'E TYLOL INNODDY

'z L0ud
‘z L0ad
‘'z Loud
‘ez 10yd
‘L L0yd
qOvd

SMDHEHD ¥dLAY

WHLSAS WWOD SWH

THOS AYUVY.INHWHTH
THOS AYVILNIWHTH
THOS AAVLNHWHTH
THDS ZAYVY.LNHWHTH
THOS AUVLNAWHTH
NOILATY¥DSHA

szoz/Te/8 -- szoz/t0/8

T€0T

£€5999¥C¥C06

ZSSS¥Cv206

T9s9SvC¥2C06

67SSVCH206

LYSS9¥ZV206
HANT

aQI¥Mad JONI™d

DTT ‘SINVITIASNOD ¥ID
spImAjunop-31oslfoad oTpey

ONI
ONI
ONI
ONTI
ONI

JOA SHDOIOANI A0 ONILSIT

NYWSLOOS SWYITIIM
NYWSLODS SWYITIIM
NYIWSILODS SWVITIIM
NVRWS.LOOS SWYITIIM
NYWSLOOS SWYITIIM
HINVN
JOANHA

v¥6cCT

L69T¢E
L69C¢E
L69C¢
L692¢
L69C¢
AHHNAN
JOANHA

aNNg TYIENED

20€0

#LODV
HJOLVN

00T - # aNnsA
szoz/eze/8
HSLEAY

118



TL°068'T TYLOL dNNJg

TL 068'T TY.LOL dOLYRW
TL 0681 TYLOL LNNODDY

LNOONY

T¢ ddvd
SADHEHD ¥YHLAY

JIASH ¥0d HIUIL aNNod
NYLOHANISIA IYLIdSOH
NOIL4I¥OSdNS ATHLNOW
OI¥LOETE d4AASH

QdASH TOYINOD LSHd
INOHd J4ASH

J4dASH SSHTHIIM

A¥d TIO/SHI¥ALIVE
HOIAYES YOLVIANED

NOILATY¥DSHEA

szoz/tE/8 -- seoz/T0/8

70090¢€99

SZL0 9990964
SZTLO SMDMIDIND
SZLO0 ADYENH WOQ
SZL0OSYELSNg Dnd
S¢L QHEdSILHOI¥L
SCL0 L 3 IV
J4ASH 68099€-950
J4dASH S89CORWS

H#ANI

qavMad dONI¥Ed

HADSHY ¥ HITAd NIYIHHAW 6¥%¢ZZ

Lddd
Ld3ad
Ldad
Ldad
LdHd
LdHA

‘ON

JOA SHDIOANI 40 ONILSIT

HIId
HITA
dJII4
JYTd
Y14
HITA

AINUAS-NHAdWVH 80CLT
AFNJAS-NHUdWVYH 80CLT
KANCAS-NHOIWVH 80CTLT
AANCAS-NHAdWNVH 80CLT
AANQAS-NHAdWVYH 80CLT
KANJAS-NAJdWYH 80CTLT

I ‘SI¥VYd OLNY ¥HHSIA TZLST
ONI 0D XJIANIHOVW ¥HIYYD 02221
SWH Aoupds uspdueq

S
HNVN ATINON
JOANHA JOANIA

aNNd IOI¥LSIA SWE

0104

| TOEZED
#LODOY
HIOLYN

S0 - # ANNA
szoz/ee/s
HSLEdAY

119



¢S LOT TYLOL aNNd
*x CS°LOT TV.LOL YOLVIN
* CSTLOT TYLOL LNNODOY
29 LOT YIMES /YEIVM SZLO MNVYL ¥ALUM
LNOONWY NOILATYOSHA #ANT
ZZ HbvYd §zZ0Z/T€/8 -- STOT/T0/8 YOA SEDIOANI A0 HNILSIT
SADEHD ¥HILAY QIYMdHE HONI™d

120

HTIIANIYA 0 NMOL ZTE€6T
ODTAISS IO93eM 0ETS

SHILIAJOdEd TVIHINAD 002e¥0
HNYN YIINON #LOOY
JOaANHA JOANHA #AOLVN

aNnd ¥ELYM  TO0S - # aNnJg
szoz/ze/8
HSL€4dY



121

8€°590¢ TYLOL aNfd
++ BE S0C TYILOL YOLYN
+ BE G0C TYLOL LNNODOVY
8€°S0¢ dWNd dEMES G280 T8ZOO0LBYIY VINIDYIA ADYHNHE NOINIWOQ 9¥8TC
SODTAISS TeOTIAIDSTH OTTS
SHILYAJOId TYIHANED 002€%0
LNOONWY NOIL4I¥DSHA #ANT HWVN AHIWON #ILOOY
JOANHA JOANHA HIOLVI
aNnd ¥EMES 205 - # aNnNd
€¢ H@DV¥d SzZ0Z/1€/8 ~-- STOZ/T0/8 ¥OA SHEDIOANI AC ONIILSIT szoz/TT/8

SMDHEHD ¥HLAY MIYMAd dONTId

HSLEAY



+ 0S°LLS
0S°LLS

¥ €9°8T¢€
LE°89
¥¥°99
¥Z°19
¥Z°19
¥Z°19

* ¥0°950'T
6% ¥t
0T €6
0T TS
L9 0T
¥S°16
0c-ce
LS SEY
LT EVT
€8°0%
00" 94
LE LY

*» 9€°8ZV'¢
SE€°8ZV '€

* 1979696
L0 18T
L0 18T
LE"V6S

x 99°6£8°T
00°00g
99°6€€’T

* L6°LEB'9
10°680°C
86°290’2
00°sc
Lz se
SL'ELO’T
€2°09
T9°%T
0008
C1'T16
00°90S

LNNOWY

vZ ddvYd
SMDHHD ¥HILAY

I¥LOL INNODOY

I¥LOL INNCDOY

TYLOL LNNODOY

TYLOL LNOODOY

TYLOL LNNODDY

TYLOL LNNODOY

TYLOL LNNODOY

HDIAYHS ATHLNOW

TAIN HEDIVU/MEL ASAATY
HLIS ANOD OSYIA
HLIS ANOD WVHSYOM
LIS ANOD dTDDAL
LIS ANOD AVd NHHID

YHLTIHS TITIAANY1
dSN0H JATVDS

LIS ANOD ILOHdS0¥d
TIIAANYT @ JOHS

HLIS ANOD WVHSYOM
HLIS ANOD WVHSYOM
dWNd HLVHOVHT HSHIDS
H0I440 TITAANYT
NOIIVIS dWNd O TTHD
YHLNHD HIDADHEY

LIS SLOH NOLONITIYA

DNITOADHYE

NOILDHTIOO HSVYIL
NOILDHTIOO HSYUL
NOILOHATIOD HSVAL

HOI¥ DILdHS dWNd
YOLOVAWOD ¥IVdHY

07 %L HIMOMNIM DAS
0%%1L DAS ASSY OILd
DATd ¥YHHALS JAONHSSYd
YEANVITD /dIYLSYTHLYEM
OSVIA LUDHOd TY.INAA
aInNTd ¥AHSYM/JALIIA
9G5L0% ¥Y0od SHN1Id
JIVday LV1d

H¥IL G°22dS9/SC%
HYIL S TTYH

NOILAI¥DSHA

sz0Z/1€/8

TESTT
SCLO TB6V¥LECTT
SCLO 6SLETCZEVL
SC80 S8C6¢E00TE
SCLO 9¥8ST960€E
STLO T8TO8¥%60¢E
GZL0 0STL¥PBIOLIE
SZL0 TOSLELOLES
SZL0 6TSTISTTO098
SCLO 9€995995€S8
SCTLO TLSESOTLVL
INITJ TLSESSTILPL
SCLO ETZLITIBIS
S2L0 CTT1S8¥689CY
SZLO L9S0¥00L90
SCLO €006LEFPTIT
G280 TOO6LEPTIT
LZS9
SCET99000-¥%L60
¥Z€2T995000-%L60
€£2€299000-%L60
S9v%¢
T-TESECOOMS
CLLLTMSOCTT
60LLTMSOCTT
9¢1¥8
YP6¥9€-990
LZOTOY
TI9%%0€ S0082
S¥¥eoe s0082
80CE€STCENI
S6LTSTTINI
SLZOSCTCNI

#ANT

-- szoz/10/8

ONI O O 4dIlS 69882
Teausy 1I9TTOL STqe3xod 0¥¥S
SSHTHYIM NOZI¥MHA 6£¢T¢

NOZI¥EA LEETE
QIAASIHOING 61€TC
QIIASIHOINE 6TETT
AIEdSIHDIYE 6TETC

mﬁO._”umo._”ﬂ—..—EEOOO.ﬁm.H. 0€ZS
YINIDIIA ADYHENH NOINTIWOA 9%8TE
VINIDYIA ADYANH NOINIWOQ 9%8TE
VINIOMIA XOYANE NOINIWOA 9%8TE
VINIDVIA ADYANA NOINIWOA 9%8TE
VINIDYIA ADYHENH NOINIWOA 9%8T¢
VINIDIIA AD¥ANT NOINIWOd 9%8T€
VINIDYIA ADWANA NOINIWOQ 9%8TE€
VINIDIIA XDYANE NOINIWOA 9%8T€
VINIDYIA XOYINE NOINIWOQ 9%8T€
dooD DIVIDHETE HAISHINOS 0%98¢C
dO0D DIVIDATA HAISHINOS 0%98¢T

mmvﬂbs.hwm HMU..H.HHUWHN 0TITS
DTT ONITDADHY HIITH PLSHI

fol=22 00._”>.H0m JO sseydandg T8¢
vL6# SHADIAYES DITINAEY ¥SZOT
¥L6# SHDIANAS DITINdTN $SZOT
vL6H# SHDIAY¥HS DITdNdHY $#SZO0T

S0d - TITITIpPuUe] 3IDBIJUOD 0¥%8¢€
ONI O O 44ILS 6988¢C
SHSI¥AYAINT DHL $€ZZT

b 3 oany-jutey 3 satedsy TTcE
DUFHONAT SHSIVYAALNA MONAL S866C
DYEHONAT SHSIUAAINE MONIL S866¢C
DT J4AYIS ¥ dO¥ OLLLZ
*ONI ‘sSidvd OLNVY YHHSIA TZLST
DT ‘SONIATOH ENVTI SILIND 000€T
AIddNS OLNV HTTIIASMIVID TTECT
A7ddns OINY TTTIASMIVID TIE€CT
ONI 0D HIIL NOSYIANY ZZ90T
DNI 0D HYIL NOSYHANY ZZ90T
ONI 0D HYIL NOSYHANY ZZ90T

soueusjurepn/sitedsy OTEE

SNOILDETIOD  00€Z¥0
HINYN AHINON #ILOOV
JOANHA HJOANHA #IOLVIN

¥04 SHOIOANI A0 DNILSIT
qQIvMad dJONI¥d

0TS - # aNNg
Sz0T/TZ/8
HSLEAY

122



8% 09 YHINVATD SLavVd HIVIL L6SEOE S008C ATddAS OLNY HTIIASMEVID TTETT

8C°S¢c€ (PT) 490 s° ¢ 0€8C0E S008C X1ddNs OILNY HTIIASMAVTID TTECT
-00°S9 LISOdHEd HIOD ¥¥¥20¢ 50082 X1ddNs OLNVY HTTIASMEVID TTECT
-9t°6 JOLUNIHLTY 8T¥20E€ S008C ATddNS OLNY HTTIASAYVTID TTECT
69°¥¥6°T H9Z8 NO DV ¥d¥d/dSNI SYTIov0C ONI OD A¥WANIHOVW JHIAVD 02¢CT
9%°0T¢ NdLSNd/SHASSYID/SASSY T066-D8¥D-LNAT SHDIANES TYLIAYD NOZYWY 6SC0T
g dinby poiomod ® STOTUYSA 6009
x+ TT°9L8'6 TYIOL INNODDY
0S5°6%6°€ avoy 440 THSHIA 9 MZ6LEYS 0€CTIC ONI ANVAWOD TIO ¥EM¥Vd L¥ZST
z9°9LT’'S avoy 440 TIESHIA 9 MZ6LEYS TTICTIE DNI ANVAWOD TIO ¥dEN¥VYd L¥CST
66°6¥%9 LI dWQd DA ACT TT9€0€ S0082 X1ddAS OLOY ITIIASMIVID TTECT
ong 8009
x 8%°08 TYLOL INNODOY
8%°08 TITAANVY'T QTLO Z86¥LECYC SSHTHIIM NOZIYHEA 6EETE
SUOTIeDd TUNUWWODSTSL 0€ZS
x ¥8°€CT’C TYLOL LNNODDY
00°0s8 IMOE THSS (T) LZSL6T €00T OLILVWOddY) SI¥V¥d OLNVY ¥dV¥N 9%Z¢cZ
00°6cC VHALYM () TAANYT 8T9€8VSE ONI HWIL MDOVUYNS S.LI 2988T
0Ss L TYINEA TAANT £€8S€8%S¢ ONI HWIL MDUYNS S.II Z988T
L6 €T SONITANOD/ONIHSNE NI-Z9TZ4d SHILIVIDAAS SSHTHWVYTI 66LST
28 16T SONILLIS HSOH/HSOH 0LLOS SONILLIA ® HSOH ¥HITYAUYD Z8CCT
7289 (€) SLIMX "IVdS LBEOLTO ONI OD AYANIHOVA JIILYVYD 022CT
¥ 6¢€¢€ LI STYES/ONIMOVYA 98¢0LZ9 ONI 0D R¥ANIHOVIN ¥HILYVYD 022CT
juten ® saTedsy juswdinby TTEE
+ €9°TES TYIOL INAODDY
26 °ST SHIL dT1dYD/LAS dWVYID TTMHOHd-€T9S5L6 S, HMOT TT8TIC
00°82 JAIVAdET HITL LV'1d Z89%S20 ONI OD YOILOW dNdE ILSVYHE 00€PT
68 €8T SONILLIA HSOH/HSOH 60602 SONILLIS ® HSOH ¥HITVAYD T8CCT
T6 " ¥LE 0€96 LIM TVdS 98L%8Z9 ONI OD AYHANIHOVIW JHIFVYD 02T
18°0¢€C SLIX IVdS POLLLTO ONI OD AYHENIHOVW JdHIYYD 0221
soueusjutep/saitedsy 0TEE
¥ TZ°80S TYILOL INOODDY
TZ° 804G TINNV NOJYIANH 9¢ Ddd Z2S0%S92Z 8CTOELT *D°d"d ‘SHIVIDOSSY VITHEVT SO0TTZ
S9DTAISS TRUOTSS9J0ad 09T€

SNOILVYHdO TIIJANY'I 00¥%C¥%0

*x CTL 860'LT TYLOL YOLVIN
% TO'0LO'T TYIOL INNODDY
$S°S90°T LS#10AA (Z) YZYLTTZTOT-AL NOIIYIOJ¥OD HNOLS MON1 0€8TC
8% ¥ oNId €6609 SONILIIA ® HSOH JFITVAVD 28ZZI
s dinbg peasmod 3 STOTYSA 6009
x Y1 VIL TYLIOL INAODDY
00°S2 HSYHOUNd THSHIA 5Z80 THSHIA TAINVA ‘ANISNMOL 6%£62
£9°18 TISHEIA ¥LIS 1ZZOTZ HOIANES XOYANE NOLONITIZ 00L¥T
00°0ST THSHIA €9LY LZZOTZ HDIANAS XDYEANE NOIONITIH 00LPT
00°002Z TASHIA ZT60€ 1ZZ01Z HDTAYAS XOWHANE NOLONITIE 00L¥T
TS LS THESHIA 981Z 122012 ADTANHES XOVEANT NOLONITIH 00LPT
4 dinbg peoasmod 3 STPTYSA 8009
INNOWY NOIILAI¥DSHA #ANT HNVN MHGNAN #LODY
YOANHEA JOANHA HIOLVIN

0ZS - # aNNJg
S92 HDVd §zoz/1€/8 ~-- STOZ/T10/8 ¥Od SHEDIOANI 40 ONILSIT szoz/ze/8
SMDOHHD ¥dLAY QI¥Mdd EDNI¥d HSLEQY

123



SL° 0T '¥¥ TYLOL aNN4
SO"T¥E’'0T
SO TPE‘0T
00°0SL'¥
00°Sg€€’‘2C
00°06cC
68°8LS

Ly €6
88°T
06°69
T0"9LT
£€0°CT
0L°2S¢

LT T8L'T

TYIOL YOLVNW
IVLOL INNODDOY

86°086'9T
T6°2t9
€C°S6
€9°LL
8% LST
88°89
69°€eC

TYILOL dOLVKH
TYLOL LNQODDY

06°LZ6'C
L6°60T
96° €Y

TV L6T
LNNOWY

TYLOL LNNODOY

9¢ HDYd
SMDHHD ¥HLAY

ALIS ANOD WYHSIOM
IWYHSYOM ¥0A HNIDNHI
ANOD WYHSYOM SNOIS
IWNYHSYOM 9ZHIOAA (T)
qQJoD ¥YMA/SONTd ANID
ONILLIA LINANOD

YHIWAT THLVHIL

LIS WHSYOM SWHLI
WYHSYOM LIY dNNOAD
IWVHSYOM ¥0A SWHLI
ADYENI WOd WYHSYOM

TYINHY WI0AINN
TYINHE WI0AINN
TVLNEY WIOJINN
TYINGY WI0JINN

MIYIO AMDIY SLOood

JHANTIE/NIVHD /TTIYD
THHMSYAN/SIAINM TILA
NVETD/INIVd/Sa1d 110

NOILAT¥DSHA

gzo0z/1€E/8

I¥¥%29 vvCoLE
TO00-0€66LTCLT
SZ¢%000
YEZYLTICZOT-ATI
NAMEIId-280586
OSNHHd-L88TL6
YINHHA-LOLOLE
78LLTS

96VLTS

Y0ELTS

G280 NINWAV L6TE

IRAG AN AR XA 4
9ETY0LBETY
99TEV6LETT
TOETSCLETY
060T80%CL0SC0C

9Ld0LHE6L

D08Ss¥9dT

UNMXDI-968966
H#ANI

E¥YMdE dHONIYd

dNOdD SNOWWIL

STVINHY LTIHINNS

SNOIS MHHYD NIV.INOOW

NOIILYIOdd0D HNOLS MDNT

S, dMOTT

S, dMOT

S, HMOT

OTAILOETH HTYSHM dTIIANWIVYA

DI¥VIDETH HITVSHM HTIIAWIVA

DI¥IDETE HTIVSHM HTIIAWIYA

JINVE ALINOWAWOD MIVWHONIL
uswaaoxdwI 23TS xo3inedwo)d

¥ZS# NOILYYOJYOD SVINID
vZa# NOILVIOJEOD SVYINID
¥ZS# NOILVIOddOD SVINID
yZS# NOILYIOJIOD SVYINID

DVYLNVAQY SSENISNd ONIM dHY
axeddy Hburaespm 3 swIoITUN

DT SHTIVAIEDEY SLSKW
01T SHTIVAIHDOHY SLSKW
S, dAMOT

HWYN

JOANHA

-- §Z0Z/10/8 ¥O4 SHDIOANI 40 ONIILSIT

08c6¢C
20062
0T6zc
0€E8TIC
TI8TZ
TI8TC
TT8TC
09SST
09SST
09SST
0SCTT

ceeLe
ceceLe
cZeLe
ceeLe
8VTLC

9688¢
9688¢C
11812
AHTINON
JOANHA

0100

000%60

1103

#LODY
#AOLVIN

0ZS - # aNOJA
szoz/TT/8
HSLEAY

124



0S°LLE'T TYLOL aNnNd
0S°LLE'T TYLOL JOLVNR
0S°LLE'T TYLOL LINQODOY
9L°896 WNHLTI JQIVYMY dHSYTHDS S¢80 NIWAY #SST JNVE ALINOWWOD MIVWHONHE 0SZTT
6% 88T SWHELI JUYVMY dHSJITHOS 980 NIWAVY ¥SST JNVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONHT 0GCTT
SC° 028 JIVYMY dHSYTHOS SWHLI WLT?-DIPO-LNAT SHDIA¥HS TVYLIAYD NOZVWY 6SZ0T
9TdTooy 03 USIITAM SIOIYD 1000
0060%0
LNOOWY NOILdAI¥OSHA H#ANT HNVN HAHTINAN #LOOY
JOANHA JOANHA #AOLVIH

S09 - # AaNNA
LT HDYd szoZ/TI€/8 ~-- ST0ZT/T0/8 ¥MOd SHDIOANI J0 ONILSIT szoz/zz/8
SADHHD ¥HLAY qU¥MaE FONI¥d HSLEAY

125



IZ°6L¥'09¢C

6T°8ES'€ST
6T°8£5°€ST
6T°8€S'€ST

00°000°€
00°000°€
verozL'z
ve-ozL'e
AR XA

86°6C¢C
€T €6

00°09¢
00°09¢

LNOOWY

8¢ dDVYd
SMDHHD ¥HIAY

TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYILOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYILOL

aNn4g

YOLYIN
LNAODDY

YOLVIN
LNAQODOY

LNNODOY

LNNODDVY

LNNODDY

LNODDY

LNOODOY

LNNODOVY

S00-PVLLZS HINVID

NOILATYDSdNS ¥AT

SILSHA ALIAYS (S)

HDVATIN THAVIL
HOVATIN THAVIL
HOVHATIN THAVIL

LNHY §20C LSNpNv

sod

sod
Sod
I09€ LOVILNOD NIV

NOILAI¥OSEd

sz0z/1€/8

-- §z0Z/T0/8

§Z0¢C sSrHd sod

SZL0O SDd T6LLS

S¥066S5 TO¥

SCLO HOVHTIW
SCLO HOVHTIW
SCLO IDVHATINW

S20C DNV LNAY

8522900-80s¢

GCLO €C6TEI8BTICL
SZLO 60&£T96¥CEY

786 Y TOANI

H#ANI

TIYMAE HONI™d

VINIDVUIA 40 ¥YTINSYHAL
JueId YSd/¥OD

LNVID

TVIHH dTTIIANIVA
suoTadrIosqns ® s)oog

A1ddNs dDITA40 AdA
sa11ddng 901330

TTYNOJ NOSWVYITIIM
HITANOD0Y ¥ SYWOHL-HSHHEY

AFSTIHD 'EDIOED
sbesTTIW - T9AevIL

OTT NOILVIOdUuOod di¥s
BuTtpTTng JOo JuUSy/9ases]

NOILATOS ONIMIOMLAN XHANIX
SUOTIRD TUNUWWODD TS,

VINIDIIA ADYHENE NOININWOJ

VINIDYIA AXDYEANT NOINIWOQ
9DTAISS TEDTIIOOTH

JdId0D N¥HHINOS
spueusjUTR pue saTedsy

95%6¢

¥Sd/¥oD

TvZST

0090¢

zBoce
0LTLZ
98191

veLse

70602

9%81¢
9¥81¢

LBS8T

SHOIAYES L3N0D LNOWJHId

HNYN
JOANHA

aNNd SHEHOIAYES LIN0D LNOWdHId
d04d SHOIOANI A0 DNILSIT

AHINON
JOANHA

0TSs

700L60

¢109

1003

0TSS

0C¥ys

0ecs

0TTS

0TEE

00%1TZ0
#IODOY
#AOLVIN

%L - # aNNJA

szoc/ze/8
HSLEdY

126



SE€°89L'902'%
0T 2SE’'9LY
¥+ 0T°2S€'9LY

¥ 0T°CSE’'9LY
0T1°ZS€'9LY

LNNOWY

6C dbvd
SMDEHD ¥dLAY

HN0d TYLOL

TYLOL dNN4g

TYLOL YOOV
TYLOL LNNODOVY

°@3eq ST3TL
23eq ST3TL
23eq ST3TL
paubts
uo Jo Butjesw je pasoaddy
NOILVILIOdSNVIL SZ¢€0 SNVYIL OTT NOILVIYOdSNVJIL NOALVY SO0TOT
UeIl-UCAQY 073 SodURI3TWSY 8900
000960
NOILATUYDSHA #ANT HNYN AHIWAN H#IODY
JOANTA AOANHA #IOLVIH
S¥L - # aung
SZ0Z/1€/8 ~-- S20Z/T0/8 ¥OA SHDIOANI 40 DNILSIT szoc/ze/8

qavYMdd HONI¥d

HSLEdVY

127



[This pageintentionally left blank]

128



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 19-c
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson
Agenda Item: Salaries

SUMMARY:

The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued pursuant to the order of the Board
of Supervisors as to salaries, etc., the amount of which salaries have been heretofore approved.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS: None.

RECOMMENDATION: None.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones
Second Emert

129

Gilliam
Jenkins
Jones

Pride

Townsend

Watson




[This pageintentionally left blank]

130



Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: September 9, 2025
Item #: 20
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Monthly Reports
SUMMARY:
Please see attachments.
COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
a. Animal Control
b. Building Office
c. Cannery
d. Tourism & Visitor Center
RECOMMENDATION: None.
SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson

131




Animal Control Monthly Report

"August 2025"
wildlife
Handled 0
Euthanized 0
Rabies Case 0
Injured/Euth 0
Livestock
Returned to Owner 0
Sold at Market 0
Adopted 0
Fees Collected $0.00
Other Companion Animals
Returned to Owner 0
Surrendered 0
Transferred 0
Adopted 0
Miles Driven 3,100
Days at or above capacity 31
Number of Calls to Shelter 216
Summons Issued 8
Warrants Served 0
Days in Court 1
Nuisance Dogs 2
Dangerous Dogs 0
Calls After Hours/Comp Time 32
Animals Brought in by Farmville PD 3
Total Fees Collected $0.00
Donations $930.00

Total Fees Collected and Billed $1,085.00

Adam Mumma, Chief Animal Control Officer
Ariel Witmer, Deputy Animal Control Officer
Caitlyn Moore, Deputy Animal Control Officer

Dogs
Surrendered 26
Picked Up 14
Claimed By Owner 5
Adopted 0
Transferred in from AC
Transferred out to AC
Euthanized 17
Injured / Euth. 1
Transferred to Rescue 18
Seized 0
Bite Case 0
Other 0
Fees Collected o}
Cats
Surrendered 12
Picked Up 11
Claimed By Owner 0
Adopted 0
Transferred 0
Euth - Injury 0
Euthanized 1
Died in Kennel 0
Transferred to SPCA 30
Born at shelter 8
Bite case 0
Fees Collected $0.00
Bill the Town of Farmville
2 Animals housed
Total Billed: $155.00
Notes:

132



Building Inspection Department
Types & Fees Collected for August 2025

Permits Fees Collected
Residential - New Structures 5
Single Family 4
Manufactured - Single & Doublewide 1
Modular 0
Trade permits 43
Electrical 16
Plumbing 8
Mechanical 10
Mechanical/Gas 9
Garage 4
Remodel 3
Deck /Porches 3
Tent 1
Additon 2
Shed 1
Carport 1
Commercial 4
Structure 0
Remodel 0
Electrical 1
Plumbing 0
Mech 2
Gas 1
Transfer of permit ownership 1
Total permit issued 68
Permit fees collected $15,349.55
2% State Levy $285.98
Total Funds collected $15,635.53
E & S permit fees $200.00
Total Estimated Value of Projects $1,501,745.80

133



Wednesday, August 27, 2025 6:42 AM

AUGUST 2025
MONTHLY REPORT

A total of 412 cans were sold
199 quarts @51.05=5208.95
203 quarts@$1.37=5278.11
10 pints @$0.60=56.00
Usage fee @$1.00=59.00

9 customers

1 Non Processing fee@5$10.00

Some of the items canned during the month of August were tomatoes, spaghetti sauce, tomato soup,
potatoes, string beans, ketchup, grape juice, tomato juice, and apple butter. In comparison to previous
years during the month of August there was a drop off, we started off with a bang and then it slow
down. The early stages of next month look promising with customers calling or stopping by to make
appointments. The total revenue for this month was $512.06

134

New Section 2 Page 1



PRINCE EDWARD CCUNTY
VIRGINIA

PEC Tourism & Visitor Center
Monthly Report for July 2025

August
Report to Board
of Supervisors:

The VA250 Mobile Museum Experience will
arrive at the Moton Museum on September 12 ::::5 % 13 5 114 40
to the school system and on the 13" to the

public for a high-tech experience that dives

HEARTLAND REGIONAL VISITOR CENTER ATTENDANCE

deep into the 250th anniversary of Virginia,
including stories of the Revolutionary Era,
Reconstruction, and the Civil Rights Movement
After visiting the mobile museum, step inside

PHONE INQUIRIES

Moton's permanent exhibit, The Moton School Pribr
Story, to learn how Barbara Johns and her Aug Aug % year :
’ el = 2025 2025 Differences | YTD b=l % Differences
classmates in Prince Edward County helped YTD
change the course of public education in
America. 39 56 -30% 214 334 -35%
In addition to being Longwood University's
Parents' Weekend, it is also the weekend of thd
Heart of Virginia Festival. This free, two-day webpage Stats
celebration fills downtown Farmville with art, @
music, local food, and nonstop energy.
The visitor center is now accepting credit card Users by Location
payments! Total Users us
The www.ExplorePrinceEdward.com tourism 89 Ireland
& L g Germany
website is being refreshed and expanded.
Know of an event coming up that would be Sessions by
ngOt fo:tigis{m socicc;;r;;edtio; U:e thc; Qt;? 5 Total Sessions Traffic Source
code or link below and fill out the form to be 5 E 10 Direct
promoted! =2 1 73 N 4 Organic Social
: —'IJ‘I]'D'I]' 18 Referral
https://tinyurl.com/yc2kveér7 5 Organic Search
A,
. ﬂ -  Engagement Rate Key Takeaways &
Wedding Site: 45%
PEC Site: 55% Recommenddations
° Target Richmond,
] NOVA, Roanoke areas in
ﬁ Average Time stite
Wedding Site: 3 min n 1]
PEC Sitgz 7seconds * Target Raleigh and DC

135 out of state.



Social Media Stats 4 5=~
Facebook Followers 1 ’ 737

@ Men Women
20
Women
15 70.2%
Farmville
Richmond
10 VA Beach
Newport News
Hampden Sydney
5 | Rice
Roancke
Norfolk
g
° e 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ bndse ! s L i . 1 1
+ AN .
10 Followers /R 239 Visits
® °
@ Social Media Stats 231
Instagram Followers
@& Men Women
Top Post .
L) Women
20 69.6%
15 Farmville
Hampden Sydney
Richmond
10 VABeach
Prospect
] Cumberiand
5
Rice
I I |
o N ] Appomatiox
18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ 0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

\l/
[6 21 New Page Likes ‘/R 38 Visits

GOOGLE MY BUSINESS

3 Phone Calis Directions Website Visits

2 44 12

«
o\



	2025 09 09 AS 1 2 3 Order Invocation Pledge
	2025 09 09 AS 4 COIA
	2025 09 09 AS 5 Recognitions
	2025 09 09 AS 6  2025 VACo Achievement Award
	2025 09 09 AS 7 Public Participation
	2025 09 09 AS 8 Board Comments
	2025 09 09 AS 9 Approval of Minutes
	2025 09 09 AS 10 Virginia Department of Forestry
	2025 09 09 AS 11 Community Partner Update - Southside VA Family YMCA
	2025 09 09 AS 12 Highway Matters
	2025 09 09 AS 13 Public Hearing - Amendments to FY 25-26 County & School Budgets
	2025 09 09 AS 14 Personal Property Tax Relief (PPTRA)
	2025 09 09 AS 15 Opioid Settlement Resolution
	2025 09 09 AS 16 2025 Household Hazardous Collection Day
	2025 09 09 AS 17a FY26 School Appropriation - Carryover State Grant Funds
	2025 09 09 AS 17b Appropriation - Schools, State Telehealth Grant Funds
	2025 09 09 AS 17c Appropriation - National Opioid Settlement Funds
	2025 09 09 AS 17d Appropriation - FY 25 Committed Funds Transfer - Approval
	2025 09 09 AS 17e Appropriation - FY 25 Committed Funds Transfer
	2025 09 09 AS 17f Appropriation - FY 26 Carryover Funds
	2025 09 09 AS 18 County Administrator's Report
	2025 09 09 AS 19a Treasurer's Report
	2025 09 09 AS 19b Accounts & Claims
	2025 09 09 AS 19c Salaries
	2025 09 09 AS 20 Monthly Reports



